EASTERN IDAHO RESOURCE DIRECTORY

March 2017

Table of Contents

Abuse	1
Adult Protection Services - EICAP	
C.A.S.A. – Court Appointed Special Advocate, Judicial District VII	1
Commission on Aging	
Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Intervention Center	
Family Crisis Center	1
Family Safety Network	1
Idaho Children's Trust Fund	1
Idaho Department of Health and Welfare: Child Protection Services	2
Mahoney Family Safety Center	2
Addiction/Substance Abuse Support/ Treatment	2
A to Z Family Services	2
Above the Influence	2
Al-Anon	
Alcoholics Anonymous (AA)	2
Behavioral Health Crisis Center of East Idaho	2
Celebrate Recovery	3
CLUB Inc.	3
Co-Dependence Anonymous	
Drug and Alcohol Assistance Guide	
Drug Free Workplace Training	3
D7 Treatment Program	
Human Dynamics & Diagnostics PLLC	
Idaho Meth Project – Meth Watch	4
Idaho's Substance Use Disorder Services (IDHW)	
Idaho Youth Ranch	
Joshua D. Smith Associates	
LDS Family Services	
Lean on Me- Andre's House & Loma House	
Mental Wellness Center	
Meyers Counseling Services, Inc	
Narcotics Anonymous (NA)	
New England Inhalant Abuse Prevention Coalition	
Padron Counseling Services	
Partnership for Drug-Free Kids	
Prenatal Substance Exposure	
Prescription Abuse	
Prescription Take-Back Program	
RADAR	
Rainbow's End Recovery Center	
Recovery Help of Idaho	6

	Renaissance Ranch	6
	Silver Lake Counseling	6
	Snake River Valley Narcotics Anonymous	6
	Stewards of Recovery	6
	Tobacco Prevention/ Cessation	7
	EIPH	7
	The Contentor LODE	_
	The Center for HOPE	
	Tueller Counseling Services	
	Upper Valley Posseyres & Counseling Contar	
	Upper Valley Resource & Counseling Center	
	Well Spring Counseling	
A	ssisted Living Facilities – Supported Living	
	Antelope Creek Living Center	
	Broadway Fields Assisted Living	
	Cedar Living Center	
	Challis Assisted Living Facility – Custer Health Care Association, Inc	
	Discovery Care Center	
	Eagle Rock Assisted Living LLC	
	Fairwinds- Sandcreek	
	Friends and Family Living Center	
	Gables of Ammon Management, LLC	
	Gables of Blackfoot Assisted Living	
	Gables of Shelley Assisted Living	
	Gardens of Rigby Assisted Living and Memory Care	
	Gem Village	
	Golden Pines-Rural Assisted Living Facilities, LLC	
	Good Samaritan Society – Idaho Falls Village	
	Heritage Homes of Rexburg	
	Homestead Assisted Living Center, Inc	
	Carriage Cove	10
	Carriage House	10
	Spring Creek Manor	10
	Human Service Connection – Project Independence	10
	IDHW: Residential Habilitation and Certified Family Homes	
	Regional Medicaid Services	
	negional Micalcala Sci Mices	11
	Kimball's Residential Care	11
	Liberty Square Independent	11
	Lighthouse Living	
	Life Care Center of Idaho Falls	11

Lily and Syringa Assisted Living	11
Lincoln Court Retirement Community	11
Meadows Assisted Living Center	11
Morningstar of Idaho Falls	12
New Beginnings Community Living Home	12
Northfork Residential	12
Parkwood Meadows Assisted Living Community	12
Peak Village	12
Pine Brook Assisted Living Center	12
Promontory Point Rehabilitation	12
Renaissance Assisted Living – Mountain View	12
Rexburg Care and Rehabilitation Center	13
Rigby Country Living-Rural Assisted Living Facilities LLC	13
Rosetta Assisted Living	13
Safe Haven (Carefix Management & Consulting DBA)	
Mount Vernon	13
Monticello	13
Homes of Challis	13
Sage Grove Assisted Living	13
Teton House	14
Teton Peaks Assisted Living	14
Teton Valley Residential Care Homes Inc	14
Turtle & Crane Assisted Living	14
Valley Assisted Living Center	14
The Willows	14
Willow Creek Retirement, Assisted Living and Memory Care	14
Dental Services	
Bonneville County Social Services	
Community Family Clinic	15
Dental Hygiene Clinic (ISU)	
Grand Peaks Medical-Dental (Upper Valley Community Health Serv	
Inc.)	
Medical	15
Dental	15
Idaho Smiles Program (Medicaid)	16
Developmental Rehabilitation Services/ Development Disability	10
Agencies	16
Access Point Family Services	
Deseret Industries	

Development Workshop, Inc	16
Excellence in Everyone, Inc	16
Grand Teton Service Group	16
HAS, Inc	16
Human Service Connection – Project Independence	17
Idaho Commission for the Blind and Visual Impaired	17
Idaho Division of Vocational Rehabilitation	
Idaho Industrial Commission – Rehabilitation Division	17
Independence Inc	
Infant Toddler Program	17
Innovative Health Care Concepts	18
Joshua D. Smith Foundation	18
Journeys	18
Northfork Developmental	18
Rehabilitative Health Services (RHS)	18
Riverside Services Group	19
School for the Deaf and Blind	19
Region 7 Education Center	19
See Opportunities & Achieve Results Inc. (S.O.A.R.)	10
The Adventure Center	
Children's Services	
Ciliureit 5 Services	19
Adult Services	19
Transitions Inc	19
VanWagoner Consulting	20
Education	
Bonneville County Extension Office	20
Bonneville Joint School District #93	20
BYU-Idaho Continuing Education Center	20
Center for Higher Education – University Place	
Challis Joint School District #181	20
Clark County School District #161	20
Community Council of Idaho	20
Eastern Idaho Public Health (EIPH)	21
Eastern Idaho Regional Medical Center (EIRMC)	21
Eastern Idaho Technical College (E.I.T.C.)	21
EICAP Head Start	21
Fremont County Joint School District #215	21
Human Resource Solutions	22
Idaho Department of Labor	22
Idaho Falls School District #91	22

	Idaho State University (ISU)	. 22
	Idaho Youth Ranch	
	Jefferson School District #251	. 22
	Job Corps	. 22
	Mackay School District #182	
	Madison School District #321	. 23
	Northwest Nazarene University	. 23
	Rocky Mountain Business Academy	. 23
	Salmon School District #291	. 23
	South Lemhi School District #292	. 23
	Stevens-Henager College	. 23
	Sugar Salem School District #322	. 23
	Teen Parenting Program – School District #91	. 23
	Teton School District #401	. 24
	The Haven (EICAP)	. 24
	University of Idaho Expanded Food and Nutrition Education Program	
	(EFNEP)	. 24
	West Jefferson School District #253	. 24
Εl	der Care/Senior Services	. 24
	Area Agency on Aging	. 24
	Ashton Senior Citizens Center	. 24
	Assurelink	. 25
	Circuit Breaker	. 25
	County Assessor's Office	. 25
	Clark County Senior Citizen Community Center	25
	Eastern Idaho Community Action Partnership (EICAP)	
	Human Service Connection	
	Idaho Falls Senior Center	
	Mackay Senior Citizens Center	
	Madison County Senior Citizens Center	
	Retired and Senior Volunteer Program (R.S.V.P)	
	EICAP	
	Rigby Senior Citizens Center	
	Ririe Senior Citizens Center	
	Roberts Senior Citizens Center	
	Salmon Valley Senior Citizens Center	
	South Fremont Senior Citizens Center (St. Anthony Senior Center)	
	South Lemhi Senior Center	
	Swan Valley Senior Citizens Center	
	Teton Valley Senior Citizens Center	
	West Jefferson Senior Citizens Center	. 26

	William Cobbley Senior Center (Challis Senior Center)	
Eı	mployment Services	
	Community Council of Idaho	
	Deseret Industries	
	Development Workshop, Inc.	
	Eastern Idaho Community Action Partnership (EICAP)	27
	EITC Center For New Directions	27
	Experience Works, Inc.	27
	Express Personal Services	
	Gem State Staffing	
	Idaho Commission for the Blind and Visual Impaired	
	Idaho Department of Labor (Department of Commerce)	28
	Idaho Industrial Commission	29
	Idaho Youth Ranch	29
	Intelligent Employment Solutions (IES Custom Staffing)	
	Journeys	29
	LDS Employment Resource Services	29
	SOS Staffing	30
	State of Idaho - Jobs	
	Teen Parenting Program – School District #91	30
	Transitions Inc	30
	• •	20
H	nancial	. ၁ u
FI	Children with Disabilities Foundation, Inc	
FI		30
FI	Children with Disabilities Foundation, Inc.	30
H	Children with Disabilities Foundation, Inc	30 30 30
FI	Children with Disabilities Foundation, Inc	30 30 30 31
FI	Children with Disabilities Foundation, Inc. Clearpoint Credit Counseling Solutions Disability Rights of Idaho Earned Income Tax Credit.	30 30 30 31
FI	Children with Disabilities Foundation, Inc	30 30 31 31 31
FI	Children with Disabilities Foundation, Inc. Clearpoint Credit Counseling Solutions Disability Rights of Idaho Earned Income Tax Credit Eastern Idaho Community Action Partnership (EICAP) Idaho Department of Health and Welfare: Self-Reliance Program	30 30 31 31 31
	Children with Disabilities Foundation, Inc	30 30 31 31 31 31
	Children with Disabilities Foundation, Inc	30 30 31 31 31 31 31
	Children with Disabilities Foundation, Inc. Clearpoint Credit Counseling Solutions Disability Rights of Idaho Earned Income Tax Credit Eastern Idaho Community Action Partnership (EICAP) Idaho Department of Health and Welfare: Self-Reliance Program Idaho Department of Labor Social Security Administration Dod Assistance/Food Banks Community Council of Idaho Community Service Center	30 30 31 31 31 31 32 32
	Children with Disabilities Foundation, Inc. Clearpoint Credit Counseling Solutions Disability Rights of Idaho Earned Income Tax Credit Eastern Idaho Community Action Partnership (EICAP) Idaho Department of Health and Welfare: Self-Reliance Program Idaho Department of Labor Social Security Administration Dod Assistance/Food Banks Community Council of Idaho	30 30 31 31 31 31 32 32
	Children with Disabilities Foundation, Inc. Clearpoint Credit Counseling Solutions. Disability Rights of Idaho	30 30 31 31 31 31 32 32 32
	Children with Disabilities Foundation, Inc. Clearpoint Credit Counseling Solutions Disability Rights of Idaho Earned Income Tax Credit. Eastern Idaho Community Action Partnership (EICAP) Idaho Department of Health and Welfare: Self-Reliance Program Idaho Department of Labor Social Security Administration Dod Assistance/Food Banks Community Council of Idaho Community Service Center Custer County Helping Hands	30 30 31 31 31 31 32 32 32
	Children with Disabilities Foundation, Inc. Clearpoint Credit Counseling Solutions. Disability Rights of Idaho	30 30 31 31 31 31 32 32 32 32
	Children with Disabilities Foundation, Inc. Clearpoint Credit Counseling Solutions. Disability Rights of Idaho Earned Income Tax Credit Eastern Idaho Community Action Partnership (EICAP) Idaho Department of Health and Welfare: Self-Reliance Program Idaho Department of Labor Social Security Administration Dod Assistance/Food Banks Community Council of Idaho Community Service Center Custer County Helping Hands Custer County Mobile Pantry Eastern Idaho Public Health: WIC	30 30 31 31 31 31 32 32 32 32 32
	Children with Disabilities Foundation, Inc. Clearpoint Credit Counseling Solutions. Disability Rights of Idaho	30 30 31 31 31 32 32 32 32 32 32
	Children with Disabilities Foundation, Inc. Clearpoint Credit Counseling Solutions. Disability Rights of Idaho	30 30 31 31 31 31 32 32 32 32 32 33 33
	Children with Disabilities Foundation, Inc. Clearpoint Credit Counseling Solutions. Disability Rights of Idaho Earned Income Tax Credit	30 30 31 31 31 31 32 32 32 32 32 33 33 33

	Idaho Falls Hispanic Foursquare Church	33
	Lemhi County Mobile Pantry	33
	Meals on Wheels	33
	Rigby Area Senior Citizens Inc	34
	Rexburg Mobile Food Pantry	34
	Rigby Food Bank	34
	Ririe Senior Citizens Inc.	34
	Teton County Mobile Pantry	34
	Salmon Assembly of God	34
	Salvation Army	34
	Soup Kitchen / Community Outreach Center	34
	St. Vincent de Paul	34
	Teton Valley Food Pantry	34
	Upper Valley Bible Church Food Pantry	35
Н	ealth/Social Services Agencies	35
	Behavioral Health Crisis Center of East Idaho	35
	BHC - Behavioral Health Center	35
	Big Brothers-Big Sisters of Southeast Idaho	35
	Birthright of Idaho	35
	Bonneville County Social Services	35
	Children's Supportive Services	36
	Community Council of Idaho	36
	Community Family Clinic	36
	Custer County Social Services	36
	Eastern Idaho Public Health (EIPH)	37
	Eastern Idaho Regional Medical Center Social Services (EIRMC)	38
	Energy Assistance (EICAP)	38
	Family Crisis Center	38
	Free Meds Program	38
	Fremont County Social Services	38
	Grand Peaks Medical (Upper Valley Community Health Services Inc.)	38
	Idaho Commission for Libraries	39
	Idaho Department of Health and Welfare (IDHW)	39
	Idaho Health Center – Indian Health Services	39
	Idaho Youth Ranch	40
	Infant Toddler Program	40
	Jefferson County Social Services	40
	LDS Family Services	40
	Lemhi County Social Services	
	Life Inc	40
	Madison County Social Services	40
	Mahoney Family Safety Center	40

	Mountain View Hospital	41
	Rx Assist	41
	Rx Outreach	41
	Salvation Army	41
	Social Security Administration	41
	St. Vincent de Paul	41
	Su Familia National Hispanic Family Health Helpline	41
	Teen Parenting Program – School District #91	41
	Teton County Social Services	41
	Vet Center and Outpatient Clinic	42
	Veteran Services	
Н	ome Health Care	42
	1 Assist Care	42
	A-1 Homecare Solutions	42
	Absolute Home Health Care	42
	Access Home Care and Hospice	42
	Advanced Home Health	42
	Alliance Home Health and Hospice	42
	Apria Healthcare	43
	Aspen Home Health Services	43
	Avalon Home Health	
	Critical Nurse Staffing, Inc	43
	Eagle Rock Home Medical	43
	Eden Home Health	43
	Encompass Home Health and Hospice	43
	Good Samaritan Home Health	44
	Hands of Hope Home Health	44
	Hearts for Hospice	44
	Hearthside Home Health Agency Inc	44
	Helping Hands Home Health	44
	Home Care Medical Equipment Inc	44
	Hospice of Eastern Idaho	45
	Idaho Home Health and Hospice	45
	Integri-care of Eastern Idaho	45
	Lincare	45
	Norco	45
	Nuclear Care Partners, LLC	45
	One Source Home Health	46
	Prescription Center Home Care	46
	Qualicare	46
	Rocky Mountain Home Care	46
	Solace Hospice	46

	Teton Pharmacy/Home Health Care Services	46
	The Cloudnine Agency	47
	Western Visiting Nurses	47
Н	ospitals/Medical Facilities	47
	Bingham Memorial Hospital	
	Eastern Idaho Regional Medical Center (EIRMC)	47
	Madison Memorial Hospital	48
	Mountain View Hospital	48
	State Hospital South	49
	Steele Memorial Hospital	49
	Teton Valley Health Care	49
Н	otlines	50
	Al-Anon & Al-Ateen Answering Service	50
	Alcohol Abuse	50
	Alcoholics Anonymous (AA)	50
	BHC - Behavioral Health Center	50
	Child Help U.S.A.	50
	Cocaine Hotline	50
	Consumer Credit Management Service	50
	Idaho Department of Health and Welfare: Crisis Hotline	50
	Idaho Suicide Prevention Hotline	50
	Idaho Quit Line	50
	Narcotics Anonymous Hotline	50
	Nicotine Anonymous	50
	Project Filter	50
	Runaway Crisis Line / Home Free (transportation home for runaways).	51
	Suicide Education and Prevention Hotline	51
Н	ousing: Emergency and Shelters	51
	CLUB Inc.	51
	Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Intervention Center	51
	Eastern Idaho Community Action Partnership (EICAP)	51
	F.A.I.T.H	52
	Idaho Housing and Finance Association	52
	Idaho Youth Ranch	52
	IF Rescue Mission	52
	City of Refuge	52
	(Men's temporary shelter)	52
	ARK (Men's housing)	52
	Ruth House	52
	KIIII HOUSE	っノ

Mahoney Family Safety Center	52
Pine Brook Assisted Living Center	52
Shepherd's Inn	53
The Haven	53
Yellowstone Group Homes	53
Housing: Low Income/Subsidized	53
CLUB Inc.	53
Fox Creek Place Apartments	53
Eastern Idaho Community Action Partnership (EICAP)	53
Habitat for Humanity Idaho Falls Area	53
Idaho Housing and Finance Association	54
Low Income Housing Apartment Complexes (Section 42)	54
Pinecrest Apartments	54
Shadow Canyon Apartments	54
Subsidized Housing Apartment Complexes (Section8)	
Teton View Village Apartments	
Transitional Living Center	55
Housing: Safe and Sober	
Andre's House – Lean on Me	
Addiction Rehabilitation Association Inc. (ARA)	
CLUB Inc.	
IF Rescue Mission	
City of Refuge (Men's temporary shelter)	55
ARK (Men's housing)	55
Ruth House	55
Loma House- Lean on Me	55
Information Services	55
AdvoCare for Paralysis	55
AIDS and Sexually Transmitted Diseases	55
American Cancer Society	56
American Heart Association	
American Red Cross – Eastern Idaho District	
Arthritis Foundation	
Bonneville Interagency Council (BIC)	56
BYDC – Bonneville Youth Development Council	
C.A.S.A. – Court Appointed Special Advocate, Judicial District VII	
Centers for Disease Control National Prevention Information Network	
CLUB Inc.	
Drop In Center – Club House	57

Community Council of Idaho	57
Community Resource Center – Bonneville County	57
Eastern Idaho Community Action Partnership (EICAP)	57
EIRMC Wellness Center	58
Epilepsy Foundation of Idaho	58
Idaho AgrAbility Project	58
Idaho Assistive Technology Project	58
University of Idaho Center on Disabilities and Human Development.	58
Idaho Autism	
_	
·	
•	
• , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
MADD National Office	60
Idaho Chapter	60
National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI)	60
•	
-	
5 , ,	
,	
SPAN – Suicide Prevention Action Network of Idaho	61
State of Idaho Division of Veterans Services	62
St. Vincent de Paul	62
Summit Foursquare Church	62
United Way	62
University of Idaho Expanded Food and Nutrition Education Program	
(EFNEP)	
Veterans Affairs Services Office	63
bs	
bs Advanced Diagnostics Corporation	
	Eastern Idaho Community Action Partnership (EICAP) EIRMC Wellness Center Epilepsy Foundation of Idaho Idaho AgrAbility Project Idaho Assistive Technology Project University of Idaho Center on Disabilities and Human Development Idaho Autism Idaho Care Line Idaho Council for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing Idaho Home Choice Idaho Parents Unlimited (IPUL) Idaho State Council on Developmental Disabilities Idaho Task Force on the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Life Inc Living Independently For Everyone (LIFE) Madison Cares Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD) MADD National Office Idaho Chapter National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) National Federation of the Blind of Idaho Regional Council for Christian Ministries Retired and Senior Volunteer Program (R.S.V.P.) EICAP Salvation Army SPAN – Suicide Prevention Action Network of Idaho State of Idaho Division of Veterans Services St. Vincent de Paul Summit Foursquare Church University of Idaho Expanded Food and Nutrition Education Program (EFNEP)

Hansen Imaging Services PLLC	63
Imaging Center	63
Laboratory Corporation of America	63
Pathology Associates	63
Quest Diagnostics	
Teton Labs	
Teton Radiology	63
The DNA Testing People	
Treasure Valley Labs (TVL)	
Tw Images	
Legal Services / Advocacy	64
Adult Protection Services (EICAP)	
Alan R. Harrison Law, PLLC	
Breck Barton & Associates, P.A	
Board of Community Guardians	
Bonneville County Social Services Office	
•	
Bonneville County Juvenile Probation Department	
Catholic Charities of Idaho	
CK Quade Law, PLLC	
Disability Rights of Idaho	
Idaho Federation of Families	
Idaho Legal Aid Services	
Idaho Volunteer Lawyers (IVLP)	
Jefferson County Probation Services	
National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI)	
National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAAC	•
Ombudsman for the Elderly	
EICAP	67
Peterson Law Office	67
Pingel Law Office, P.C.	
The Idaho Council on Developmental Disabilities	
Mental/Behavioral Health - Counseling Services	
A to Z Family Services	
Above and Beyond PSR, LLC	
Access Point Family Services	
Access to Recovery	
Beacon Social Services	
Beehive Rehabilitation & Counseling	
Behavioral Health Crisis Center of East Idaho	
Benjamin Rolph, LMFT	
BHC - Behavioral Health Center	

Brannon and Brannon	. 68
Center Point Counseling	. 69
Child and Family Resource	. 69
Children's Supportive Services	. 69
CLUB Inc.	. 69
Community Health Services	
Cornerstone Counseling & Education	. 69
Counseling Clinic of Youth and Family Renewal	. 70
Creekside Counseling	. 70
Family Resource Center	. 70
Free Spirit Counseling	. 70
Grand Teton Neurology	. 70
Gustafson House	. 70
Healthy Place Counseling	. 70
Human Dynamics & Diagnostics PLLC	. 71
Human Service Connection	. 71
Idaho Department of Health and Welfare Division of Behavioral Health	า71
Idaho Federation of Families	. 71
Idaho Youth Ranch	. 72
Innovative Health Care Concepts	. 72
Integrated Counseling and Wellness	. 72
Joshua D. Smith Associates	. 72
Julie B. Shiffler, PhD	. 7 3
LDS Family Services	. 7 3
Lean on Me- Andre's House & Loma House	. 7 3
Lemhi Valley Social Services	. 73
Madison Cares	. 73
Mental Health First Aid	. 74
Mental Wellness Center	. 74
Mental Wellness Center at Seasons Medical	. 74
Meyers Counseling Services Inc	. 74
Michael D. Williams, LMFT	. 74
Neuro Psychiatric Services	
New Beginnings Inc. Mental Health Center	. 75
Optum	
Ostermiller Counseling	. 75
Park Avenue Counseling	
Pearl Health Clinic	. 7 5
Personal Growth Center	. 7 5
Pettingill Counseling Services	. 76
Pinnacle Health Systems	. 76
Reach Beyond	. 76

	Rehabilitative Health Services (RHS)	76
	Reliance Mental Health Services	76
	Renew 4 Life	76
	Rexburg Counseling	76
	See Opportunities & Achieve Results Inc. (S.O.A.R.)	77
	Silver Lake Counseling	
	Snake River Counseling Center	77
	Stewards of Recovery	77
	Sullivan Mental Health	77
	Teton Counseling Center, Inc	78
	Teton Valley Mental Health Coalition	78
	Trevor Rasmussen, LCSW	78
	Tueller Counseling Services	78
	Upper Valley Resource & Counseling Center	79
	Vista Family Services	79
	Well Spring Counseling	79
N	Nilitary Services	79
	Access to Recovery	79
	Idaho State Veterans Home	79
	Military Affairs Council	80
	State of Idaho Division of Veterans Services	80
	Vet Center and Outpatient Clinic	80
	Veteran Services	80
	Veterans Affairs Services Office	80
Ρ	harmacies	80
	Action Products Inc	80
	Albertsons Savon Pharmacy	80
	Ashton Community Pharmacy	81
	B&B Drug	81
	Broulims	81
	BYU-Idaho Student Health Center Pharmacy	81
	City Drug	81
	Corner Drug	
	Falls Drug & Hardware (Falls United Drug)	81
	Fred Meyer Pharmacy	81
	Heartland Pharmacy	81
	Hy-way Drug	81
	Idaho Drug	81
	K-Mart	81
	Lambs	82
	Medicine Shoppe Pharmacy	82
	Mike's Pharmacy	82

	Rigby's Pharmacy	. 82
	Rx Center (Prescription Center)	. 82
	Sam's Club Pharmacy	. 82
	Saveway Market	. 82
	Shopko Pharmacy	. 82
	Smith's Food & Pharmacy	. 82
	Teton Pharmacy	. 82
	Village Square Pharmacy	. 82
	Walgreens	. 82
	Wal-Mart Pharmacy	. 83
SI	killed Nursing Facilities	. 83
	Ashton Living Center	. 83
	Eastern Idaho Regional Medical Center Transitional Care	. 83
	Good Samaritan Society – Idaho Falls Village	. 83
	Idaho Falls Health and Rehabilitation Center	. 83
	Life Care Center of Idaho Falls	. 83
	Promontory Point Rehabilitation	. 83
	Teton Post-Acute Care & Rehabilitation	. 83
Sı	upport Groups	. 84
	AdvoCare for Paralysis	. 84
	Al-Anon	
	Alcoholics Anonymous (AA)	. 84
	Alzheimer's Support Group of IF	. 84
	Anorexia Nervosa of Madison County	. 84
	Blind and Visually Impaired	. 84
	Care Givers Support Group	. 84
	Center For New Directions	. 85
	Chronic Disease Self-Management Program (CDSMP)	
	Living Well in Idaho	. 85
	Diabetes Education	85
	Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Intervention Center	
	Easy Breathers Club for Individuals with COPD and their Families	
	Epilepsy Foundation of Idaho	
	Family Safety Network	
	Grandparents Raising Grandchildren Support Group	
	Idaho Autism	
	Idaho Falls Friendship Club	
	Idaho Falls Multiple Sclerosis Support Group	
	Idaho Families of Adults with Disabilities Inc.	
	Idaho Parents Unlimited (IPUL)	
	LDS Addiction Recovery Group	

Mothers Against Methamphetamine – MaMa	87
Narcotics Anonymous (NA)	87
National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI)	87
National Federation of the Blind of Idaho	88
National Parkinson Foundation	88
Ostomy Support Group	88
Overeaters Anonymous	88
Parent to Parent	88
Parkinson's Disease Support Group	88
Stroke Support Group	88
Suicide Survivors Support Group	89
The Center for HOPE	89
ThyCa Idaho Falls	89
Treasure Valley Down Syndrome Association	89
Upper Valley Friendship Club	89
Thrift Stores	89
Bonneville Humane Society	89
City of Refuge	89
Deseret Industries	89
Family Crisis Center	90
Idaho Youth Ranch	90
St. Vincent de Paul	90
Transportation	
ABC Express	90
American Medical Response (AMR - Medicaid)	90
Big Dog Transportation	
Country Coach Shuttle Services	
Easy Way Taxi and Delivery Service	90
Happy Days Transportation	90
IF Taxi	
Rollin Shuttle	
Safe Ride	
Salt Lake City Express	
Scenic Falls Transportation LLC	
Targhee Regional Public Transportation Authority (TRPTA)	91
Tibbitts Transportation	
Other	
Be The Parents	91
City of Ammon Parks Department	91
City of Driggs Parks and Recreation	
City of Idaho Falls Parks and Recreation Division	
City of Rexburg Recreation Department	92

In	dexdex	. 94
	YMCA	
	Special Olympics	93
	Online Parenting Classes	93
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
	Innovative Therapeutic Riding Program	
	Idaho Wellness Guide	93
	Idaho Falls Public Library	93
	City of St. Anthony Parks and Recreation	92
	City of Shelley Parks and Recreation	
	•	
	City of Salmon Recreation	
	City of Rigby	92

Abuse

Adult Protection Services - EICAP

935 East Lincoln Road Idaho Falls, 83401 208-522-5391 www.eicap.org

Investigates allegations of abuse, neglect, exploitation, and self-neglect of vulnerable adults.

C.A.S.A. – Court Appointed Special Advocate, Judicial District VII

490 Memorial Drive Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-523-6525

www.casa7.org

Advocate for abused, neglected, and/or abandoned children.

Commission on Aging

341 West Washington Boise, ID 83702

208-334-3833

800-926-2588

=======

935 East Lincoln Road

PO Box 51098

Idaho Falls, ID 83401

208-522-5391

800-632-4813

www.idahoaging.com www.eastidahoaging.com

Provides information and resources for the seniors, caregivers, family members,

providers and partner agencies in Eastern Idaho.

Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Intervention Center

1050 Memorial Drive Idaho Falls, ID 208-529-4352 866-342-2483 Crisis Line: 208-235-2412 www.dvsacac.org

Support groups and counseling for women who have been abused. Domestic violence shelters, intervention programs, support groups, and counseling for women who have been abuse.

Family Crisis Center

16 East Main Street Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-0065

http://familycrisiscenter.info

Provides a food pantry Wednesdays noon-1pm Domestic violence/sexual assault, safe shelter, crisis intervention services, support groups, referrals to other community services.

Family Safety Network

120 North 1st East

PO Box 302

Driggs, ID 83422

208-354-8057

Fax: 208-354-8058

Crisis Line: 208-354-7233

www.familysafetynetwork.info

Non-profit organization working to eliminate domestic violence & sexual assault.

Our no-cost advocacy services help anyone experiencing violence or abuse find safety, support and resources for healing.

Idaho Children's Trust Fund

304 West State Street

Boise, ID 83702 208-386-9317

www.idahochildrenstrustfund.org

Provides funding, training, and technical assistance to community-based programs working to strengthen families in order to prevent child abuse and neglect in Idaho.

Idaho Department of Health and Welfare: Child Protection Services

150 Shoup Ave, Suite 19
Idaho Falls, ID 83402
208-528-5900
(24 Hour Crisis Line)
www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/
Children/tabid/57/Default.aspx
Investigates, advocacy, and
treatment services for children
who have been abused.

Mahoney Family Safety Center

901 Main Street Salmon, ID 83467 208-756-3146

Crisis Line: 208-940-0600 http://mahoneyhouse.com

Crisis intervention, counseling, emergency shelters, women's support groups, information, and referrals.

Addiction/Substance Abuse Support/ Treatment

A to Z Family Services

380 North Capital Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-881-5059

150 South Broadway Blackfoot, ID 83221 208-7851326

www.atozfamilyservices.org

Outpatient treatment.
We understand everyone and every family requires support, hope, and solutions. We are here to help you and your family experience a life of happiness and meaning.

Above the Influence

http://abovetheinfluence.com/
A program of the non-profit
Partnership for Drug-Free Kids.
The campaign was, and
continues to be inspired by what
teens have told about their lives,
and how they deal with the
influences that shape their
decisions.

Al-Anon

208-522-4947

www.al-anon-Idaho.org www.al-anon.alateen.org (for teenagers) Recovery from another's drinking. Nightly meetings. Call for times and locations.

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA)

English Hotline: 208-524-7729 Spanish Hotline: 208-528-2994 Serenity Hall 600 South Blvd Idaho Falls, ID 83402

www.aa.org www.idahoarea18aa.org Nightly meetings at 5:30pm and 8pm at Serenity Hall, Idaho Falls. See website for additional meeting schedule for times and places.

Behavioral Health Crisis Center of East Idaho

1650 North Holmes Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-522-0727 www.eastidahocrisis.com Provides assessment, referral, and case management services to individuals in a behavioral health crisis (mental health and/or substance abuse disorders). The center is

available for those 18 years and older and is open 24 hours.

Celebrate Recovery

www.celebraterecovery.com
Where you can find healing from
hurts, hang-ups & habits.

CLUB Inc.

602 South Woodruff Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-529-4673 Fax: 208-529-4676 www.clubinc.org

Services provide a variety of outpatient mental health and substance abuse services. Substance abuse treatment and Halfway house.

Co-Dependence Anonymous

http://coda.org/

Co-Dependents Anonymous, a fellowship of men and women whose common purpose is to develop healthy relationships. The only requirement for membership is a desire for healthy and loving relationships.

Drug and Alcohol Assistance Guide

www.patientassistance.com/dru g-and-alcohol-assistance-guide Alcohol and other drugs are a major and costly problem in the United States. They affect both children and adults, whether it is the person taking the substance or the family and friends who are affected by it.

Drug Free Workplace Training

On-Line Training

D7 Treatment Program

254 E Street, Suite B (Main Office) Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-681-1945 208-705-0033 Fax: 523-5974

Fax: 523-5974

http://d7treatment.com
Outpatient treatment.
Provides substance abuse
treatment for drug and alcohol
addiction utilizing numerous
Problem Solving Courts.

Human Dynamics & Diagnostics PLLC

2267 Teton Plaza Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-522-0140

Salmon, ID 83467

208-756-2344

1120 Main Street Challis, ID 83226

208-756-2344

www.humandynamicsid.com

Our mental health and substance abuse counselors, psychosocial rehabilitative specialists, service coordinators, and psychiatrist work together to develop a treatment team that suits your needs. You will be connected with the right specialists to help you efficiently achieve your goals using the most effective techniques.

Idaho Meth Project - Meth Watch

http://idahomethproject.org/

The Idaho Meth Project is a large-scale prevention program aimed at reducing Meth use through public service messaging, education, and community outreach. Central to the integrated, research-based campaign is MethProject.org—a definitive source for information about Meth for teens—supported by hard-hitting TV, radio, print, online, mobile, and social media campaigns that communicate the risks of Meth use.

Idaho's Substance Use Disorder Services (IDHW)

http://healthandwelfare.idaho.go v/Medical/SubstanceUseDisorde rs/tabid/105/Default.aspx The Division of Behavioral Health's Substance Use Disorder Services Program can provide assistance if you need help with a drug or alcohol problem.

Idaho Youth Ranch

255 South Woodruff Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-542-5412 www.youthranch.org

The Idaho Youth Ranch is a non-profit 501(c)(3) agency that offers emergency shelter, residential care, substance abuse treatment, job readiness training, alternative education, adoption services, family counseling, and more for at-risk kids and their

Joshua D. Smith Associates

540 3rd Street Idaho Falls, ID 83401

families.

208-529-3702

Group and individual counseling.

LDS Family Services

1600 John Adams Parkway,
Suite 102
Idaho Falls, ID
208-529-5276
=======
631 North 2nd East
Rexburg, ID 83440
208-356-6975
http://addictionrecovery.lds.org
Addiction recovery program.
Support groups for addiction

Lean on Me- Andre's House & Loma House

recovery or pornography

addiction recovery.

1439 Cambridge 169 East 18th Street Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-522-2522 Fax: 208-522-2527

Service for Adults: Assessment, Intensive Outpatient, Outpatient, Parolee Aftercare, Pre-Treatment, Case Management (Basic & Intensive), Drug / Alcohol Testing, Life Skills, Safe & Sober Housing, Staffing, Transportation Service for Adolescents: Assessment, Intensive Outpatient, Outpatient, Staffing

Mental Wellness Center

2420 East 25th Street
Idaho Falls, ID 83401
208-542-1026
Fax: 208-528-2945
========
620 Centennial Mountain
Drive, Suite 12

Driggs, ID 83422 208-542-1026

Fax: 208-354-1120

http://mwcid.com

Focuses on providing an array of services that are flexible. accessible, and consumer driven. Programs include CBRS, Targeted Case Management, Substance Abuse Treatment, Psychiatric Evaluations, Children's Service Coordination, and Individual, Marriage, and Family Counseling. We recognize each individual as a unique being with value and worth, capable of the freedom and responsibility of facilitating change. He or she is seen as having the ability to change, regardless of past experiences, through the discovery of selfworth and personal healing.

Meyers Counseling Services, Inc.

2052 Jennie Lee Dr, Suite 2 Idaho Falls, ID 208-221-6853

Evaluation and treatment of chemical dependency issues. Will work on a sliding scale. Doesn't accept insurance.

Narcotics Anonymous (NA)

PO Box 51002 Idaho Falls, ID 208-557-9336

www.na.org

Our vision is that every addict in the world has the chance to experience our message in his or her own language and culture & find the opportunity for a new way of life.

New England Inhalant Abuse Prevention Coalition

www.inhalantabusetraining.org/

A web-based training on inhalant abuse designed especially for parents and guardians by the New England Inhalant Abuse Prevention Coalition.

Padron Counseling Services

1050 Memorial Drive Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-522-6925

Outpatient treatment.

Partnership for Drug-Free Kids

The Anti-Drug Website www.drugfree.org/resources Guides & Resources: eBooks, fact sheets, brochures, posters, quizzes, research and reports.

Prenatal Substance Exposure

http://aia.berkeley.edu/media/pdf/2008_perinatal_se.pdf

Prescription Abuse

www.drugabuse.gov/drugsabuse/prescription-drugs-coldmedicines

National Institute on Drug Abuse

- The Science of Drug Abuse and
Addiction

Prescription Take-Back Program

Idaho Office of Drug Policy www.odp.idaho.gov/prevention/ prescription.html

Prescription drug abuse is the Nation's fastest growing drug problem. The Prescription Drug Abuse Prevention Plan incorporates action in four major areas to reduce prescription drug abuse: Education, Monitoring, Proper disposal, and Enforcement.

RADAR

Boise, Idaho

http://radar.boisestate.edu/

The Idaho RADAR Center provides free information about alcohol, tobacco and other drugs to Idaho residents only. It includes a Video Lending Library of over 900 titles and functions as a statewide information clearinghouse and resource referral center.

Rainbow's End Recovery Center

25341 Highway 93 Challis, ID 83226 208-879-2267

855-263-2267

www.rainbowsendrecoverycenter.

Outpatient treatment; residential safe and sober housing. Dualdiagnosis treatment center for alcohol and drug addicted adult clientele suffering from cooccurring mental conditions, such as PTSD.

Recovery Help of Idaho

527 Rigby Lake Drive, Suite A Rigby, ID 83442 800-705-5850

Outpatient treatment.

Renaissance Ranch

1020 Landbank Street Idaho Falls, ID 83402

208-522-6155

208-501-2208

Fax: 208-522-6156

www.idahoaddictioncenters.com http://renaissanceranch.net Outpatient treatment. An alcohol and drug rehabilitation program centered around gospel principles and practices. Uses the traditional 12-Step approach to treatment combined with gospel principles as they relate to alcohol and drug addiction for a results driven faith based rehab program.

Silver Lake Counseling

545 Shoup Ave. #336 Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-351-1447

Services for Adults: Assessment, Outpatient, Parolee Aftercare, Pre-Treatment, Case Management (Basic & Intensive), Staffing

Snake River Valley Narcotics Anonymous

P.O. Box 50154
Idaho Falls, ID 83405
HELPLINE: (208) 525-7988
www.sirna.org/snakerivervalley
/schedule
http://www.usrecovery.info/NA
/Idaho.htm

Stewards of Recovery

482 Constitution Way, Suite 110 Idaho Falls. ID 83402

Phone: 208-932-4493 Fax: 208-932-4582

Service for Adults: Assessment, Intensive Outpatient, Outpatient, Parolee Aftercare, Pre-Treatment, Case Management (Basic & Intensive), Drug / Alcohol Testing, Life Skills, Staffing Service for Adolescents: Assessment, Intensive Outpatient, Outpatient, Case Management (Basic & Intensive), Drug / Alcohol Testing, Life Skills, Staffing

Tobacco Prevention/ Cessation

EIPH

1250 Hollipark Drive Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-522-0310

Fax: 208-525-7063

http://eiph.idaho.gov/Health%20Promotion/Tobacco/tobaccomain.ht ml

The health district's tobacco prevention and control program works with Idaho Project Filter to raise awareness utilizing counter-marketing strategies, healthcare provider education, youth-based programs, policy changes, and partnerships with local coalitions and community groups that address tobacco issues.

The Center for HOPE

1501 Northgate Mile Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-497-2397

http://www.thecenterforhopeif.com/

The Center for HOPE is a community peer recovery center. They provide **FREE** peer to peer support, support groups, wellness activities, and prosocial activities.

Tueller Counseling Services

2275 West Broadway, Suite C Idaho Falls, ID 83402

208-524-7400

Fax: 208-524-8004

=======

295 North 3855 East

Rigby, ID 83442 208-745-5205

Fax: 208-745-5206

=======

343 East 4th North, Suite 231

Rexburg, ID 83440

208-656-4017

Fax: 208-656-4018

http://tuellercounseling.com

Outpatient treatment. Dedicated to assisting individuals and families in overcoming struggles, increasing independence, and building positive relationships.

Upper Valley Friendship Club

857 South Railroad Ave Sugar City, ID 83448 208-317-7308

www.unitedwayif.org/uv-friendship-club

The Upper Valley Friendship Club provides a self-contained meeting place for Alcoholics Anonymous, Alateen, Narcotics Anonymous & other 12-step self-help groups.

Upper Valley Resource & Counseling Center

1223 South Railroad Ave Sugar City, ID 83440 208-359-0519

Fax: 208-359-2493

115 North Clark Street Rigby, ID 83442

http://uvrcc.com

Outpatient treatment. Upper Valley Resource and Counseling Center was established in response to the growing Substance Abuse and Mental Health treatment needs of Southeastern Idaho, Upper Valley is locally owned and operated and focused on meeting the needs of the residents Rexburg, St. Anthony, Sugar City, Rigby and surrounding areas. Our mission is to provide community services that are timely, empowering, and based on sound psychosocial principles.

Well Spring Counseling

611 Hoopes Ave
Idaho Falls, ID 83401
208-557-7500
http://wellspringcounselingllc.com
Specialize in substance abuse,
depression, anxiety, trauma, selfworth and relationship counseling.

Assisted Living Facilities - Supported Living

Antelope Creek Living Center

3668 West 3700 North Darlington, ID 83255 208-588-2700 855-344-4048 Fax: 208-588-2701

Residential Type: Alzheimer's/ Dementia, Mental Illness, Developmentally Disabled, Traumatic Brain Injury, Elderly, Physically Disabled

Broadway Fields Assisted Living

175 Constellation Drive

(Phone: 602-4690)
185 Constellation Drive
(Phone: 227-6760)
Idaho Falls, ID 83402
208-209-1182
Fax: 208-446-2395
http://broadwayfieldsif.com
Residential Type: Alzheimer's/
Dementia, Developmentally
Disabled, Elderly, Mental Illness,
Physically Disabled, Traumatic

Brain Injury

Cedar Living Center

270 Cedar Street Blackfoot, ID 83221 Phone: 208-785-5890 Fax: 208-785-3095

Challis Assisted Living Facility – Custer Health Care Association, Inc.

1050 Clinic Road North Challis, ID 83226 888-848-5698

Discovery Care Center

600 Shanafelt Street Salmon, ID 83467 208-756-8391 Fax: 208-756-8398

Residential Type: Elderly, Alzheimer's/Dementia, Physically Disabled

Eagle Rock Assisted Living LLC

755 Lomax Street Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-552-2860 Fax: 208-552-6191

Residential Type: Elderly, Mental Illness, Physically Disables, Alzheimer's/Dementia

Fairwinds-Sandcreek

3310 Valencia Drive Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-542-6200 Fax: 208-552-6139

Residential Type: Elderly

Friends and Family Living Center

205 Constellation Drive Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-227-0801 Fax: 208-881-5101

http://ww.friendsandfamilylivingc

enter.com

Residential Type: Elderly, Alzheimer's/Dementia, Developmentally Disabled. Physically Disabled, Traumatic Brain Injury, Mental Illness Assisted living center catering to those who need around the clock care. Serving all of southeast Idaho and Western Wyoming, staffed 24 hours a day, and has licensed RN's. Provides home health and hospice services.

Gables of Ammon Management, LLC

1405 Curlew Drive Idaho Falls, ID 83406 208-542-3400

Fax: 208-542-3447

www.thegablesofammon.com

Residential Type: Alzheimer's/ Dementia, Elderly,

Developmentally Disabled, Mental Illness, Physically Disabled,

Traumatic Brain Injury.

The Gables of Ammon is committed to provide each resident with the highest quality of compassionate service and care in a safe, loving and pleasant environment.

Gables of Blackfoot **Assisted Living**

2815 Hunters Loop Blackfoot, ID 83221

Phone: 208-785-2506 Fax: 208-785-2507

http://www.thegablesassistedliv

ing.com/blackfoot

Gables of Shelley Assisted Living

530 River Pointe Lane Shelley, ID 83274 Phone: 208-357-3110 Fax: 208-357-5652

http://www.thegablesassistedliv ing.com/shelley

Gardens of Rigby Assisted Living and Memory Care

130 Stockham Blyd 144 Stockham Blvd Rigby, ID 83442 208-745-7290 Fax: 208-745-7291

www.thegardenseniorliving.com

Residential Type: Developmentally Disabled, Physically Disabled, Alzheimer's/Dementia, Elderly. We are delighted to offer premiere senior health care, assisted living services, nursing home care and hospice to the families of East Idaho, Our dedicated and committed team provides the full range of senior living care. We pride ourselves on offering warm. individualized care to Seniors and their families in Rigby, Rexburg, Idaho Falls, Shelley, Rire, Menan, and the entire region

Gem Village

490 Emerald Avenue Blackfoot, ID 83221

Phone: 208-716-3175 & 208-

785-9920

Fax: 208-785-9923 http://gemvillage.biz/

We pride ourselves in our dedicated loving staff. Our professional staff includes registered nurses, a dietician, physicians, physical therapists, and an activity director. We have a dedicated staff of caregivers on duty 24 hours a day, who are all professionally trained in caring for the special needs of elderly people.

Golden Pines-Rural Assisted Living Facilities, LLC

235 North 4200 East 233 North 4200 East Rigby, ID 83442 208-745-7454 Fax: 208-745-0778

Residential Type: Elderly, Developmentally Disabled, Mental Illness, Alzheimer's/Dementia

Good Samaritan Society -Idaho Falls Village

840 East Elva Street Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-523-4795 Fax: 208-528-0646

www.good-

sam.com/index.php/locations/id ahofallsvillage

Nursing home, Alzheimer's care, assisted living, and senior community.

We are committed to creating a home for our residents that is much like their own — a welcoming and loving place. We are honored to provide exceptional care and services to seniors and others in need in our community.

Heritage Homes of Rexburg

3685 West Highway 33 Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-7688 Fax: 208-356-9225

Heritage Homes provides personalized services designed to meet the needs of every patient. The dedicated health professionals offer the assistance you need while respecting your independence.

Homestead Assisted Living Center, Inc.

408 West Main Street

Rexburg, ID 83440 208-656-8942 Fax: 208-656-8959 ======== Carriage Cove 410 West 1st North Rexburg, ID 83440 208-359-7661 Fax: 208-359-7679 ======== Carriage House 407 West 1st North

407 West 1st North Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-9800 Fax: 208-356-9800

Fax: 208-356-9800 =======

290 North 4064 East Rigby, ID 83442 208-745-6229

Spring Creek Manor 610 North Bridge Street St. Anthony, ID 83445 208-624-1088

Fax: 208-624-1028 http://thehomesteadliving.com

Residential Type: Alzheimer's/ Dementia, Developmentally Disabled, Elderly, Mental Illness, Physically Disabled, Traumatic Brain Injury

Human Service Connection - Project Independence

840 Oxford Drive Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-523-2490 Fax: 208-522-7603

www.humanserviceconnection.c

Assistance to adults with developmental disabilities in maintaining independence in their personal residence.

IDHW: Residential Habilitation and Certified Family Homes

Regional Medicaid Services 150 Shoup Ave, Suite 20 Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-528-5750

www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov /Medical/LicensingCertification/ StateOnlyPrograms/CertifiedFam ilyHomes/tabid/274/Default.asp x

Certified Family Homes are designed to delay or prevent the need for people to enter an institution (such as nursing homes) for long-term care. Families who provide such care share their homes and families with adults who cannot - or choose not - to live alone because they need protection, security, supervision, encouragement toward independence and help with daily living activities. Contact 528-5750 for a current list of licensed facilities.

Kimball's Residential Care

54 East River Road Blackfoot, ID 83221 Phone: 208-785-5991 Fax: 208-785-5995

Liberty Square Independent

2475 South Ammon Road Ammon, ID 83406 208-552-3381 www.libertysquareid.com Senior community.

Lighthouse Living

1005 Airport Road Blackfoot, ID 83221 Phone: 208-782-0624 Fax: 208-782-0625

Life Care Center of Idaho Falls

2725 East 17th Street Ammon, ID 83406 208-529-4567 Fax: 208-529-4590

http://lifecarecenterofidahofallsid.com

Nursing home and skilled nursing facility. Focusing on inpatient and outpatient rehabilitation with 24-hour skilled nursing care, Life Care Center of Idaho Falls' in-house team of therapists and nurses use state-of-the-art equipment and therapies, such as Closed Pulse Irrigation wound care, tailored for each resident and patient. Our compassionate associates strive

Lily and Syringa Assisted Living

independence possible.

to help patients and residents

regain their maximum level of

830 East 1st Street
840 East 1st Street
Idaho Falls, ID 83401
208-552-2484
Fax: 208-522-1221
http://lilyandsyringa.com
Residential Type: Elderly,
Alzheimer's/ Dementia

Lincoln Court Retirement Community

850 Lincoln Drive Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-529-3456 208-946-4264

Residential Type: Alzheimer's/ Dementia. Elderly

Meadows Assisted Living Center

16 Airport Road Salmon, ID 83467 208-756-1043

Fax: 208-756-1472

http://meadowsassistedliving.ne

t

Residential Type: Elderly

Morningstar of Idaho Falls

4000 South 25th East Idaho Falls, ID 83404

208-522-1591

Fax: 208-522-1619

www.morningstarseniorliving.co m/communities/morningstar-of-

idaho-falls

Residential Type:

Alzheimer's/Dementia, Elderly

New Beginnings Community Living Home

2105 Avocet Drive 2085 Avocet Drive

(The Princess) Ammon, ID 83406

208-523-5371

Fax: 208-524-6282

http://newbeginningsidahofalls.c

om

A specialized residential care facility for developmentally disabled women.

Northfork Residential

146 East 9th Street South St. Anthony, ID 83445 208-624-7781

Fax: 208-324-7721

Residential Type:

Developmentally Disabled, Mental Illness, Elderly, Alzheimer's/Dementia, Traumatic Brain Injury

Parkwood Meadows Assisted Living Community

1885 Parkwood Street Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-523-7800

Fax: 208-523-2240

Residential Type: Elderly, Developmentally Disabled, Alzheimer's/Dementia, Traumatic Brain Injury

Peak Village

1035 Curlew Drive Ammon, ID 83406 208-529-4088 208-522-4711 Fax: 208-522-4711

Residential Type: Elderly, Developmentally Disabled, Alzheimer's/Dementia, Traumatic Brain Injury

Pine Brook Assisted Living Center

636 East 1st Street South Rigby, ID 83442 208-745-0100 Fax: 208-745-8364

Promontory Point Rehabilitation

3909 South 25th East Ammon, ID 83406 208-528-4000 Fax: 208-528-4036

http://promontoryrehab.com

Nursing home and short-term care. Provides therapy and care following a recent hospitalization in a resort style complete with 5-star service.

Renaissance Assisted Living - Mountain View

1387 Cambridge Drive Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-227-1577

Fax: 208-227-1578

663 Valley Centre Drive Driggs, ID 83422 208-354-0261 Assisted living.

Rexburg Care and Rehabilitation Center

660 South 2nd West Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-0220 www.genesishcc.com/Rexburg Nursing home.

Rigby Country Living-Rural Assisted Living Facilities LLC

4202 East 300 North

Rigby, ID 83442 208-745-9096 Fax: 208-745-0778 www.rigbycountryliving.com Residential Type: Developmentally Disabled, Mental Illness, Physically Disabled, Traumatic Brain

Injury, Alzheimer's/Dementia

Rosetta Assisted Living

2235 East 25th Street Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-557-5444

Assisted living and Alzheimer's care.

Safe Haven (Carefix Management & Consulting DBA)

3620 Potomac Way Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-528-0467 Fax: 208-542-4526 ======= Monticello 3550 Potomac Way Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-528-0467

Fax: 208-542-4526

Mount Vernon

Homes of Challis 610 Challis Road Challis, ID 83226 208-879-3030 Fax: 208-879-5563 ======= 875 South Pendlebury Blackfoot, ID 83221 208-785-3627 _____ 183 East Oak Street Shelley, ID 83274 208-357-3589 ------580 West Elm Street Lava Hot Springs, ID 83246 208-776-5899 www.safehavenhealthcare.org Residential Type: Alzheimer's/ Dementia, Elderly, Mental Illness, Physically Disabled, Traumatic Brain Injury, Developmentally Disabled

Sage Grove Assisted Living

290 North 4064 East

Rigby, ID 83442 208-745-6229 Fax: 208-745-7315 http://sagegroveliving.com Residential Type: Elderly, Alzheimer's/Dementia, Developmentally Disabled. Mental Illness, Physically Disabled, Traumatic Brain Injury. We know how important it is to maintain an independent lifestyle, which is why we encourage our residents to actively participate in all areas of their care, allowing our excellent staff to remain unobtrusive while still offering the highest quality care. The transition of moving into an assisted living facility is never an easy decision to make. Our staff will make it as smooth and easy as possible for our residents and their families.

Teton House

555 South 3rd West Rexburg, ID 83440 208-359-2478

Fax: 208-359-9595

Assisted living.

Teton Peaks Assisted Living

655 Valley Centre Drive Driggs, ID 83422 208-354-0263

Fax: 208-354-0264

http://tetonpeaksassistedliving.c

om

Residential Type: Alzheimer's/Dementia, Elderly

Teton Valley Residential Care Homes Inc.

73 West 900 South P0 Box 319 Victor, ID 83455 208-787-2861 Fax: 208-787-2861

Residential Type: Elderly, Alzheimer's/Dementia, Developmentally Disabled, Mental Illness, Traumatic Brain Injury

Turtle & Crane Assisted Living

1950 1st Street Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-557-0186 Fax: 208-552-6372

http://turtleandcrane.com
Residential Type: Elderly,
Alzheimer's/Dementia,
Developmentally Disabled,
Mental Illness, Physically
Disabled, Traumatic Brain Injury
Mission: To enhance our
residents quality of life by
providing a home-like setting

that fosters independence, dignity and choice in a loving and caring atmosphere.

Valley Assisted Living Center

2705 East 17th Street Ammon, ID 83406 208-522-4579 Fax: 208-522-4046

The Willows

898 South Meridian Blackfoot, ID 83221

Phone: 208-549-9606 & 208-

782-1478

Fax: 208-785-0090

http://www.willowsliving.net/

As you move through your retirement years, you want to surround yourself with good friends, pleasant surroundings, and people who care about you. And that's what you'll find at The Willows Retirement & Assisted Living. Located in Blackfoot, ID our welcoming and active senior community is a place you'll proudly call home. Participate in activities that encourage you to stay as active and independent as possible through our Life Enrichment Program. Classes, events, social group meetings, and outings are scheduled every day, and give you an opportunity to add a little zest to your life! Enjoy the privacy, comfort, and independence afforded by your own apartment home, while you--and your family--feel peace of mind knowing that help is near when needed, 24 hours a day.

Willow Creek Retirement, Assisted Living and Memory Care

4000 South 25th East Idaho Falls, ID 83404

208-904-0169

Assisted living, short-term care, senior community, Alzheimer's care, respite, & nursing home.

Dental Services

Bonneville County Social Services

605 North Capital Rm 101 Idaho Falls, ID 208-529-1385

www.co.bonneville.id.us/index.p hp/social-services

Bonneville County residents only. Limited dental services provided by area volunteer dentists for qualified low-income patients at E.I.T.C. Dental Assistant program clinic. The program generally operates in spring semester only. Patients pay a minimal charge per visit.

Community Family Clinic

2088 East 25th Street Idaho Falls, ID

208-528-7655

651 North 2858 East

(Medical only)

Roberts, ID 83444

208-228-2200

income patients.

www.communitycouncilofidaho. org/community_family_clinic

Clinic provides dental care on Mon-Thurs 9-6. Services offered to patients with Medicaid, dental insurance, and private pay. Sliding fee scale for qualified low-

Dental Hygiene Clinic (ISU)

Pocatello, ID (208) 282-3282

Fax:(208) 282-5355

www.isu.edu/dentalhy/clinic.sht ml

Appointments can be arranged by telephoning the clinic receptionist or through a dental hygiene student. Multiple appointments are usually necessary for completion of treatment, and patients work with the same student each appointment. Appointment length ranges from 30 minutes to 3 hours, but the average appointment lasts one hour and 30 minutes.

Grand Peaks Medical-Dental (Upper Valley Community Health Services Inc.)

Medical

20 North 3rd East

St. Anthony, ID 83445

208-624-4100

Fax: 208-624-4116

72 South 1st East

Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-4900

Fax: 208-356-3724

Dental

325 East Main

St. Anthony, ID 83445

208-624-2000

Fax: 208-624-7081

72 South 1st East

Rexburg, ID 83440

208-356-0100

www.grandpeaks.org

Sliding scale fee for qualified low-income patients.

Medical: Open 8am-5pm Monday

through Friday.

Services including preventive care, woman's health, obstetrics,

and more. Accepts private pay, Medicaid, and all insurances. Dental: Operates 7am-4pm Monday through Friday. Dental services offered to patients with Medicaid, dental insurance, and private pay.

Idaho Smiles Program (Medicaid)

Statewide 800-936-0978 or 211 for Idaho Care Line www.dentaquest.com www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov /medical/medicaid/medicalcare /dentalservices/tabid/696/Defa ult.aspx

Dental benefits provided under the Idaho Smiles Program, managed by Dentaquest. List of participating dentists available on website.

<u>Developmental</u> <u>Rehabilitation</u> <u>Services/ Development</u> <u>Disability Agencies</u>

Access Point Family Services

2222 Teton Plaza, Suite 2 Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-522-4026

Fax: 208-522-4138 http://accesspointkids.com

With developmental disabilities service, assistance with the care of a child using respite care service.

Deseret Industries

450 E Street
Idaho Falls, ID
208-524-3300
========
611 North 2nd East
Rexburg, ID 83440

208-356-0066

https://deseretindustries.org

Nonprofit, vocational rehabilitation facility and thrift store.

Development Workshop, Inc.

555 West 25th Street Idaho Falls, ID 208-524-1550

========

275 Stationery Place Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-3722

=======

28 Industrial Lance Salmon, ID 83467 208-756-4608

www.dwinc.org

Employment, training, and services for persons with disabilities. Licensed Development Disability Agency.

Excellence in Everyone, Inc.

49 West 1st North St. Anthony, ID 83445 208-624-2002 Fax: 208-624-2003

www.excellenceineveryone.c

Licensed Development Disability Agency.

Adult Services and Children Services available.

Grand Teton Service Group

325 Chamberlain Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-528-7443

HAS, Inc.

1570 Midway Drive #1 Ammon, ID 83406 208-529-3342

Human Service Connection - Project Independence

840 Oxford Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-523-2490

www.humanserviceconnection.c

Assistance to adults with developmental disabilities in maintaining independence in their personal residence.
Residential habilitation affiliate agency.

Idaho Commission for the Blind and Visual Impaired

341 West Washington Street

PO Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720

208-334-3220

800-542-8688

Fax: 208-334-2963

=======

1920 E. 17th Street, Suite 115

Idaho Falls, ID

208-525-7028

Fax: 208-525-7012

www.icbvi.state.id.us

Vocational/rehabilitation services for individuals with visual impairments. Independent

living skills.

Idaho Division of Vocational Rehabilitation

1825 Hoopes Ave

Idaho Falls, ID 83404

208-525-7149

Fax: 208-525-7104

=======

155 West Main Street #3

Rexburg, ID 83440

208-356-4190

Fax: 208-356-4207

1301 Main Street

Salmon, ID 83467

208-756-2114

Fax: 208-756-2369

www.vr.idaho.gov

Assist individuals with disabilities to return to employment.

Idaho Industrial Commission -Rehabilitation Division

1820 East 17th St, Suite 300 Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-525-7248

Fax: 208-525-7013 http://iic.idaho.gov

Assist injured worker to return to employment.

Independence Inc.

1230 N. Skyline Drive, Suite A Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-524-0881

Case management services. Provides services which assist an individual in gaining access to needed medical, social, educational, and/or other services. Case management services may be used to locate, coordinate, and monitor necessary appropriate services. Case management may also serve to provide necessary coordination of non-medical services such as vocational rehabilitation, education, employment, when the services provided enable the individual to function at the highest level.

Infant Toddler Program

2475 Leslie Ave Idaho Falls, ID 208-525-7223

111 Lilian Street, Suite 104 Salmon, ID 83467 208-756-3146 http://healthandwelfare.idaho.go v/Children/InfantToddlerProgra m/tabid/78/Default.aspx Early intervention services for children, birth to 3 years, with or at risk for developmental delay.

Innovative Health Care Concepts

790 South Holmes Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-529-8526 ext. 104

http://ihccinc.com

IHCC has been providing quality services to the disabled population of Eastern Idaho. IHCC is committed to meeting the needs of you and your family and is dedicated to helping you fulfill your true potential.

Joshua D. Smith Foundation

347 Constitution Way Idaho Falls, ID 208-529-4863

========

600 Van Dreff Street Salmon, ID 83467 208-756-6564

Programs for developmentally disabled persons.

Journeys

2664 East 1st Street Ammon, ID 83406

Adult Services: 208-552-1334

========

2660 East 1st Street Ammon. ID 83406

Children's Services:

208-522-1217

=======

265 East 4th North

Rexburg, ID 83440

Adult Services:

208-356-4836

Children's Services:

208-356-3029

855 South Main

Driggs, ID 83422

208-716-2873

111 East Main

Rigby, ID 83442

Adult Services:

208-745-1334

182 East Fremont

Rigby, ID 83442 Children's Services:

208-745-0521

www.journeysdda.com

Journeys is Eastern Idaho's premier provider of Developmental Therapy services for Special Needs Children and Adults. We provide professional and innovative approaches to meeting the individual needs of each of our clients and their families.

Northfork Developmental

104 North Bridge St, Ste 117 St. Anthony, ID 83445 208-624-7781

Rehabilitative Health Services (RHS)

1675 Curlew Drive

Ammon, ID 83406

208-523-5319 208-523-5361

Fax: 208-523-5627

3767 Professional Way

Idaho Falls, ID 83402

208-522-8899

Fax: 208-552-6596

Rigby, ID 83442

208-745-7831 www.rhscares.com

Our goal is to help you uncover your true potential and lead a life

that is worth celebrating. Wide variety & specialized counseling approaches available as well as psychiatric services, if appropriate.

Riverside Services Group

557 South Woodruff Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-542-4517

School for the Deaf and Blind

Region 7 Education Center 2296 N Yellowstone, Rm 313 Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-523-7109 TTY: 208-934-4457

www.iesdb.org

Education for deaf and visuallyimpaired students.

See Opportunities & Achieve Results Inc. (S.O.A.R.)

1380 Benton Street Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-542-0054 208-557-9407 Fax: 208-542-5253

https://www.soarwellness.com

Targeted service coordination agency for adults with developmental disabilities. Our Comprehensive Corporate and Worksite Wellness program approaches healthcare proactively and from a "Risk Management" perspective. Our primary objective is to improve our client's bottom lines by identifying and then controlling or eliminating health risks leading to absenteeism, excess medical costs, lost productivity and decreased performance. As our name implies, we See Opportunities and Achieve Results. We are confident our Comprehensive Wellness

Program can help improve the overall health of any organization.

The Adventure Center

Children's Services 265 Gladstone Street Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-528-8639

Adult Services
Affiliates Incorporated
775 Lincoln Drive
Idaho Falls, ID 83401
208-528-2634

http://theadventurecenter.org The Children's Adventure Center serves the needs of children with developmental disabilities in Idaho Falls, ID. We provide a range of elite services that engages participants in activities that are stimulating, and offer opportunities for inclusion and success in all environments. The Adventure Center will provide an environment where each individual involved will prosper. All who enter will experience the caring atmosphere that will abide within the walls of The Adventure Center.

Transitions Inc.

530 Lomax Street (Children's Services) Idaho Falls, ID 208-524-5771 208-524-5767 ======== 1920 East 17th Street (Vocational Office) Idaho Falls, ID 208-542-6063 Fax: 208-542-6393

Developmental training for young adults and adults as they transition to adult life. Includes

life and social skills training, prevocational skills, and individual workgroup counseling. Licensed Development Disability Agency.

VanWagoner Consulting

177 East Main Street Rigby, ID 83442 208-745-1093

Fax: 208-745-1092

www.vanwagonerconsulting.com

Service coordination for adults. They link clients to counselors, etc. and make sure they have transportation. **Accepts Medicaid**

Education

Bonneville County Extension Office

2925 Rollandet Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-529-1390

Fax: 529-1391

www.uidaho.edu/extension/bon

Classes and activities to help youth develop into responsible and productive adults.

Bonneville Joint School District #93

3497 North Ammon Road

Idaho Falls, ID

208-525-4400

Special Services Office:

208-525-4414

Telford Academy:

208-542-0283

Lincoln Alternative High School: 208-525-4447

www.d93schools.org

BYU-Idaho Continuing Education Center

525 South Center Street Rexburg, ID 83440 208-523-4682 208-496-1411

www.byui.edu

Courses include computer training and culinary arts.

Center for Higher Education - University Place

1784 Science Center Drive

Idaho Falls, ID 83402

208-282-7800

208-282-1900

Fax: 282-7929

Continuing Education:

208-282-3155

www.uidaho.edu/idahofalls/

www.isu.edu/idahofalls/
Partnership agreement between
ISU and University of Idaho
makes it possible for students to
take classes from either
university with one admissions,
registration, and fee payment
process. An array of Associate,
Bachelor, Master, and Doctoral
degree programs offered in their
entirety.

Challis Joint School District #181

721 East Main Ave #6

PO Box 304

Challis, ID 83226

208-879-4231

Fax: 208-879-5473

www.d181.k12.id.us

Clark County School District #161

43 West 2nd South

Dubois, ID 83423 208-374-5215

www.clarkcountyschools161.org

Community Council of Idaho

555 9th Street

Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-524-0980

Fax: 208-524-9716

Seasonal/Migrant Head Start Preschool: 208-522-6236 or

208-524-1339

www.communitycouncilofidaho.

Occupational skills training, vocational training, academic studies for migrant and seasonal farm workers and their dependents. GED in Spanish also

Eastern Idaho Public Health (EIPH)

1250 Hollipark Drive Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-522-0310 www.eiph.idaho.gov Call for current schedule of classes including tobacco cessation program.

Eastern Idaho Regional Medical Center (EIRMC)

3100 Channing Way Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-529-6111

http://eirmc.com

Classes and other resources such as community health screenings, support groups for coping, and libraries for community use. Classes include childbirth. newborn care, and positive parenting. Some class fess are based on sliding fee scale and have payment options available.

Eastern Idaho Technical College (E.I.T.C.)

1600 South 25th Street Idaho Falls, ID 208-524-3000 800-662-0261 Tech Prep Program: 208-524-3000 ext. 3362 Workforce Training and Community Education: 208-524-3000 ext. 3345 or 3344 Center for New Directions: 208-524-3000 ext. 3363 Disability Resources and Services Office: 208-524-3000 ext. 3376 Regional Adult Learning Center: 208-524-3000 3386 General Education classes:

208-524-3000 ext. 3371 www.eitc.edu

Adult Basic Education classes. General Education Development (GED) preparation and testing, tutoring, literacy, and English as Second Language (ESL). Fulltime technical programs, general education classes, and community education courses. Centers for New Directions (CND) offers a variety of counseling options including personal and group counseling. assessment, support services, career planning, referrals, and crisis intervention.

EICAP Head Start

935 East Lincoln Road Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-522-5391 ext. 1063 or 1067 www.eicap.org

Free pre-school for income eligible families ages 3-5 year olds.

Fremont County Joint School District #215

945 West 1st North St. Anthony, ID 83445 208-624-7542 Fax: 208-624-3385 www.sd215.net

Human Resource Solutions

555 West 25th Street Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-524-1550

Training in computer classes, office practices and procedures classes, job seeking, and placement services.

Idaho Department of Labor

1515 East Lincoln Road Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-557-2500

=======

1133 Stocks Ave

Rexburg, ID 83440

208-557-2501

http://labor.idaho.gov

Classes on job seeking skills. Topics and times vary from location to location.

Idaho Falls School District #91

690 John Adams Parkway Idaho Falls, ID 208-525-7500 Fax: 208-525-7596 Special Services Office: 208-525-7516 West View Alternative High School: 208-524-7800 www.d91.k12.id.us

Idaho State University (ISU)

http://www.isu.edu/

At the main campus in Pocatello, and at locations in Meridian, Idaho Falls and Twin Falls, ISU offers access to high-quality education in more than 250 programs.

Idaho Youth Ranch

255 South Woodruff Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83402

208-542-5412

www.youthranch.org

The Idaho Youth Ranch is a non-profit 501(c)(3) agency that offers emergency shelter, residential care, substance abuse treatment, job readiness training, alternative education, adoption services, family counseling, and more for at-risk kids and their families.

Jefferson School District #251

168 North 2nd West Rigby, ID 83442 208-745-8297 http://d251.k12.id.us

Job Corps

Centennial Job Corps Center 3201 Ridgecrest Drive Nampa, ID 83687 208-442-4500 800-733-JOBS

Fax: 208-442-4506 www.jobcorps.gov

Vocational skills training, GED, and High School Completion, personal and vocational counseling, leadership training, advanced career training at various colleges, pre-placement work experience, and placement services. Designed to serve disadvantaged youth between the ages of 16 and 24 years. Must meet eligibility requirements. Comes to the Pocatello Department of Labor Office once a month for orientation & to provide info.

Mackay School District #182

East 400 Spruce Street Mackay, ID 83251 208-588-2896 www.mackayschools.org

Madison School District #321

60 W Main Rexburg, ID 83440 208-359-3300

Fax: 208-359-3345 http://msd321.com

Northwest Nazarene University

900 Pancheri Drive, Ste A & E Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-270-2870

www.nnu.edu/about/idaho-falls-idaho

Northwest Nazarene University, a nonprofit comprehensive Christian university of the liberal arts, offers over 60 areas of study, master's degree programs in 7 disciplines, accelerated degree programs, concurrent credit for high school students and a variety of continuing education credits

Rocky Mountain Business Academy

1111 South Orchard St #166
Boise, ID 83705
866-651-6600
208-429-6501
www.rockymountainbusinessaca
demy.com/index.html

Instructor-led courses in computer networking and office skills, medical billing, & coding.

Salmon School District #291

907 Sharkey Street Salmon, ID 83467 208-756-4271 Fax: 208-756-6695 www.salmonschools.com

South Lemhi School District #292

111 South 3rd Street PO Box 119 Leadore, ID 83464 208-768-2441 Fax: 208-768-2797 http://leadoreschool.org

Stevens-Henager College

901 Pier View Drive Idaho Falls, ID 208-522-0877

www.stevenshenager.edu/idahofalls

We are dedicated to helping our students graduate and get a much better job sooner. We focus on educating people for rewarding careers and enriching lives. Our goal is for students to achieve success in careeroriented programs and enhancement of skills in critical thinking, communication, problem solving, and using technology culminating in satisfactory career placement or advancement in current employment.

Sugar Salem School District #322

105 West Center PO Box 150 Sugar City, ID 83448 208-356-8802 www.sugarsalem.org

Teen Parenting Program – School District #91

690 John Adams Parkway Idaho Falls, ID 208-525-7513 www.d91.k12.id.us

Education, child care, job training, and employment for pregnant or parenting teens.

Teton School District #401

445 North Main Street PO Box 775 Driggs, ID 83422 208-354-2207 844-827-3401

Fax: 208-354-2250 http://teton.d401.k12.id.us

The Haven (EICAP)

2480 South Yellowstone Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-523-6413

www.eicap.org Free GED classes. Residents of the Haven that have not completed high school are encouraged to enroll in the GED program available at the Haven. After GED is obtained, residents are then encouraged to enroll in continuing education. Funding can be made available to assist successful residents obtain the necessary education. Residents that do have a high school diploma are also encouraged to enroll in continuing education and funding can be made available as well.

University of Idaho Expanded Food and Nutrition Education Program (EFNEP)

Mailing Address:

University of Idaho Extension 875 Perimeter Drive MS 2338

Moscow, ID 83844-2338 Phone: (208) 885-5883

Fax: (208) 885-6654

Email: extension@uidaho.edu

1776 Science Center Dr, Ste

205

Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-529-8376 Fax: 208-522-2954

=======

134 East Main Street Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-3191

200-330-3191

200 Fulton Street Salmon, ID 83467

208-756-2815

www.uidaho.edu/extension

Provides education and information on a variety of topics including home horticulture, natural resources, health and nutrition, food safety, personal financial management, youth development, and community development.

West Jefferson School District #253

1256 East 1500 North Terreton, ID 83450 208-663-4542 www.wjsd.org

Elder Care/Senior Services

Area Agency on Aging

935 East Lincoln Road Idaho Falls, ID 83401

208-522-5391

800-632-4813

275 Stationary Pl

Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-8849

www.eastidahoaging.com

Ashton Senior Citizens Center

522 Main Street Ashton, ID 83420 208-652-3594

Assurelink

841 Oxford Drive Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-523-2704 855-523-3122 www.assurelink.net Personal emergency response unit. (Monthly fee)

Circuit Breaker

County Assessor's Office 574 North Capital Idaho Falls, ID 208-529-1320 www.co.bonneville.id.us/index.p hp/county-assessor Home tax reduction for lowincome, elderly (65+), disabled, and/or widowed persons.

Clark County Senior Citizen Community Center

American Legion Hall PO Box 154 Dubois, ID 83423 208-374-5308 208-374-5428

Eastern Idaho Community Action Partnership (EICAP)

935 East Lincoln Road

Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-522-5391 Fax: 208-522-5433 ======== 275 Stationary Place Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-8849 www.eicap.org

Advocacy and Services for people 60+, senior nutrition, in-home services, volunteers, information & assistance, employment, & transportation.

Human Service Connection

840 Oxford Drive Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-523-2490

Fax: 208-522-2603

www.humanserviceconnection.c

Provide case management services to the elderly disabled population.

Idaho Falls Senior Center

535 West 21st Street Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-522-4357 www.ifsccc.org

Offers a place for seniors to congregate and socially interact. Services include home delivered meals, socialization, ECHO (daily calls to check on elderly), information and referral, education and recreation for individuals ages 60+. Health clinic provides flu shots, screenings, and a wellness clinic.

Mackay Senior Citizens Center

301 Cedar PO Box 413 Mackay, ID 83251 208-588-2105

Madison County Senior Citizens Center

40 South 2nd West PO Box 361 Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-0080 www.RexburgSeniorCenter.com

The Madison County Senior Citizens Center encourages, fosters and develops opportunities for the senior citizens of Madison County through education, recreation, respite, nutrition, and assistance in independent living. Hours: Monday-Friday 8am-1pm with lunch served at Noon.

Retired and Senior Volunteer Program (R.S.V.P)

EICAP

935 East Lincoln Road Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-522-5391 ext. 1036 800-632-4813

Fax: 208-522-5453

www.eicap.org

Intergenerational grant to partner with schools and provide tutoring and mentoring in science, math, etc. and emphasize post-secondary education/training. Exchange services by seniors for help from youth. Assist youth to work with civic groups, Toastmaster Clubs, and Student Government Day activities.

Rigby Senior Citizens Center

367 Farnsworth Way PO Box 525 Rigby, ID 83442 208-745-8211

Ririe Senior Citizens Center

PO Box 515 Ririe, ID 83443 208-538-3541

Roberts Senior Citizens Center

213 West Park PO Box 302 Roberts, ID 83444 208-228-3541

Salmon Valley Senior Citizens Center

200 Main Street Salmon, ID 83467 208-756-3356

South Fremont Senior Citizens Center (St. Anthony Senior Center)

420 North Bridge Street, Suite D St. Anthony, ID 83445 208-624-3458

South Lemhi Senior Center

PO Box 21 Lemhi, ID 83465 208-756-4974

Swan Valley Senior Citizens Center

American Legion Hall PO Box 69 Swan Valley, ID 83449 208-483-2090

Teton Valley Senior Citizens Center

60 South Main Street PO Box 871 Driggs, ID 83422 208-354-6973 208-709-3401

West Jefferson Senior Citizens Center

1075 East 1500 North PO Box 25 Mud Lake, ID 83450 208-663-4916

William Cobbley Senior Center (Challis Senior Center)

PO Box 997 Challis, ID 83226 208-879-6338

Employment Services

Community Council of Idaho

555 9th Street
Idaho Falls, ID 83404
208-524-0980
Fax: 208-524-9716

www. community council of idaho.

org

Emergency assistance for low income families; heating, gasoline, limited medical & dental services, employment training, counseling, job development, & job placement. Job development & placement for migrant & seasonal farm workers & their dependents.

Deseret Industries

450 E Street Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-524-3300

611 North 2nd East Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-0066

https://deseretindustries.org

A nonprofit, vocation rehabilitation facility and a thrift store. Through Rehabilitation Services, people with special needs are given the opportunity to work, receive needed training, and participate in the job placement course. The program combines rehabilitation, workadjustment, and skills training with the goal of helping participants find long-term employment.

Development Workshop,

555 West 25th Street Idaho Falls, ID 208-524-1550 ======= 275 Stationery Place Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-3722

28 Industrial Lance Salmon, ID 83467 208-756-4608

www.dwinc.org

Assist people with disabilities to find work, provide training opportunities and other services.

Eastern Idaho Community Action Partnership (EICAP)

935 East Lincoln Road Idaho Falls, ID 208-522-5391

275 Stationary Place Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-8849

www.eicap.org

Title V Federal program to help persons 55 and older find employment.

EITC Center For New Directions

1600 South 25th East, Rm 582 Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-524-3000 ext. 3363 www.eitc.edu/cnd.cfm

The center specializes in career development services for single parents, displaced homemakers, and those considering nontraditional training or employment. Assists with resumes, cover letters, interview skills, online job search skills, etc.

Experience Works, Inc.

555 West 25th Street, Suite 2 Idaho Falls, ID 208-404-4669

Assists older adults (55+) obtain training they need to find a good job in their community.

Express Personal Services

300 South Freeman Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-529-2661 Fax: 208-529-2667 www.expresspros.com

Gem State Staffing

150 1st Street Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-528-8900 www.gemstatestaffingjobs.net

Idaho Commission for the Blind and Visual Impaired

341 West Washington Street PO Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720
208-334-3220
800-542-8688
Fax: 208-334-2963
=========
1920 East 17th St, Suite 115
Idaho Falls, ID
208-525-7028

Fax: 208-525-7012 www.icbvi.state.id.us

Vocational/rehabilitation services for individuals with visual impairments. Independent living instructions. Services including rehabilitation technology, retail store for adaptive devices, low vision evaluations, career assessments, short/long term blindness training, services for blind individuals over 55, peer support groups, employment and placement services.

Idaho Department of Labor (Department of Commerce)

1515 East Lincoln Road Idaho Falls, ID 208-557-2500 Fax: 208-525-7268 ======== 1133 Stocks Ave Rexburg, ID 83440 208-557-2501 Fax: 208-356-0042 ======= 155 North Maple Blackfoot, ID 83221 208-236-6713 Fax: 208-785-5036 _____ 1301 Main Street, Unit 1 Salmon, ID 83467 208-756-2234 Fax: 208-756-4672 http://labor.idaho.gov https://www.commerce.gov Employment and unemployment insurance information and services. Special services to dislocated workers, veterans, disabled, and older workers. Workforce Investment ACT (WIA) training, internships, work experiences for adults, vouth, dislocated workers, and

Idaho Division of Vocational Rehabilitation

displaced homemakers.

1825 Hoopes Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83404
208-525-7149
Fax: 208-525-7104
========
155 West Main Street #3
Rexburg, ID 83440
208-356-4190
Fax: 208-356-4207
========
1301 Main Street
Salmon, ID 83467
208-756-2114

Fax: 208-756-2369 www.vr.idaho.gov

Assist individuals with disabilities to return to employment. Services include career exploration, assessment, training, and placement assistance.

Idaho Industrial Commission

1820 East 17th St, Suite 300 Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-525-7248

Fax: 208-525-7013

http://iic.idaho.gov

Assist injured workers to return to employment. Assists in settling disputes between injured workers, employers, and insurers. Provides compensation to innocent victims of crime through Crime Victims
Compensation Program.

Idaho Youth Ranch

255 South Woodruff Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-542-5412 www.youthranch.org

The Idaho Youth Ranch is a non-profit 501(c)(3) agency that offers emergency shelter, residential care, substance abuse treatment, job readiness training, alternative education, adoption services, family counseling, and

more for at-risk kids and their

Intelligent Employment Solutions (IES Custom Staffing)

594 1st Street Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-552-4775 www.iescustomstaffing.com

Journeys

families.

2664 East 1st Street Ammon, ID 83406 Adult Services: 208-552-1334 ======== 2660 East 1st Street Ammon, ID 83406 Children's Services:

208-522-1217 ======= 265 East 4th North Rexburg, ID 83440 Adult Services: 208-356-4836 Children's Services: 208-356-3029 _____ 855 South Main Driggs, ID 83422 208-716-2873 _____ 111 East Main Rigby, ID 83442 Adult Services: 208-745-1334 ======= 182 East Fremont Rigby, ID 83442 Children's Services: 208-745-0521 www.journeysdda.com Job development and job placement services including long-term job coaching through Community Support Employment.

LDS Employment Resource Services

837 Park Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-523-4880 208-523-1557

200-323-1337 ========

6321 North 2nd East Suite 3 Rexburg, ID 83440 208-359-5404

www.ldsjobs.com

An employment service with no fees to job seekers or employers. Assists regardless of religion, gender, race, nationality, education, or skill level. Free job search training courses are also offered. A professional, knowledgeable staff can connect to a worldwide network in more than 30 counties. They also assist

individuals who want to start their own business.

SOS Staffing

765 South Woodruff Ave, Ste 1

Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-522-2300

Fax: 208-522-1729

www.sosemploymentgroup.com https://www.elswoodstaffing.co m

State of Idaho - Jobs

http://www.idaho.gov/job_labor/

Resources, job search, unemployment, training.

Teen Parenting Program – School District #91

690 John Adams Parkway Idaho Falls, ID

208-525-7513 www.d91.k12.id.us

Education, child care, job training, and employment for pregnant or parenting teens.

Transitions Inc.

530 Lomax Street (Children's

Services)

Idaho Falls, ID

208-524-5771

208-524-5767

1920 East 17th Street

(Vocational Office)

Idaho Falls, ID 208-542-6063

Fax: 208-542-6393

Vocational and basic skill training for young adults and adults with disabilities to find real jobs in their community as they transition into adult life. Long-term job coaching can be provided through Community Supported Employment and the Developmental Disability Waiver (EES).

Financial

Children with Disabilities Foundation, Inc.

PO Box 2313 Idaho Falls, ID 83403 208-403-6865 (Shelley Nelson)

Fundraising, funding support for children with disabilities and their families, special equipment, therapies, home modifications, special circumstance respite, training, and seminars.

Clearpoint Credit Counseling Solutions

1300 Hampton Ave St. Louis, MO 63139 877-877-1995

www.clearpointcreditcounseling solutions.org

Nonprofit community service organization dedicated to helping people with money problems.

Offer financial education in addition to financial/credit counseling, housing counseling, debt management programs, and bankruptcy counseling.

Disability Rights of Idaho

4477 Emerald Street, Ste B-100

Boise, ID 83706 866-262-3462

www.disabilityrightsidaho.org

Benefits planning services for individuals receiving Social Security Administration benefits who want to work and become self-supporting.

Earned Income Tax Credit

https://www.irs.gov/Credits-&-Deductions/Individuals/Earned-Income-Tax-Credit
The Earned Income Tax Credit,
EITC or EIC (Earned Income
Credit), is a benefit for working
individuals & families with low to
moderate income. To qualify, you
must meet certain requirements
& file a tax return, even if you do
not owe any tax or are not
required to file.

Eastern Idaho Community Action Partnership (EICAP)

935 East Lincoln Road Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-522-5391 800-632-4813 ======== 275 Stationary Place Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-8849

www.eicap.org

Heating Assistance: assistance with home heating cost for the winter months. Eligibility depends on income and number of people in the family.

Idaho Department of Health and Welfare: Self-Reliance Program

150 Shoup Ave, Suite 19
Idaho Falls, ID 83402
208-528-5800
========
333 Walker Drive
Rexburg, ID 83440
208-359-4750
========
111 Lilian Street, Suite 104

Salmon, ID 83467 208-756-3336

www.healthandwelfare.idaho.go v/FoodCashAssistance/tabid/59 /Default.aspx

Programs: Medicaid and Child
Health Insurance Program
(CHIP); food stamp benefits; cash
assistance; nursing home
assistance; home and
community-based services
(HCBS); help for disabled
children (Katie Beckett
Program); telephone service
assistance; child support
services; additional aid for the
aged, blind, and disabled (AABD);
and Idaho Child Care Program
(ICCP).

Idaho Department of Labor

1515 East Lincoln Road Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-557-2500

=======

1133 Stocks Ave Rexburg, ID 83440 208-557-2501

www.labor.idaho.gov

Job search assistance, job search workshops and networking opportunities, job fairs, internet access, WIA, unemployment insurance.

Social Security Administration

2196 Channing Way Idaho Falls, ID 83406 208-552-7992 866-354-2822 800-772-1213 (TTY)

www.ssa.gov

Medicare, Survivors Benefits, Retirement Benefits, Social Security Disability Income (SSDI), & Supplemental Security Income (SSI) for people who have low income & few assets.

Food Assistance/Food Banks

Community Council of Idaho

555 9th Street Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-524-0980

Fax: 208-524-9716

www.communitycouncilofidaho.

Emergency food pantry. Monday through Friday 8:30am-5:30pm

Community Service Center

Seventh Day Adventist Church 400 Bulwer Street Salmon, ID 83467

Open Tuesdays 10am-1pm

Custer County Helping Hands

1050 Clinic Road Challis, ID 83226 208-879-4713

Food pantry by appointment.

Custer County Mobile Pantry

American Legion Hall 3rd and Main Challis. ID 83226

Emergency mobile pantry available the 4^{th} Thursday of the month. Noon-2pm

Eastern Idaho Public Health: WIC

Idaho Falls: 208-522-3823 Dubois: 208-374-5216 Terreton: 208-663-4860 St. Anthony: 208-624-7585 Rigby: 208-745-7297 Challis: 208-879-2504 Salmon: 208-756-2123 Rexburg: 208-356-9594 Driggs: 208-354-2220

Food supplemental program for infants to one year, pregnant and nursing women and children up to five years old.

EICAP Food Banks/Pantry

Upper Valley

275 Stationary Road

www.eiph.idaho.gov

Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-8849

1st Wednesday of the month

10am-3pm

========

Mackay Sherriff's Building

208-588-3180

1st Wednesday of the month

10am-3pm

=======

955 Riverfront Drive, Suite A

Salmon, ID 83467 208-756-3999

Every Wednesday

9am-3pm

======= Mud Lake City Building

208-663-4208

3rd Thursday of the month

11am-1pm

Dubois Senior Center

American Legion Hall

208-375-5754

3rd Thursday of the month

12-2pm

Challis: 208-756-3999

www.eicap.org

1st and 3rd Wednesday of each month from 10am-3pm. Income eligible families may pick up one time per month.

Family Crisis Center

16 East Main Street Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-0065

http://familycrisiscenter.info

Provides a food pantry:
Wednesdays Noon-1pm
Domestic violence/sexual
assault, safe shelter, crisis
intervention services, support
gropus, referrals to other
community services.

Food Banks and Pantries in Idaho Falls

www.foodpantries.org/ci/ididaho falls

Helping Hands

PO Box 864 Challis, ID 83226 208-879-4713

Provides a food pantry.

Idaho Department of Health and Welfare: Food Stamps

Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-528-5800 877-456-1233

0//-430-1233

150 Shoup Ave

333 Walker Drive

Rexburg, ID 83440

208-359-4750 877-456-1233

========

111 Lilian Street, Suite 104

Salmon, ID 83467

208-756-3336 877-456-1233

www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov /FoodCashAssistance/FoodStam ps/tabid/90/Default.aspx The Idaho Food Stamp Program helps low-income families buy the food they need in order to stay healthy. An eligible family receives an Idaho Quest Card, which is used in card scanners at the grocery store. The card uses money from a Food Stamp account set up for the eligible family to pay for food items.

Idaho Falls Community Food Bank

245 North Placer Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-524-9935

208-390-1952

www.idahofoodbank.org

Monday through Friday: 4-5pm Emergency food supplies. Limited to six food boxes in a six month time period.

Idaho Falls Hispanic Foursquare Church

Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-200-3950

Provides a food pantry.

Lemhi County Mobile Pantry

212 South Andrews Street (American Legion Post 67) 1st Friday of the month

12:30pm-1:30pm

2072 Highway 93

(North Fork Firehouse)

1st Friday of the month

2:00pm-3:00pm

Meals on Wheels

208-522-4357

www.ifsccc.org/#!services/cee5

60+ homebound

Rigby Area Senior Citizens Inc.

391 Community Rigby, ID 83442 208-745-8211

Food bank 2nd Tuesday of the month at 1pm-3pm. Perishable food distribution every Monday, Wednesday, and Friday 10am-Noon.

Rexburg Mobile Food Pantry

Wilcox Fresh Warehouse (just outside of Rexburg)
4915 S Yellowstone Highway
Rexburg, ID 83440
https://www.facebook.com/g
roups/rexburgmfp/
3rd Tuesday of every month.
Volunteers are needed from
4:00pm to8:30pm. Food
distribution is from 5:30-7:30pm.

Rigby Food Bank

Rigby Library (basement) 110 North State Street Rigby, ID 83442 208-745-8231 County Courthouse (for questions): 208-745-7757

1st Tuesday of each month from 1pm-6pm

Ririe Senior Citizens Inc.

395 Main Street Ririe, ID 83443 208-538-7313

Emergency food pantry. Fridays 10-11am

Salmon Assembly of God

510 Bulwer Street Salmon, ID 83467 208-756-3393

Teton County Mobile Pantry

341 North 1st East PO Box 518 Driggs, ID 83422 208-339-2020

Mobile food pantry. 4th Tuesday of every month from 1:30-2:30 pm.

Food bank is every 3rd Thursday of the month 5pm-6:30pm.

Salvation Army

605 North Blvd Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-522-7200 www.salvationarmy.usawest.org Food pantry, food youchers, and

hot meals on an as needed basis.

Soup Kitchen / Community Outreach Center

301 South Blvd Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-557-5750 www.ifoutreach.org/SoupKitche n.aspx Lunch 12-1pm 7 days a week for homeless and needy people.

St. Vincent de Paul

805 South Holmes Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-522-6280 208-528-9979 (Thrift Store)

Provides a food pantry.

Teton Valley Food Pantry

341 North 1st East PO Box 518 Driggs, ID 83422 208-339-2020 www.tvfoodpantry.com Emergency food pantry. Every other Wednesday 6-7:30pm or by emergency need (call for arrangements).

Upper Valley Bible Church Food Pantry

825 West 4th North St. Anthony, ID 83445 208-624-3689 208-716-0257

Open Tuesdays 5-5:30pm.

Health/Social Services Agencies

Behavioral Health Crisis Center of East Idaho

1650 North Holmes Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-522-0727

www.eastidahocrisis.com

Provides assessment, referral, & case management services to individuals in a behavioral health crisis (mental health &/or substance abuse disorders). The center is available for those 18 years and older & is open 24 hours.

BHC - Behavioral Health Center

2280 East 25th Street

Idaho Falls, ID

208-227-2100

208-227-2260

24 Hour Crisis Line:

800-483-4762

http://eirmc.com/services/beha vioral-health

BHC at EIRMC provides acute hospital care for those who are experiencing a crisis, who are at risk to harm themselves or others, and are in need of a short hospital stay. Ages 13 and older.

Big Brothers-Big Sisters of Southeast Idaho

545 Shoup Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-523-4842

www.bbbsid.org

Adult role models for children ages 6-12 in primarily single parent families.

Our Vision: That all children

achieve success in life.
Our Mission: To provide children facing adversity with strong and enduring, professionally supported one-to-one relationships that change their lives for the better, forever.
Accountability Statement: We partner with parents/guardians, volunteers and others in the community we are accountable for each child in our program achieving:

- •Higher aspirations, greater confidence, and better relationships
- Avoidance of risky behaviors
- Educational success

Birthright of Idaho

1970 East 17th St, Suite 11-D Idaho Falls, ID 83404

208-524-8929

800-550-4900

http://birthright.org/en/landing page/lp-idahofalls

Free and anonymous pregnancy testing; information & referrals for medical, legal, housing needs; social services & professional counseling. Free gently used baby clothes (up to 2T) & maternity clothes.

Bonneville County Social Services

605 North Capital Rm 101

Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-526-1350 ext. 1385

www.co.bonneville.id.us/index.p hp/social-services

Emergency county assistance, food, burial, low income dental clinic, transportation, etc.
Assistance determined made on a case-by-case basis with an application process required.
Discount prescription cards available for pick up free of charge. No utility bill assistance.

Children's Supportive Services

1565 East Lincoln Road Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-524-8996

207 South Broadway, Suite A Blackfoot, ID 83221 208-785-8550

www.childrenssupportiveservice s.com

Committed to the concept that children, adolescents, & adults with challenges to their mental health can best be treated in the situation where the difficulties are occurring. By offering treatment, such as Psychosocial Rehabilitation, where the problems happen, it is possible to vastly increase the opportunity for treatment gains to be generalized by the child, adolescent, or adult & their respective environments. In addition, clinic based services such as counseling & psychotherapy (talk therapy, play therapy, art therapy, sand tray therapy) assist our clients in developing greater insights & a deeper understanding into their current behaviors. Psychotherapy provides

opportunities for individuals,

couples, & families to change their thoughts, feelings, &

behaviors in order to achieve

more productive outcomes in their various environments & to achieve their self-determined goals. Medication management offers medical support through pharmacological treatment for those whose symptoms interfere with their daily functioning.

Community Council of Idaho

555 9th Street Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-524-0980

Fax: 208-524-9716

www.communitycouncilofidaho.

Occupational skills training, vocational training, academic studies for migrant and seasonal farm workers and their dependents. GED in Spanish.

Community Family Clinic 2088 East 25th Street

Idaho Falls, ID
208-528-7655
Fax: 208-524-9390
www.community_councilofidaho.
org/community_family_clinic

Medical and dental services.
Community Family Clinics
opened to assist all Idaho
residents, regardless of
socioeconomic status, health care
insurance status, race, religion,
national origin, gender, or sexual
orientation. The clinic accepts
uninsured patients, patients with
private insurance, and patients
with Medicaid or Medicare.
Services may be provided on a
sliding fee scale, based on

All services are available in Spanish and English.

Custer County Social Services

income.

801 East Main Ave Challis, ID 83226

Eastern Idaho Public Health (EIPH)

(
1250 Hollipark Drive
Idaho Falls, ID 83401
208-522-0310
Fax: 208-525-7063
WIC
208-522-3823
Reproductive Health
525-7245
<u>Immunizations</u>
208-533-3235
Environmental Health
208-533-5382
314 North 3 rd East
Rexburg, ID 83440
208-356-3239
<u>WIC</u>
208-356-9594
Reproductive Health
208-356-3239
<u>Immunizations and</u>
Environmental Health
208-356-5239
200.6
380 Community Lane
Rigby, ID 83442
208-754-7297
<u>WIC</u> 208-745-0346
Reproductive Health,
Immunizations, and
Environmental Health
208-745-7297
========
45 South 2 nd West
St. Anthony, ID 83445
208-624-7585
WIC, Reproductive Health,
<u>Immunizations, and</u>
<u>Environmental Health</u>
208-624-7585
020 Valley Centre Drive
820 Valley Centre Drive
Drigss, ID 83422
208-354-2220

```
Immunizations, and
     Environmental Health
        208-354-2220
1078 East 1500 North
PO Box 177
Terreton, ID 83450
208-663-4860
 WIC, Reproductive Health, and
        Immunizations
        208-663-4860
     Environmental Health
        208-745-7297
       =======
332 West Main
PO Box 71
Dubois, ID 83423
208-374-5216
 WIC, Reproductive Health, and
        Immunizations
        208-374-5216
     Environmental Health
        208-533-5382
801 Monroe
Salmon, ID 83467
208-756-2123
   WIC, Reproductive Health,
     Immunizations, and
     Environmental Health
        208-756-2123
       =======
1050 North Clinic Rd, Suite A
Challis, ID 83226
208-879-2504
   WIC, Reproductive Health,
     Immunizations, and
     Environmental Health
        208-879-2504
       =======
301 Cedar
Mackav. ID 83251
208-588-2947
www.eiph.idaho.gov
Main: 208-522-0310
Child Health/Children's Special
Health Program: 208-334-4993
Communicable Disease:
208-533-3140
```

WIC, Reproductive Health,

Health Promotion & Preparedness: 208-533-3153 Oral Health (varnish/sealants for kids): 208-533-3192 Tobacco Cessation: 208-317-2976 / 208-569-8166 (bilingual) 208-206-5099 Women's Health Check (WHC): 208-522-0310

Eastern Idaho Regional Medical Center Social Services (EIRMC)

3100 Channing Way Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-529-6111 http://eirmc.com

Inpatient and emergency medical facility. Provide resources and referral services to agencies. Heart clinic, diabetes education, COPD, psychologist, dietician. Accepts Medicaid and private insurance.

Energy Assistance (EICAP)

935 East Lincoln Road Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-522-5391 www.eicap.org

Low-income home heating assistance December-March.

Family Crisis Center 16 East Main Street

Rexburg, ID 83440
208-356-0065
http://familycrisiscenter.info
Provides a food pantry.
Wednesdays Noon-1pm
Domestic violence/sexual
assault, safe shelter, crisis
intervention services, support

Free Meds Program

community services.

gropus, referrals to other

Community Outreach Center, Basement Level 301 South Blvd, Suite 2 Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-528-6337 Fax: 208-528-6339

Fax: 208-528-6339 www.freemedrx.org

Aids uninsured, low-income individuals in obtaining prescriptions at little to no cost using Pharmaceutical Company Assistance Programs. Free Meds also assists people that are enrolled in Medicare D or Medicaid with medications that are not covered by those programs. (Additionally, will assist those who are Medicare eligible to enroll in Medicare Part D and apply for low income subsidy.)

Fremont County Social Services

151 West 1st North, #6 St. Anthony, ID 83445 208-624-7365

Emergency county assistance.

Grand Peaks Medical (Upper Valley Community Health Services Inc.)

Medical

20 North 3rd East

St. Anthony, ID 83445

208-624-4100

Fax: 208-624-4116

72 South 1st East

Rexburg, ID 83440

208-356-4900

Fax: 208-356-3724

Dental

325 East Main

St. Anthony, ID 83445

208-624-2000

Fax: 208-624-7081

72 South 1st East

Rexburg, ID 83440

208-356-0100

www.grandpeaks.org

Medical services include preventive care, woman's health, obstetrics, & more. Services available Monday thru Friday from 8am-5pm. Accepts private pay, Medicaid, and all insurances. Sliding scale fee for qualified low-income patients.

Idaho Commission for Libraries

1820 East 17th Street Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-525-7211 800-458-3271

Fax: 208-525-7255 http://libraries.idaho.gov

Free materials for people with visual or physical disabilities. Unabridged books on tape. Free use of 4-track tape players for qualified patrons.

Idaho Department of Health and Welfare (IDHW)

150 Shoup Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83402

333 Walker Drive

Rexburg, ID 83440

=======

111 Lilian Street, Suite 104

Salmon, ID 83467

www.healthandwelfare.idaho.go

Administration: 208-528-5791

Adoption: 208-528-5900

Adult Mental Health:

208-528-5700

Adult Developmental Disability Program: 208-528-5750

Children's Disability Services

Program: 208-227-1276

Child Abuse and Neglect:

208-528-5900

Children's Mental Health:

208-528-5700

Children Support Services:

1-800-356-9868

Infant Toddler Program (birth to 3 years): 208-528-5900 **Emergency Medical Service** (NOT 911 services): 208-529-1385 Family and Children Services: 208-528-5900/208-359-4750/ 208-756-3336/1-855-552-5437 Family Medicaid and CHIP B: 1-866-326-2485 Food Stamps: 208-528-5800 Foster Care - Parents, Children: 208-528-5900 **Healthy Connections:** 208-528-5786 Licensing: Day Care & Foster Care: 208-528-5900 Medical/Financial (Medicaid): 208-528-5800/208-359-4750/ 208-756-3336 Self-Reliance Program: 208-528-5800

Idaho Health Center -Indian Health Services

PO Box 717 Mission Road Fort Hall, ID 83203 208-238-2400 Medical: 208-238-5427

Pharmacy: 208-238-5429/ 208-238-5415/208-238-5408

Dental: 208-238-5446 Optometry: 208-238-5441 www.shoshonebannocktribes.co

Services:

- Outpatient clinic services for Native Americans.
- General hours: 8am-4pm Monday-Friday
- Appointment hours: 8am-Noon Monday-Friday
- Walk-Ins: 12:30-4:30pm Monday-Friday
- Podiatry Care & Diabetic Day: 8am-Noon Wednesday
- Audiologist: (2x per month) 2:30-4:30pm Thursday
- Women's Health Care: 1-4pm Wednesday & Thursday

- Eye Clinic: by appt only
- Glasses dispensary, public health nursing, home health, maternal and childrens health, immunizations, and WIC
- Dental: 8am-4:30pm Monday-Friday

Idaho Youth Ranch

255 South Woodruff Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-542-5412 www.youthranch.org

The Idaho Youth Ranch is a non-profit 501(c)(3) agency that offers emergency shelter, residential care, substance abuse treatment, job readiness training, alternative education, adoption services, family counseling, and more for at-risk kids and their families.

Infant Toddler Program

2475 Leslie Ave
Idaho Falls, ID
208-525-7223
========
111 Lilian Street, Suite 104
Salmon, Id 83467
208-756-3146
http://healthandwelfare.idaho.go
v/Children/InfantToddlerProgra
m/tabid/78/Default.asp
Early intervention services for
children, birth to 3 years, with or
at risk for developmental delay.

Jefferson County Social Services

210 Courthouse Way, Suite 110 Rigby, ID 83442 208-745-9223 Clark County Clerk: 208-374-5304

Assists eligible Jefferson County residents in paying hospital, medical, and certain other non-

medical costs. Must meet the general requirements to qualify.

LDS Family Services

1600 John Adams Parkway,
Suite 102
Idaho Falls, ID 83401
208-529-5276
=======
631 North 2nd East
Rexburg, ID 83440
208-356-6975
www.providentliving.org/lds-family-services?lang=eng
Options counseling and decision-making help with unplanned pregnancy, adoption services, and clinical counseling.

Lemhi County Social Services

206 Courthouse Drive Salmon, ID 83467 208-756-2815 ext. 226

Life Inc.

250 South Skyline, Suite 1 Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-529-8610 www.idlife.org

Non-profit/non-residential independent living center.

Madison County Social Services

134 East Main Street Rexburg, ID 83440 208-359-6200

Emergency county assistance.

Mahoney Family Safety Center

901 Main Street Salmon, ID 83467 208-756-3146 Crisis Line: 208-940-0600 http://mahoneyhouse.com Crisis intervention, counseling, emergency shelters, women's support groups, information, and referrals.

Mountain View Hospital

2325 Coronado Street Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-557-2700 www.mountainviewhospital.org

Rx Assist

www.rxassist.org

Offers information about patient assistance programs in partnership with leading providers of pharmaceutical care. Provides information on accessing free or low cost generic medications.

Rx Outreach

www.rxoutreach.org

A patient assistant program that provides discount prescription medications to qualified lowincome individuals and families.

Salvation Army

605 North Blvd Idaho Falls, ID 208-522-7200

www.salvationarmy.usawest.org

Information and referral. Thrift store. Food pantry, food vouchers, and hot meals for low/no-income persons in emergency situations. Youth programs/community center.

Social Security Administration

2196 Channing Way Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-522-7992

866-354-2822

Toll-free: 800-772-1213

www.ssa.gov

Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday 9am-3pm Wednesday 9am-noon Programs: Medicare, Survivors Benefits, Social Security Disability Income (SSDI), Supplemental Security Income (SSI) for low income elderly and persons with disabilities. Claims may be taken over the phone.

St. Vincent de Paul

805 South Holmes Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-522-6280 208-528-9979 (Thrift Store)

Su Familia National Hispanic Family Health Helpline

866-783-2645 Pre-Natal Helpline: 1-800-504-7081 www.hispanichealth.org

Su Familia offers free and reliable information in Spanish and English to assist families in getting basic health information to prevent and manage chronic conditions. Su Familia refers families to local health providers and federally supported programs.

Teen Parenting Program – School District #91

690 John Adams Parkway Idaho Falls, ID 208-525-7513 www.d91.k12.id.us Education, child care, job training, and employment for pregnant or parenting teens.

Teton County Social Services

150 Courthouse Drive Driggs, ID 83422

208-354-2239

Emergency county assistance. The county serves as a the "last resort" for individuals unable to pay medical bills or in need of emergency non-medical assistance.

Vet Center and Outpatient Clinic

Vet Center 1800 Garrett Way Pocatello, ID 208-232-0316 Counseling and aid for Veterans.

1651 Alvin Ricken Drive Pocatello, ID 208-232-6214 Outpatient care by appointment.

Veteran Services

805 West Franklin Boise, ID 83702-5560 1-800-827-1000

www.va.gov

VA Regional Office (education, benefits, home loan, counseling and forms).

Home Health Care

1 Assist Care

3965 West 2000 South Rexburg, ID 83449 208-557-4215

www.1assistcare.com/

Provides Assisted Living services to families and individuals in the comfort their own home throughout East Idaho, Jackson Hole, and Utah. Rather than placing your loved one in a facility or nursing home, 1 Assist Care will bring trained caregiving team members into the home

where the person needing

A-1 Homecare Solutions

1630 East 17th Street Idaho Falls, ID 208-524-1054

Absolute Home Health Care

Rexburg, ID 83440 208-932-4251

Access Home Care and Hospice

131 North Oak Street Blackfoot, ID 83221 208-785-2003

Fax: 208-785-9883

https://www.accesshomecarean dhospice.com/

Bringing healthcare home, wherever home is — whether a skilled nursing facility, a family member's place, or patient's home. Hospice services allow patients to maintain their independence & dignity while making the most of every day, at home surrounded by friends & family.

Advanced Home Health

2110 Niagara PO Box 1794 Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-346-7807 Fax: 208-346-7790

www.advancedhomehealth.net

Services: Medical social, nursing care, occupational therapy, physical therapy, speech pathology

Alliance Home Health and Hospice

1270 South Woodruff Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-552-0249 Fax: 208-552-6172 =======

380 Walker Drive Rexburg, ID 83440 208-359-9667

www.alliancehhh.com/

Deciding to use hospice or home health benefits is hard enough, let alone how to apply those benefits. Alliance will help you maximize your Medicare, Medicaid, and private insurance benefits to achieve the best care possible.

Apria Healthcare

2222 Teton Plaza, Suite 1 Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-523-0300

Fax: 208-527-6341

www.apria.com

Through trained professionals & clinicians, Apria offers a wide range of clinical services & equipment. A leading provider of home respiratory services & certain medical equipment, including oxygen therapy, inhalation therapies, sleep apnea treatment, and negative pressure wound therapy.

Aspen Home Health Services

3470 Washington Parkway Idaho Falls, ID 83404

208-529-0800

Fax: 208-523-9829

Rexburg Home Health 280 East Main Street

Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-6688

Fax: 208-359-9725

========

Blackfoot Home Health 1443 Parkway Drive, Suite 2 Blackfoot, ID 83221

208-782-1084

Fax: 208-782-0002

http://aspenhealthcare.net www.theaspengroup.net Services: Hospice, home care, home health aide, medical social, nursing care, occupational therapy, physical therapy, speech pathology

Avalon Home Health

403 1st Street Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-419-0896 Fax: 208-419-0974

http://avalonhh.com

Services: Home health aide, medical social, nursing care, occupational therapy, physical therapy, speech pathology

Critical Nurse Staffing, Inc.

1552 South Midway Ave Ammon, ID 83406 208-523-2311 Fax: 208-523-2046

Eagle Rock Home Medical

2425 Channing Way Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-535-8627

Fax: 208-529-3368

https://alpinehomemedical.com/eagle-rock-home-medical/

Eden Home Health

1480 Midway Ave, Unit 7 Ammon, ID 83406 208-523-1980

Fax: 208-523-4024 www.eden-homehealth.com

Provides skilled home health and rehabilitation services in the comfort of your own home.

Encompass Home Health and Hospice

3686 Washington Parkway Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-582-8100 866-925-7463 Fax: 208-528-5253

33 Winn Drive, Suite 1 Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-7087

Fax: 208-356-6184

www.ehhi.com

Services: Home health aide. medical social, nursing care, occupational therapy, physical therapy, speech pathology. Bring high quality personalized health care and hospice services into the most familiar, most comfortable environment - your home. In collaboration, we'll help you recover from an illness, injury or surgery, manage a chronic medical condition, or cope with life transitions.

Good Samaritan Home Health

840 East Elva Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-529-8326 Fax: 208-542-0528

Hands of Hope Home Health

www.good-sam.com

1379 East 17th Street Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-523-7441

Fax: 208-542-0528

www.handsofhopehospice.com

Services: Home health aide. medical social, nursing care, occupational therapy, physical therapy, speech pathology

Hearts for Hospice

503 South Woodruff Idaho Falls. ID 83401

208-552-1177 Fax: 208-529-2541

http://heartsforhospiceandhome

health.com/hospice/

At Hearts for Hospice & Home Health, our primary ambition is to bring first-class care to the warmest, most serene environment possible: home. We provide the full spectrum of hospice and home health care services, thoughtfully tailored to patients and families, with focused attention given to individual needs and preferences.

Hearthside Home Health Agency Inc.

1403 Leadore Ave Salmon, ID 83467 208-756-6383

Helping Hands Home Health

1430 East 17th Street Idaho Falls. ID 83404 208-552-3222

www.helpinghandshomehealth.n

Provides professional quality care in the comfort and privacy of your own home, and work closely with patients and their families to meet both physical and emotional needs.

Home Care Medical **Equipment Inc.**

2275 Channing Way Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-523-2700

Fax: 208-523-2720

https://www.rotech.com/

A family of hometown healthcare companies & industry leaders in providing high quality medical products, unsurpassed customer service. & assistance in patient home health treatment which is second to none. With hundreds of locations from coast to coast. & staffed with good neighbors, good friends, & a team who genuinely cares about patients.

Hospice of Eastern Idaho

1810 Moran Street Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-529-0342

Fax: 208-529-6981

http://hospiceofeasternidaho.co

Non-profit hospice that provides the highest quality comfort care. This includes: medical, social, spiritual and bereavement support for terminally ill patients and their families regardless of ability to pay.

Idaho Home Health and Hospice

1906 Jennie Lee Drive Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-528-2877

Integri-care of Eastern Idaho

3470 Washington Parkway Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-529-0800

Fax: 208-523-2777

Skilled nursing, home health aide services; physical therapy; occupational therapy; speech therapy; medical social work; registered dietitian, and private duty CAN services. For children and adults.

Lincare

2265 Desoto Street Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-524-4211

Fax: 208-524-3695

2685 South 2000 West Rexburg, ID 83440

208-359-0706

Fax: 208-359-9053

1102 Main Street Salmon, ID 83467 208-756-8708

Fax: 208-756-8707 https://www.lincare.com/

Lincare's mission is to set standards of excellence in providing respiratory care, infusion therapy, & medical equipment to patients in the home. We are inspired by a vision to enable patients with chronic conditions to remain engaged in life, with the peace of mind that we are caring for them.

Norco

3908 Washington Parkway Idaho Falls, ID 83404

208-552-3113

Fax: 208-552-9668

=======

146 North 2nd East Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-7913

Fax: 208-356-9352

========

1350 Parkway Drive, Suite 26 Blackfoot, ID 83221

208-785-0456

www.norco-inc.com/

The nation's largest privately owned welding, safety, medical and gas supplier, currently operating over 50 branches. Committed to superior service, product knowledge, customer support, and overall performance, because we believe the best customers deserve the best supplier, & we are determined to be the best.

Nuclear Care Partners, LLC

354 West Sunnyside, Suite C Idaho Falls, ID 83402

208-881-9022

888-525-5111 Fax: 888-525-5115

www.nuclearcarepartners.com/

NCP is an approved Medical Provider under the U.S. Department of Labor Programs: EEOICPA, RECA, DCMWC & FECA. Works exclusively with former DOE workers who have been diagnosed with work related illnesses & consequently qualify for no-cost in-home medical benefits.

One Source Home Health

3544 East 17th St, Suite 201 Ammon, ID 83406 208-524-0685

Fax: 208-524-0686

========

37 Winn Drive, Suite 200 Rexburg, ID 83440

208-356-0833

Fax: 208-356-0834 www.onesource.healthcare/

Dedicated clinicians who will assess your needs and goals, as well as your environment, and work with you to help you reach your health goals. We will work closely with your doctor to give them the most current picture of your overall health, and help you during any change in your condition.

Prescription Center Home Care

2250 Coronado Street Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-528-7979

Fax: 208-523-2238

www.rxcenters.com/prescriptioncenter-home-care/3188494
Get all the medications that you
need in a single stop.
Prescription Center Home Care
for your infusion medication
needs.

Qualicare

3539 Brair Creek Lane

Ammon, ID 83406 208-542-1388

www.qualicarehomecare.com

Free consult to design with the family and the client, a program of care to maintain independence in the comfort of their home. This assessment is an opportunity to ask questions, receive guidance and begin making decisions on how to enhance and improve their quality of life.

Rocky Mountain Home Care

PO Box 3881 Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-529-0800 Fax: 208-523-2777

Solace Hospice

211 South Woodruff, Ste B9 Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-757-8444

Fax: 877-709-6444

Fax: 8//-/09-6444

197 Stockholm Blvd, Ste B2

Rigby, ID 83442 208-757-8444

Fax: 877-709-6444 http://solacehospice.com/

Mission: to improve quality of life through compassionate care. Provide individualized hospice care to meet the physical, emotional, and spiritual needs of individual patients in their last stages of life.

Teton Pharmacy/Home Health Care Services

2470 Jafar Court Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-529-3636

Fax: 208-528-6562

=======

1855 West Broadway Street Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-529-3638

http://tetonhealthcare.com

Teton Home Health is focused on providing the best patient care available. Our staff is trained to provide exceptional patient care while also spending the extra time that a person needs to receive the compassion they deserve. We focus our care on ALL of the needs of our patients which includes medical, social, physical and spiritual. Services: Private duty home care, home care, home health aide, medical social, nursing care, occupational therapy, physical therapy, speech pathology

The Cloudnine Agency

151 North Ridge Ave #130 PO Box 2022 Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-552-0339 www.idahocloudnine.com

Services: Private duty home care, home care, home health aide, hospice

Western Visiting Nurses

1400 Benton Street Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-522-3291

Nurse, CNA, therapy, and social services.

Hospitals/Medical Facilities

Bingham Memorial Hospital

98 Poplar Street Blackfoot, ID 83221 208-785-4100

www.binghammemorial.org

We are committed to the pursuit of excellence in our endeavor to

provide a continuum of quality, compassionate, healthcare services for our residents and for visitors to Bingham County, in the most efficient and cost effective manner possible.

Services

Adults

- -Birthing Center
- -Clinic Partnerships
- -Cosmetic Services
- -Education Classes
- -Emergency Medicine
- -Functional Medicine
- -Healing Center (wound care)
- -Mental Health & Counseling Services
- -Pulmonary Rehabilitation
- -Skilled Nursing & Rehabilitation
- -Social Services
- -Surgery
- -Therapies: physical, massage,

occupational,

- speech, & neurological rehabilitation
- -Weight Management
- -Women's Health Services

Children

- -Adolescent Psychologist
- -Mental Health & Counseling Services
- -Orthopedics
- -Sports Medicine
- -Therapies:

physical, occupational, & speech

Eastern Idaho Regional Medical Center (EIRMC)

3100 Channing Way Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-529-6111

http://eirmc.com

Our Mission: To improve the lives of those we touch. EIRMC serves as the region's healthcare hub, offering specialty services including cardiovascular surgery, leading-edge cancer treatment, trauma, neurosurgery,

intensive care for adults and infants, and a helicopter and ground medical rescue service.

Services

Adults

-Behavioral Health Center: special care adult program & daybreak adult program

-Cancer Center: surgery, radiation therapy, chemotherapy, brachytherapy, & interventional oncologic treatments

-Emergency: Air Idaho Rescue, FastER Care, ICU, Level II Trauma Center

-Heart Center: surgery, rehabilitation, electrophysiology, & catheterization

-Imaging & Radiology

-Lab Services

-Neurosciences: surgery, stroke care, & interventional radiology

-Orthopedics: surgery, physical therapy, sports medicine

-Rehabilitation & Therapies: physical therapy, occupational therapy, respiratory therapy, speech & language pathology, & lymphedema therapy

-Social Services

-Surgery

-The Spine Center at EIRMC

-Transitional Care

-Weight Loss Surgery at New U

-Wellness Center: education, counseling, & treatment programs

-Women's Services

-Wound Care

Children

-Ask-A-Nurse Advice Line

-Behavioral Health (Inpatient): Adolescent Acute Care (ages 13-17)

& Teton Peaks Residential Treatment Program (ages 12-18)

-Child Life Specialists

-Neonatal Intensive Care (NICU)

-Pediatric Intensive Care and Pediatric Unit (PICU)

-Pediatric Specialties:
 cardiology (partnership with
 University of Utah) & neurology
 -Pediatric Therapies:

occupational, speech, respiratory, & physical

Madison Memorial Hospital

450 East Main PO Box 310 Rexburg, ID 83440 208-359-6900

http://madisonmemorial.org

The mission of the Madison Memorial Hospital Foundation is to support the development and improvement of Madison Memorial Hospital by:

•Promoting positive public awareness

•Developing charitable support

•Serving the community through health and wellness initiatives

Services

<u>Adults</u>

-Breast Feeding Support

-Dietary Counseling

-Diabetes Resource Center

-Education Classes

-Emergency

-Family Maternity Center

-Labor & Delivery

-Laboratory Services

-Mother Baby Unit

-Radiology

-Surgery

-Therapy:

occupational, physical, & speech & language pathology

-Wound Care

Children

-Newborn Services (NICU)

Mountain View Hospital

2325 Coronado Street Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-557-2700 www.mountainviewhospital.org

Our mission is to become the premier hospital in Southeast Idaho. Our family centered approach to your care as a patient is designed to make your health care experience with us one of the best.

Services

Adults

- -Health & Fitness Academy
- -Idaho Center for Sleep
- -Imaging
- -Lab Services
- -Occupational Health:

pre-placement examinations, health management, acute injury

care, & wellness programs

- -Pulmonary/Respiratory Care
- -Surgery
- -Therapy:

physical therapy & speech and language pathology

- -Women's Center
- -Wound Care

Children

-Therapy: physical therapy & speech and language pathology

State Hospital South

700 East Alice Blackfoot, ID 83221 208-785-1200

www.healthandwelfare.idaho.go v

Provides psychiatric inpatient treatment and skilled nursing care for Idaho's adult and adolescent citizens with the most serious and persistent mental illnesses. Adolescents between the ages of 11 and 17 are treated in a psychiatric unit that is geographically separate from adult treatment.

Steele Memorial Hospital

203 South Daisy Street Salmon. ID 83467

208-756-5600

www.steelemh.com

Mission: To Deliver Compassionate Healthcare Vision: SMMC is driven by a vision of service and organizational excellence. In achieving this vision, SMMC will be the first choice for healthcare services for the residents and visitors of the Salmon/Lemhi Valleys and surrounding areas.

Services

Adults

- -Acute Care Admission
- -Dietary Consultation
- -Emergency
- -Imaging Services
- -Laboratory Services
- -Psychiatric Telemedicine
- -Rehabilitation/Therapy occupational, physical, respiratory, speech pathology,

&

cardiac and pulmonary rehabilitation

-Wound Care

Children

- -Acute Care
- -ENT (once a month)
- -Orthopedic care
- -Physical Examinations
- -Rehabilitation/Therapy
- -Well-Child

(Mental Health needs referred out to Human Dynamics)

Teton Valley Health Care

Hospital

383 North 1st East

Driggs, ID 83422

208-354-2383

Fax: 208-354-6318

=======

120 East Howard Ave Driggs, ID 83422

208-354-2383

www.tvhcare.org

Teton Valley Health Care promotes the health of our community by delivering quality, patient-centered medical services with compassion, integrity and respect. We operate in a sustainable manner to ensure continued economic viability.

Services

Adults

- -Aesthetics
- -Emergency
- -Laboratory Services
- -Medical Imaging
- -Outpatient Infusion Therapy
- -Rehabilitation/Therapy physical, occupational, & speech
- -Sports Medicine
- -Surgery
- -Telemedicine (including mental health for 18 and older)

Children

- -No Pediatric Unit
- -Speech/Language Therapy

Hotlines

Al-Anon & Al-Ateen Answering Service

208-522-4947

Alcohol Abuse

800-236-9212

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA)

208-524-7729

BHC - Behavioral Health Center

2280 East 25th Street

Idaho Falls, ID

208-227-2100

208-227-2260

24 Hour Crisis Line:

800-483-4762

http://eirmc.com/services/beha vioral-health

BHC at EIRMC provides acute hospital care for those who are experiencing a crisis, who are at risk to harm themselves or others, and are in need of a short hospital stay. Ages 13 and older.

Child Help U.S.A.

800-422-4453

Cocaine Hotline

800-775-8750

Consumer Credit Management Service

208-524-1850 or 800-388-2227

Idaho Department of Health and Welfare: Crisis Hotline

Children: 208-528-5900 Adult: 208-528-5700

Idaho Suicide Prevention Hotline

800-273-8255 208-258-6990 www.idahosuicideprevention.org

Idaho Quit Line

800-Quit-Now

Narcotics Anonymous Hotline

208-557-9336

Nicotine Anonymous

877-879-6422

Project Filter

800-QUIT NOW (800-784-8669)

www.projectfilter.org

Project Filter is Idaho's Tobacco Prevention and Control program. Project Filter works to educate the public about the resources available to help quit using tobacco.

Runaway Crisis Line / Home Free (transportation home for runaways)

800-786-2929 1-800-RUNAWAY 800-621-4000 www.1800runaway.org

Suicide Education and Prevention Hotline

208-522-0333 800-564-2120 Text: CTL to 741741 Toll free: 800-273-TALK

Housing: Emergency and Shelters

CLUB Inc.

602 South Woodruff Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-529-4673 Fax: 208-529-4676

www.clubinc.org

Emergency Housing for homeless men, women, and/or families for up to 60 days. Permanent Housing for chronically homeless men and women or individuals who are literally homeless (Per HUD's definition). Homeless Prevention Rapid Re-Housing (HPRR) offers assistance with rental deposits, monthly rent, & utility deposits for those meeting qualifications.

Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Intervention Center

1050 Memorial Drive Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-529-4352 866-342-2483

Crisis Line: 208-235-2412

http://dvsacac.org

We are a private non-profit with decades of experience serving Idaho Falls and the surrounding area. Our trained professionals work in cooperation with other agencies to provide help and care for those affected by domestic violence and sexual assault. Our goal is to reduce the tolerance for violence within our community by providing public education and other services. We seek to overcome the stigma often experienced by those affected by domestic violence, teen dating violence, and sexual assault. These crimes are preventable. Together, as a community, we can change the way violent crimes are viewed and tolerated.

- 24-Hour Crisis Line
- Emergency shelter for women and children in imminent danger.
- Victim support and education groups: survivor support, transition, and partners.
- Victim advocacy. Court advocacy.
- Battered treatment program.
- Community education.
- Information on dating violence.
- All services offered in Spanish.

Eastern Idaho Community Action Partnership (EICAP)

935 East Lincoln Road Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-522-5391

275 Stationary Place Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-8849

www.eicap.org

Temporary shelter in Idaho Falls and family complex in Rexburg. EICAP currently owns and manages nine properties, providing a total of 347 units of housing. Five of the properties are family housing and the others are designated as senior housing.

Senior housing provides housing for persons who are 62 or over or handicapped or disabled and who meet income and tenant selection criteria.

F.A.I.T.H.

737 Cleveland Street #1 Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-522-1056 Fax: 208-522-0003

http://faithid.com

Transitional housing. Helping people get a second start in life. Temporary shelter for families in transition.

Idaho Housing and Finance Association

506 South Woodruff Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-522-6022 866-684-3756

Federal rental assistance program to assist low income families, the elderly, and individuals with disabilities to obtain decent, affordable rental housing. Rent is based on income.

Idaho Youth Ranch

www.ihfa.org

255 South Woodruff Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-542-5412 www.youthranch.org

The Idaho Youth Ranch is a non-profit 501(c)(3) agency that offers emergency shelter, residential care, substance abuse treatment, job readiness training, alternative education, adoption services, family counseling, and more for at-risk kids and their families.

IF Rescue Mission

City of Refuge (Men's temporary shelter) 840 Park Avenue Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-552-5575

=======

ARK (Men's housing) 255 E Street Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-528-8015

========

Ruth House (Women's housing & emergency shelter) 3130 South Yellowstone Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-522-1751

www.ifrescuemission.org

Temporary shelter and emergency housing. Idaho Falls Rescue Mission exists to serve, rescue, and transform those in greatest need through the power and grace of Jesus Christ, using the resources provided by our donors, volunteers and our community.

Mahoney Family Safety Center

901 Main Street Salmon, ID 83467 208-756-3146

Crisis Line: 208-940-0600

http://mahoneyhouse.com

Crisis intervention, counseling, emergency shelters, women's support groups, information, and referrals.

Pine Brook Assisted Living Center

1140 Science Center Drive Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-542-6856 208-569-9515

http://pinebrookassisted.com

Elderly & those with dementia.

- Home Health
- Hospice
- Occupational therapy
- Speech therapy
- Physical therapy

Shepherd's Inn

437 Parkway Circle PO Box 51735 Idaho Falls, ID

208-525-2014 208-228-2014

www.shepherdsinn.org

Residential setting for pregnant single mothers.

The Haven

2480 South Yellowstone Idaho Falls, ID 208-523-6413

www.eicap.org

Drug-free environment.
The Haven Shelter provides emergency shelter, short term transitional housing and supportive services to homeless families and single women. We work with people to develop a plan that will lead them to self-sufficiency. If our clients use the tools that are available at the shelter, they can make a better life for themselves.

Yellowstone Group Homes

1949 Hoopes Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-542-5186

Intermediate care facility for mentally disabled adults.

Housing: Low Income/Subsidized

CLUB Inc.

602 South Woodruff Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-529-4673

Fax: 208-529-4676

www.clubinc.org

Homeless prevention/homeless shelter and permanent housing.

Fox Creek Place Apartments

132 Valley Center Drive Driggs, ID 83422 208-354-2659 www.thehousingcompany.org/ea stern-idaho-properties

Eastern Idaho Community Action Partnership (EICAP)

935 East Lincoln Road Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-522-5391 800-863-4813

www.eicap.org
Senior 1 bedroom
Riverside Housing: 450 J Street,
Idaho Falls, 208-529-0224
Teton View Housing: 1550 Teton
View Lane, Idaho Falls,
208-524-3633
EICAP currently owns and

EICAP currently owns and manages nine properties, providing a total of 347 units of housing. Five of the properties are family housing and the others are designated as senior housing. Senior housing provides housing for persons who are 62 or over or handicapped or disabled and who meet income and tenant selection criteria.

Habitat for Humanity Idaho Falls Area

1954 North Yellowstone Hwy Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-528-0298

208-552-0491

www.idahofallshabitat.org

Habitat for Humanity Idaho Falls Area is a nonprofit, Christian housing ministry seeking to eliminate poverty housing in the community and to make simple, decent shelter a matter of conscience and action. With the help of Habitat partner families, individual volunteers and volunteer groups from area churches, businesses, civic organization and schools, Habitat for Humanity Idaho Falls Area has built 26 new construction homes throughout the Idaho Falls area.

Idaho Housing and Finance Association

506 South Woodruff Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-522-6002 866-684-3756 www.ihfa.org

Federal rental assistance program to assist low income families, the elderly, and individuals with disabilities to obtain decent, affordable rental housing. Rent based on income.

Low Income Housing Apartment Complexes (Section 42)

Aspen Park Apartments: 2135 Alan, Idaho Falls, 208-528-9117 Chelsea Court Apartments: 2235 12th Ave, Idaho Falls, 208-528-9944 Teton Apartments: 2775 St. Clair Road, Idaho Falls, 208-557-0177 Tralee Apartments: 352 South 3rd West, Rigby, 208-745-0554

Rents are fixed and deemed "affordable" to households at 30%, 50%, 60% of Area Median Income (AMI).

Pinecrest Apartments

836 East Whittier Circle Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-522-5622

Shadow Canyon Apartments

1325 Hoopes Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-552-0310

Subsidized Housing Apartment Complexes (Section8)

Creekside Apartments: 3655 Maiben. Idaho Falls. 208-522-2700 Garfield Apartments: 530 North Fanning Ave, Idaho Falls, 208-522-4022 Meadow View Apartments: 375 Farnsworth, Rigby, 208-745-6505 Palisades Park Apartments: 1451 Falcon, Idaho Falls, 208-522-5639 Sandcreek Apartments: 1250 Ashment Ave, Idaho Falls. 208-522-6500 Saturn Apartments: 740 Saturn Ave, Idaho Falls, 208-529-9418 **Teton View Apartments:** 410 Annis Highway, Rigby, 208-745-9097 Willow Tree Apartments: 144 Maurine Drive, Idaho Falls, 208-523-2138

Teton View Village Apartments

resident's income.

7551 Mountain Laurel Drive Victor, ID 83455 208-787-3337

Subsidized housing based on

www.tetonview.pwapt.com/

Transitional Living Center

725 Lomax Street #1 Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-523-4102

For people with disabilities.

Housing: Safe and Sober

Andre's House - Lean on Me

1439 Cambridge Drive Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-522-2522

Addiction Rehabilitation Association Inc. (ARA)

163 East Elva Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-522-6012

Alcohol/drug residential and outpatient treatments for adults.

CLUB Inc.

602 South Woodruff Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-529-4673 Fax: 208-529-4676 www.clubinc.org

Emergency Housing for homeless men, women, and/or families for up to 60 days. Permanent Housing for chronically homeless men and women or individuals who are literally homeless (Per HUD's definition). Homeless Prevention Rapid Re-Housing (HPRR) offers assistance with rental deposits, monthly rent, & utility deposits for those meeting qualifications.

IF Rescue Mission

temporary shelter)
840 Park Avenue
Idaho Falls, ID 83402
208-552-5575
=======
ARK (Men's housing)
255 E Street
Idaho Falls, ID 83402
208-528-8015

City of Refuge (Men's

Ruth House (Women's housing & emergency shelter) 3130 South Yellowstone Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-522-1751 www.ifrescuemission.org

Temporary shelter and emergency housing.

Loma House-Lean on Me

169 East 18th Street Idaho Falls, ID 83401 Phone: 208-522-2522 Fax: 208-522-2527

Information Services

AdvoCare for Paralysis

4154 East 100 North Rigby, ID 83442 208-745-1005

www.advocareforparalysis.com

Advocacy care group for persons with spinal cord injury (SCI) & for those who have paralysis due to stroke, Parkinson's Disease, MS, etc.

AIDS and Sexually Transmitted Diseases

National AIDS Information: 800-458-5231 Hearing Impaired: 800-342-AIDS Spanish: 800-344-SIDA
National Sexually-transmitted
Diseases:
800-227-8922
Eastern Idaho Public Health:
208-522-0310
www.cdc.gov/std

American Cancer Society

Boise, ID 83705 208-343-4609 800-632-5934 800-227-2345 www.cancer.org

2676 Vista Ave

Limited assistance for lowincome persons with cancer. Your local American Cancer Society office is your source for the most relevant information to help guide you. Appointments are needed for all services to ensure we have the right people available to meet your needs. Hours and services vary by location. You can always call our Cancer Information Specialists at 1-800-227-2345, 24 hours a day, every day of the year to connect with our valuable services and resources

American Heart Association

350 North 9th Street #404

Boise, ID 83702

208-501-7800

208-384-5066

7272 Greenville Ave.

Dallas, TX 75231

800-AHA-USA-1

800-242-8721

1-888-474-VIVE

www.heart.org

Information, referral, & speaker's bureau for Southeastern Idaho.

American Red Cross -Eastern Idaho District

330 Shoup Ave, Suite B Idaho Falls, ID 83402 800-853-2570 ext. 702 Idaho Falls Donor Center 1165 East 17th Street Idaho Falls, ID 83404 800-574-6782 208-522-0327

www.redcross.org

In addition to domestic disaster relief, offers compassionate services in five other areas: community services that help the needy; support & comfort for military members & their families; the collection, processing & distribution of lifesaving blood & blood products; educational programs that promote health & safety; & international relief & development programs.

Arthritis Foundation

Great West Region 488 East 400 South, Ste 103 Salt Lake City, UT 83111 801-536-0990 888-391-9389 ext. 6 800-283-7800 www.arthritis.org

Public health education regarding arthritis and related conditions.

Bonneville Interagency Council (BIC)

208-529-7381

Monthly meeting affords networking and information gathering activities for professionals and the general public. Third Friday of each month. Newspaper has speaker and location. Questions, call Burke Webster email: bicmeeting@gmail.com

BYDC - Bonneville Youth Development Council

245 North Placer Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-528-0153

http://bydc4youth.com

BYC is a group of Bonneville county youth ages 12 to 18 that want to get involved in service in the community. They meet once a week to plan service projects, social activities, and other events.

C.A.S.A. – Court Appointed Special Advocate, Judicial District VII

490 Memorial Drive, Suite B1 Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-523-6525

www.casa7.org

Advocate for abused, neglected, and/or abandoned children.

Centers for Disease Control National Prevention Information Network

PO Box 6003 Rockville, MD 20849 800-458-5231 404-679-3860

www.cdcnpin.org

Nation's largest collection of information and resources on HIV/AIDS, STD, Viral Hepatitis, and TB prevention.

CLUB Inc.

Drop In Center – Club House 602 South Woodruff Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-529-4673

Fax: 208-529-4676 www.clubinc.org

Link between individuals with chronic mental health issues and

the community. Offers educational, recreational, and nutritional resources.

Community Council of Idaho

555 9th Street Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-524-0980 Fax: 208-524-9716

www.communitycouncilofidaho.

Provides families with resources and opportunities in education, housing, health, & employment.

Community Resource Center - Bonneville County

888 Shoup Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-528-5600 ext. 3024 www.communitycouncilofidaho. org/community_resource_center idaho falls

Parenting classes and other community interest classes for helping troubled youth and their families, lending library, information and referral, and newsletter.

Eastern Idaho Community Action Partnership (EICAP)

935 East Lincoln Road Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-522-5391 800-632-4813

========

275 Stationary Place Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-8849

www.eicap.org

Information and referral. Food vouchers and assistance with rent and utility bills. Assistance with budgeting, job skills, continuing education, and parenting skills.

EIRMC Wellness Center

3100 Channing Way Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-529-6111

http://eirmc.com

Heart clinic, diabetes education, COPD, psychologist, dietician. Accepts Medicaid and private insurance.

Epilepsy Foundation of Idaho

222 West Bannock Street Boise, ID 83702

208-344-4340

Fax: 208-343-0093 www.epilepsyidaho.org

Information & referral, advocacy, support. Committed to prevention & control of epilepsy through advocacy, limited emergency financial assistance, Parent & Family Network, Employment Program, & other educational programs.

Idaho AgrAbility Project

Purdue University ABE Bldg., 225 South University Street West Lafayette IN 47907-2093

208-885-7627 800-825-4264

www.agrability.org

The Idaho AgrAbility Project assists people with disabilities who are working on farms and ranches. By adapting equipment, modifying operations, promoting accessibility, and using assistive technologies.

Idaho Assistive Technology Project

University of Idaho Center on Disabilities and Human Development 121 West Sweet Ave Moscow, ID 83843 208-885-6097

800-432-8324

Fax: 208-885-6145

www.idahoat.org

Services: information & referral, training & technical assistance, regional technology resource centers, used equipment recycling program, advocacy services, & low interest loans for assistive technology. Assist children & adults with disabilities who need services or devices to increase mobility.

Idaho Autism

208-336-5676

www.idahoautism.com www.idahoautism.com/idfalls.ht ml

Serves the needs of all individuals in Idaho with Autism and their families through advocacy, education, and public awareness.

Idaho Care Line

PO Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0026

211 or 800-926-2588

Fax: 208-334-5531 TTY & Speech Impaired:

208-332-7205

http://211.idaho.gov

Provides free referral to private, public, and non-profit health related services.

Idaho Council for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing

1720 Westgate Dr, Suite A2

Boise, ID 83704

208-334-0879

800-433-1323 (Voice)

208-334-0803

800-433-1361 (TTY)

www.cdhh.idaho.gov

Provide information on assistive devices and information on the

Americans with Disabilities Act requirements on communication access and available accommodations. They provide technical assistance to businesses, publish a free newsletter, and provide statewide information and referral. They serve as an advocate for person who are deaf or hard of hearing and distribute a directory of person working as interpreters.

Idaho Home Choice

Idaho Dept. of Health & Welfare Idaho Care Line: 211

www.idahohomechoice.dhw.idah

o.gov

Designed to help people to move, also called transition, from an institution into home- and community-based living settings, such as a home or an apartment. Helps people transition from an institution (skilled nursing facility, intermediate care facilities or institutions for mental diseases) to community living in an apartment, private home or community setting such as a certified family home.

Idaho Parents Unlimited (IPUL)

4619 W. Emerald Boise, ID 83706 208-342-5884 (Boise) 800-242-IPUL

www.ipulidaho.org

Training, information, and support of parents of children with disabilities.

Idaho State Council on Developmental Disabilities

700 West State Street, 1st Floor West Boise, ID 83702-5868 800-544-2433 208-334-2178 www.icdd.idaho.gov

Advocates for developmentally disabled persons.

Idaho Task Force on the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)

Northwest ADA Center 6912 220th St SW, Suite 105 Mountlake Terrace, WA 98043 425-248-2480

800-949-4232 (Voice/TTY)

Fax: 425-774-9303

http://nwadacenter.org/idaho www.ada.gov

Technical assistance, awareness, and clearinghouse of information on the ADA.

Life Inc.

250 South Skyline, Suite 1 Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-529-8610 www.idlife.org

LIFE staff is committed to advocating for the rights of individuals with disabilities by assisting in obtaining needed services. In addition, we encourage you to participate on committees that are engaged in implementation of accessibility, fair housing, transportation, ADA compliance and other issues of civil rights.

Living Independently For Everyone (LIFE)

250 South Skyline Drive Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-529-8610 Fax: 208-529-6804

www.idlife.org

Non-profit/non-residential independent living center for individuals with disabilities. Services include independent

living skills training, advocacy for consumer rights, information and referral for community options, and peer support. Attendant Care Services for people who want to stay in their own homes and community; assistive technology devices such as wheel chairs, shower chairs, crutches, and other devices that assist a person to live independently in their home.

Madison Cares

60 West Main Rexburg, ID 83440 208-359-1256 mymadisoncares.com

Madison Cares is a schoolbased mental health System of Care funded through the Substance Abuse Mental Heath Services Administration (SAMHSA) in Washington D.C. Our professional team of trained staff assists in the development of a mental health support system that works for and advocates for youth and their families within Madison County. Our guiding principles are: we are family driven, youth guided, child centered, strength-based, and culturally sensitive. We believe in meaningful partnerships between our staff, the youth we work with, their families, school personnel, and community professionals. We offer many programs and services and participate in community wide and national campaigns.

Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)

MADD National Office 511 East John Carpenter Freeway, Suite 700

Irving, TX 75062 877-275-6233 Fax: 972-869-2207

=======

Idaho Chapter 5501 Kendall Boise, ID 83706 208-853-3700

800-680-6233

Fax: 208-853-4120 www.madd.org

Victim advocate. Resources to help victims/ survivors & their families cope with complex emotional, legal, medical, and financial ramifications.

National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI)

Upper Valley Contact:

800-950-NAMI

Iane Roberts 208-757-8300 http://www.namiuv.com/ www.nami.org Nationwide organization dedicated to support, education, and advocacy on behalf of people with mental illness and their families. NAMI Upper Valley serves Idaho Falls and surrounding areas. It is a chapter of the National Alliance on Mental Illness. Our mission is to better serve the lives of those with a mental illness and their families. NAMI provides groups which promote an avenue for

National Alliance for **Hispanic Health**

be overpowering.

1501 16th Street NW Washington DC 20036-1401 202-387-5000

sharing in confidence and

receiving non-judgmental concern at times when feelings

of guilt, fear, and anxiety may

866-783-2645

www.hispanichealth.org

Connects families with community health services and information. Referrals to local health providers and federally supported programs.

National Federation of the Blind of Idaho

Snake River Chapter Sandy Streeter, President: 208-643-0764 317-414-1952

Kevin Pirnie, Vice President: 208-450-2114

Vickie Bateman, Treasurer:

208-357-7403

208-709-1311

http://nfbidaho.org Peer support and advocacy. The National Federation of the Blind knows that blindness is not the characteristic that defines you or your future. Every day we raise the expectations of blind people, because low expectations create obstacles between blind people and our dreams. You can live the life you want; blindness is not what holds you back. The National Federation of the Blind is the world's largest advocacy group for the blind run by the blind themselves. Our mission is to advocate for the equal treatment of the blind, and to show that it is respectable to be a blind individual. The NFBI takes great concern with the education of blind children. We work hard to make sure that blind children have equal access to materials, as well as equal access to instruction. The NFBI also assists in training, and employment assistance for

the blind.

Regional Council for Christian Ministries

237 North Water Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-524-9935

www.rccmidahofalls.com

Information, and referral food bank, some housing assistance, and youth center. Monday-Wednesday mornings. Office hours: 9a.m.- 2p.m. Monday, Tuesday, & Thursday.

Retired and Senior Volunteer Program (R.S.V.P.)

EICAP

935 East Lincoln Road Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-522-5391 ext. 1036

Fax: 208-522-5453 www.eicap.org

Volunteer positions for persons 55+

Salvation Army

605 North Blvd Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-522-7200

www.salvationarmy.usawest.org

Information and referral. Food pantry, food vouchers, and meals for low/no income persons in emergency situations. Youth programs/community center. After School Daycare Program.

SPAN – Suicide Prevention Action Network of Idaho

Eastern Idaho Chapter PO Box 2656 Idaho Falls, ID 83403 208-860-1703 Suicide Prevention Lifeline: 1-800-273-TALK (8255) www.spanidaho.org/region-7-idaho-falls

SPAN Idaho, as a grassroots organization, has encouraged

and recognized the importance of regional and local involvement to prevent suicide.

The SPAN Eastern Idaho Chapter holds regular meetings the 1st Thursday of each month at 12:00 noon at Behavioral Health Center (BHC).

State of Idaho Division of Veterans Services

www.veterans.idaho.gov
We are dedicated to serving
Idaho's veterans and their
families by providing superior
advocacy, excellent assistance
with benefits and education, high
quality long-term care, and
respectful interment services in a
dignified final resting place.

St. Vincent de Paul

805 South Holmes Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-522-6280 208-528-9979 (Thrift Store)

Information and referral, thrift store, and food boxes.

Summit Foursquare Church

30 North 1st Street Driggs, ID 83422 208-354-8822 www.thesummitlife.org

United Way

151 North Ridge Ave, Ste 180 Idaho Falls, ID 208-522-2674 208-757-7434 www.unitedwayif.org

Information and referral agency. United Way is a nonprofit organization devoted to strengthening Bonneville, Fremont, Jefferson, Madison & Teton Counties. With over 60

years of service history, their specialties are understanding the myriad of struggles facing the community and improving the lives of individuals and families. Bringing the community together to achieve long-term results has always been the focus at United Way. United Way only partners with the best organizations who share the same goals for improvement and can produce results (see partner agencies).

University of Idaho Expanded Food and Nutrition Education Program (EFNEP)

Mailing Address:

University of Idaho Extension 875 Perimeter Drive MS 2338 Moscow, ID 83844-2338 Phone: (208) 885-5883

Fax: (208) 885-6654

Email: extension@uidaho.edu

1776 Science Center Dr, Ste 205

Idaho Falls, ID 83402

208-529-8376 Fax: 208-522-2954

134 East Main Street Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-3191

========

200 Fulton Street Salmon, ID 83467 208-756-2815

www.uidaho.edu/extension

Provides education and information on a variety of topics including home horticulture, natural resources, health and nutrition, food safety, personal financial management, youth development, and community development.

Veterans Affairs Services Office

605 North Capital Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-757-7434

www.va.gov

Assist in applying for VA benefits.

Labs

Advanced Diagnostics Corporation

1206 East 17th Street Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-523-9904

Express Lab

3910 Washington Parkway Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-529-8330

http://www.expresslabidaho.co m/

Express Lab serves patients throughout Southern Idaho, providing quality lab testing to both clients and patients. We are able to offer a large variety of testing, available in both our Idaho Falls and Pocatello offices, while keeping our service local and personal.

Hansen Imaging Services PLLC

2935 North 4000 West Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-8581

Imaging Center

EIRMC

1670 John Adams Parkway Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-535-4555

http://eirmc.com/location/eirmc-imaging-center

Women's Imaging, including mammography and ultrasound,

in a supportive and caring environment.

Laboratory Corporation of America

2090 East 25th Street Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-529-0712

Pathology Associates

1740 East 17th Street #D Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-529-9979

https://www.ifpath.com/

Pathology Associates is Eastern Idaho's largest independent pathology group that provides comprehensive pathology services in Idaho Falls, Pocatello, Blackfoot, Rexburg, Western Wyoming and surrounding areas.

Quest Diagnostics

2001 South Woodruff, Suite 7 Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-552-4826 http://www.questdiagnostics.co m/home.html

Teton Labs

2001 South Woodruff Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-542-4527

Teton Radiology

2001 S. Woodruff Ave, Ste 17 Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-524-7237

========

425 East 4th North Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-4888

http://www.tetonradiology.com

Teton Radiology is a full-service outpatient imaging center offering an array of advanced medical imaging exams and procedures.

The DNA Testing People

2325 Coronado Street Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-821-3044

Treasure Valley Labs (TVL)

2001 South Woodruff, Ste 14 Idaho Falls, ID 83404
208-522-2124
Fax: 208-542-4527
https://www.treasurevalleylab.com/
Our services are designed to supply accurate and diagnostically meaningful test

results, as well as the highest quality of customer service and satisfaction. Our commitment to accuracy, reliability and efficiency makes TVL a respected choice for quality clinic diagnostics. TVL combines highquality laboratory testing capabilities with the comprehensive menu of esoteric assays and advanced outreach support services offered by PAML—one of the nation's top reference laboratories. The rapid turnaround times delivered by TVL's hospital-based laboratories and advanced physician connectivity, logistics and client service support products for which TVL is well-known will enhance the delivery of laboratory services available to physicians in Idaho and Oregon.

Tw Images

2345 Westcliff Drive Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-524-5390

<u>Legal Services /</u> <u>Advocacy</u>

Adult Protection Services (EICAP)

935 East Lincoln Road Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-522-5391 ext. 1055 800-632-4813 http://www.eicap.org/programs /content-pages/ap Protection against abuse, neglect, and exploitation. Under Idaho Law Adult Protection is responsible for investigating allegations of Abuse, Neglect and Exploitation against Idaho's vulnerable disabled and senior populations and working with other agencies toward resolution (39-5301A (3)). Adult Protection seeks to preserve individual rights in the least restrictive manner while offering protection from further harm and solutions to problems (39-5301A (3)). Competent adults retain the right to refuse services. An adult is presumed

Alan R. Harrison Law, PLLC

competent unless adjudicated

incompetent by a court of law.

470 B Street
Idaho Falls, ID 83402
208-552-1165
Fax: 208-552-1176
www.aharrisonlaw.com
Services Available:
guardianship/conservatorship
for individuals with
developmental delays and those
who are incapacitated, estate
planning, wills, special needs
trusts, probate, business law,
contract, real estate, criminal,
and family law.

Breck Barton & Associates, P.A.

70 North Center St, Suite 2 Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-4880 www.breckbartonlaw.com
Assistance with guardianship.

Board of Community Guardians

Bonneville County Social
Services Office
605 North Capital Ave
Idaho Falls, ID 83402
208-529-1350 ext. 1385
www.co.bonneville.id.us/index.p
hp/social-services
Volunteers serve as court
appointed guardians or
conservators for incapacitated/
developmentally disabled adults
in the event there is no one who
is available to assume this
responsibility.

Bonneville County Juvenile Probation Department

883 Shoup Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-528-5600 ext. 3200 www.bonnevillecountycs.com Services provided for delinquent youth & their families, as well as several community outreach programs.

Catholic Charities of Idaho

1501 S. Federal Way, Suite 450

Boise, ID 83705

208-346-6031 800-796-4131

Fax: 208-350-7499

http://ccidaho.org

CCI engages individuals, families and communities to enhance dignity and strengthen financial and emotional well-being.

CK Quade Law, PLLC

600 E. Riverpark Lane, Ste 215 Boise, ID 83706 Mailing: PO Box 1756 Boise, ID 83701 208-367-0723

Fax: 208-639-6400 www.ckquadelaw.com

Legal representation and services to families and elders in: limited and full guardianship/ conservatorship, durable power of attorney, supplemental needs trusts, special needs trusts, affirmative life planning, and benefits assistance.

Disability Rights of Idaho

800-632-5125

http://disabilityrightsidaho.org Protection and advocacy for disabled persons. A non-profit, advocacy agency serving people with disabilities in Idaho. Advocacy means to speak on behalf of a person or a cause. It comes from a Latin root meaning "to give voice to". DRI gives people with disabilities a voice to assert and defend their own rights through information. education and individual assistance. We give people a voice in court through legal representation. We give people a voice in government through public policy advocacy. We advocate for all people with disabilities in Idaho regardless of the type of disability or the age of the person. We help people with disabilities to: address abuse and neglect; obtain services and supports they need to live, work and play in their own homes and communities: get an appropriate education; access to health care; find and use vocational services and get support for employment; redress discrimination; and achieve equal access to buildings and services.

Idaho Federation of Families

704 North 7th Street Boise, ID 83702 208-433-8845

http://idahofederation.org/

A statewide, family-driven advocacy organization. Provides support and education services to families with behavioral, emotional, and mental health needs.

Idaho Legal Aid Services

482 Constitution Way, Suite 101 Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-524-3660 877-500-2980 www.idaholegalaid.org

Limited legal services for lowincome and disabled persons. Nonprofit statewide law firm dedicated to providing equal access to justice for low income people through quality advocacy and education.

(Domestic Violence Legal Aid)
Victims of domestic violence can
receive assistance with a legal
problem such as obtaining a
protection order or a divorce,
assistance with a question which
a lawyer should answer, or
assistance when the victims
simple don't know where to turn.

Idaho Volunteer Lawyers (IVLP)

PO Box 895
Boise, ID 83701-0895
800-221-3295
www.isb.idaho.gov/ilf/ivlp/seeki
ng_legal_assistance.html
The primary mission of the Idaho
Volunteer Lawyer Program
(IVLP) is to increase the
availability of legal services to
the state's low income
individuals and families by

matching those in need with the donated services of volunteer attorneys and by providing volunteer lawyers for advice, consultation, and in some cases legal representation.

Jefferson County Probation Services

530 Rigby Lake Drive Rigby, ID 83442 208-745-8244 Fax: 208-745-8293

www.co.jefferson.id.us/Probatio

n.php

Provides adult misdemeanor & juvenile probation services & parent/juvenile classes.
Pamphlets & resources available

National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI)

800-950-NAMI Upper Valley Contact: Jane Roberts 208-757-8300

http://www.namiuv.com/ www.nami.org

Nationwide organization dedicated to support, education, and advocacy on behalf of people with mental illness and their families.

their families.

NAMI Upper Valley serves Idaho
Falls and surrounding areas. It is
a chapter of the National
Alliance on Mental Illness. Our
mission is to better serve the
lives of those with a mental
illness and their families. NAMI
provides groups which promote
an avenue for sharing in
confidence and receiving nonjudgmental concern at times
when feelings of guilt, fear, and
anxiety may be overpowering.

National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP)

801-250-5088 www.naacp.org

Ombudsman for the Elderly

EICAP

935 East Lincoln Road Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-522-5391

800-632-4813

www.eicap.org/programs/conte nt-pages/ombudsman www.eicap.org

An Ombudsman is an advocate and a problem solver for people 60 years of age or older who need or have questions about long term care. Long term care may be in a person's home, in an assisted living center, or in a skilled nursing and rehabilitation center.

Peterson Law Office

112 South Main Street PO Box 125 Firth, ID 83236 208-346-6468 www.bpelderlaw.com

Legal services for the disabled.

Pingel Law Office, P.C.

SSI, SSD-I.

2194 Channing Way Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-524-4442 www.thepingellawoffice.com Assistance with guardianship,

The Idaho Council on Developmental Disabilities

700 West State Street, 1st Floor West Boise, ID 83702-5868 208-334-2178 800-544-2433 www.icdd.idaho.gov

See website for information.

Mental/Behavioral Health - Counseling Services

A to Z Family Services

380 North Capital Ave **Idaho Falls**, ID 83402 208-881-5059

150 South Broadway **Blackfoot**, ID 83221
208-785-1326
www.atozfamilyservices.org
Offers a variety of services,
including:

- Counseling and Mental Health Assessments
- Drug and Alcohol Treatment and GAIN Assessments
- DUI Education and Evaluations
- Domestic Violence Treatment
- Community Based Rehabilitation
- Case Management
- Peer Support Specialist Accepts Medicaid, Medicare, and some private insurances.

Above and Beyond PSR, LLC

545 Shoup Ave, Suite 101 **Idaho Falls**, ID 83402 208-521-7225 208-524-9019

Access Point Family Services

2222 Teton Plaza Suite 2
Idaho Falls, ID 83404
208-522-4026
Fax: 208-522-4138
http://accesspointkids.com
Mental health services for children and their families.

Community-Based Rehabilitative Services (CBRS), Specialists work with a clinical team to teach children the skills necessary to thrive in the community, home and school settings. Accepts Medicaid

Access to Recovery

(800) 922-3406 (208) 334-6506

http://www.healthandwelfare.id aho.gov/Medical/SubstanceUseD isorders/FindTreatment/Accesst oRecovery/tabid/1728/Default.a spx

Access to Recovery (ATR 4) is a federally funded program that provides access to substance use treatment & recovery support services. You may be eligible for ATR 4 services if any of the following applies to you:

- •You are a veteran, regardless of your discharge status, who is unable to access VA benefits
- •You are experiencing homelessness
- •You are at risk of homelessness in the next 30 days
- •You are a victim of domestic violence.

Beacon Social Services

1713 Main Street **Salmon**, ID 83467 208-756-1877

Beehive Rehabilitation & Counseling

320 B Street, Suite 110 **Idaho Falls**, ID 83402 208-612-5035 Fax: 208-612-5036

www.beehiverc.com

Mental health services for teenagers & adults. Offers Counseling, & CBRS, Medication Counseling, Comprehensive Diagnostic Assessments (CDA)'s done on Thursdays.

Accepts Medicaid

Behavioral Health Crisis Center of East Idaho

1650 North Holmes Ave **Idaho Falls,** ID 83402 208-522-0727

www.eastidahocrisis.com

Provides Assessment, Referral, and Case Management Services to individuals in a Behavioral Health Crisis (Mental Health and/or Substance Abuse Disorders). Available for patients ages 18 years and older and is open 24 hours a day.

No Insurance Necessary

Benjamin Rolph, LMFT

218 Dividened Drive #3 **Rexburg**, ID 83440 208-206-7275

LDS Marriage and Family Therapist.

BHC - Behavioral Health Center

2280 East 25th Street

Idaho Falls, ID

General Information: (208) 227-2100 and (800) 209-

8405

24-Hour Help Line: (208)

403-9675

24-Hour Assessment and Referral: (208) 403-9675 http://eirmc.com/services/beha

vioral-health

BHC at EIRMC provides acute hospital care for those who are experiencing a crisis, who are at risk to harm themselves or others, and are in need of a short hospital stay. Ages 13 and older.

Brannon and Brannon

534 Trejo Street #100 **Rexburg**, ID 83440

208-356-3776
Drug and Alcohol Rehabilitation
Center with a primary focus on
Mental Health and Substance
Abuse Treatment (outpatient
care). They also have special
groups and programs for
adolescents.

Center Point Counseling

393 East 2nd North **Rexburg**, ID 83440 208-359-4840

Fax: 208-359-9010

http://www.centerpointcounseli

ng.com/

Offers counseling for individuals, couples, and families, Clinical Diagnostic Assessments (CDA), Psychological Testing, Grief Groups, and a Pornography Recovery Group.

Accepts Medicaid and private insurances, but NOT Medicare

Child and Family Resource

316 North 3rd East **Rexburg**, ID 83440

208-356-4911

http://www.childandfamilyresource.com/

Provides Child and Family-Centered Counseling and Therapies. Treats Behavioral Disorders. Main specialty is in Child Counseling, but also offers Family Therapy sessions and encourages family involvement.

Accepts Medicaid and Private

Accepts Medicaid and Private
Insurances

Children's Supportive Services

1565 East Lincoln Road **Idaho Falls**, ID 83401 208-524-8996

200-524-0990

Fax: 208-524-8397

http://childrenssupportiveservic

es.com

Offers treatment such as Psychosocial Rehabilitation.

clinic based services such as Counseling & Psychotherapy (Talk Therapy, Play Therapy, Art Therapy, Sand Tray Therapy), and Medication Management. Assists clients in developing greater insights & a deeper understanding into their current behaviors.

Accepts Medicaid and Private Insurances

CLUB Inc.

602 South Woodruff Idaho Falls, ID 208-529-4673

Fax: 208-529-4676 www.clubinc.org

Serves children and adults through:

- Family Counseling
- Couples or Individual Counseling
- Peer Support
- Comprehensive Diagnostic Assessments
- Community Based Rehabilitation Services (formerly Psychosocial Rehabilitation Services)

Accepts Medicaid or Self-Pay

Community Health Services

3480 Washington Parkway **Idaho Falls**, ID 83404 208-525-8339

Mental health services for children and their families.

Cornerstone Counseling & Education

859 S. Yellowstone HWY #202

Rexburg, ID 83440

208-313-7464

http://www.cornerstonecounselingrexburg.com/

Offers counseling for Individuals, Couples, Families, LGBT issues, Anger Management, Anxiety, Depression, Trauma, Grief and Loss, Compulsive Eating, and Life Star, etc.

Accepts cash, check, credit/debit card, 3rd party billing, Blue Cross, Aetna, Cigna, DMBA, United Health, Regence, Bridge Span, Pacific Source, and others

Counseling Clinic of Youth and Family Renewal

1301 East 17th Street, Suite 4 **Idaho Falls**, ID 83402 208-523-0787

Creekside Counseling

550 West Sunnyside Road, Suite 1

Idaho Falls, ID 83404

208-529-5777

Fax: 208-529-5778

www.creeksidecounselingidaho.c

Offers Mental Health Services for Adults, Adolescents and Children in the treatment of Depression, Anxiety Disorders, Trauma Recovery, Couples Counseling, Addiction, and many other presenting concerns. In addition to Individual Counseling, Creekside provides Couples Therapy, Group Therapy, and Psychotropic Medication Management.

Accepts only private insurance
Family Resource Center

3422 South 15th East **Idaho Falls**, ID 83404 208-552-1222

Fax: 208-522-3377

Mental Health services for children and their families. Physician on staff: Dr. Michael Harris

Accepts Medicaid

Free Spirit Counseling

548 Lomax Street
Idaho Falls, ID 83401
208-524-3733
Fax: 208-524-3738
Treats Depression, Anxiety,
Substance Abuse, ADHD, Family
Counseling, and more.
Accepts Medicaid

Grand Teton Neurology

756 Oxford Drive **Idaho Falls**, ID 83401 208-529-4300

Neurological Testing by Dr. Castellanos **Accepts Medicaid**

Gustafson House

2935 Rollandet Ave

Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-542-2905 http://ashtonmemorial.com/ser vices/gustafson-house Therapeutic group home for children ages 6-17 (male and

Healthy Place Counseling

255 B Street, Suite 300 **Idaho Falls**, ID 83402 208-524-4818

Fax: 208-522-6630

=======

female).

131 N Bridge Street Suite B **St. Anthony**, ID 83445 208-524-4818

Fax: 208-552-6630 www.healthyplacecounseling.org

Mental Health Services for children, adults, and their families. Services include: Psychotherapy, CBRS, peer support, and free Parenting Classes ("Positive Parenting" in St. Anthony on Thursdays from 6-7pm). Accepts Medicaid, private insurance, and will

work on a sliding scale for those who do not have insurance.

Human Dynamics & Diagnostics PLLC

2267 Teton Plaza Idaho Falls. ID

208-522-0140

803 Monroe Street, Suite 2

Salmon, ID 83467

208-756-2344

1120 Main Street

Challis, ID 83226

208-756-2344

www.humandynamicsid.com

Offers Mental Health and Substance Abuse Counseling, CBRS for children, adolescents, and adults. Service Coordination. Psychiatric Medicine by Dr. Philip Girling, and Psychiatric Telemedicine. They treat patients with Depression, Anxiety, Trauma, Family Distress, Behavioral Problems, Substance Abuse, etc. Parenting classes are also available. Evening appointments are available. Also offers Children's Developmental Disabilities Services (i.e. Habilitative Intervention, Family Training, Habilitative Supports, Interdisciplinary Training, Respite Care (for caregivers) and Targeted Case Management. **Accepts Idaho Medicaid and**

Human Service Connection

840 Oxford Drive **Idaho Falls**, ID 83401

most major insurance

208-523-2490 Fax: 208-522-2603

companies.

www.humans ervice connection.c

om

Human Service Connection does Residential Habilitation Housing billing for Medicaid for Certified Family Homes (CFH).

Idaho Department of Health and Welfare Division of Behavioral Health

150 Shoup Ave, Suite 17 **Idaho Falls**, ID 83402 208-528-5700

(This number is also the 24-hour After Hours Crisis Line)

=======

333 Walker Drive

Rexburg, ID 83440

208-528-5700

(This number is also the 24-hour After Hours Crisis Line)

111 Lilian Street, Suite 104

Salmon, ID 83467

208-528-5700

(This number is also the 24-

hour After Hours Crisis Line) www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov

www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov /Mecical/MentalHealth/tabid/10 3/Default.aspx

Services for children and adults, with long-term mental illness and low-income in crisis. Accepts

Medicaid and offers a

Medicaid and offers a discounted sliding fee scale for uninsured.

Idaho Federation of Families

704 North 7th Street **Boise**, ID 83702 208-433-8845

800-905-3436 (Toll Free)

http://idahofederation.org/

A statewide, family-driven advocacy organization. Provides support and education services to families with Behavioral, Emotional, and Mental Health needs.

Idaho Youth Ranch

255 South Woodruff Ave **Idaho Falls**, ID 83402 208-542-5412

www.youthranch.org

A non-profit 501(c)(3) agency that offers Emergency Shelter, Residential Care, Substance Abuse Treatment, Job Readiness Training, Alternative Education, Adoption Services, Family Counseling, and more for at-risk kids and their families.

Innovative Health Care Concepts

111 East 16th Street (Mental Health Testing Center)

Idaho Falls, ID

=======

115 East 16th Street (Mental Health Counseling)

Idaho Falls, ID

208-523-1130

208-523-6727

Fax: 208-529-6501

http://ihccinc.com

IHCC's Testing Department provides Autism Spectrum evaluations and diagnosis, Children's Neuropsychological Testing, Developmental Disability diagnosis, updates existing evaluations, Mental Health evaluations for children and adults, Personality Disorder Assessments, Veteran Evaluations, and Vocational Rehabilitation Evaluations, Their **Counseling Center** provides Medication Management, Individual and Family counseling, CBRS, Comprehensive Diagnostic Assessments, grandparents raising grandchildren groups, CLaSS (Children Learning about Social Skills- social skills class for parents and children), Anger Management, and living with

Anxiety groups. Residential Habilitation provides supportive living services for individuals with Developmental Disabilities, individual counseling, Medication Management, home-based Skill Training and Support, weekly group Skills Training classes, weekly Anger and Anxiety Management classes, and hourly Supported Living Services.

Accepts Medicaid and Medicare and most Private Insurances

Integrated Counseling and Wellness

343 East 4th North, Suite 129 **Rexburg**. ID 83440

208-357-3104

www.integratedcounselingandw ellness.com

Offers Counseling (Individual, Couples, Family, Child and Toddler ages 3 and up, and other group sessions), Herbal Therapy, Nutritional Interventions, Mindfulness Therapies, Financial Counseling, Electro-Cranial Therapy, Education Workshops, and one-on-one intensives, etc. DOES NOT accept Medicaid or Medicare. They are in-network with Aetna, Blue Cross of Idaho, Deseret Mutual, Education Mutual, and Health Scope.

Joshua D. Smith Associates

540 3rd Street **Idaho Falls**, ID 83401 208-529-3702

Offers Individual, Family, and Marriage Counseling (adults only), CBRS, Case Management, a Skills Training Group 3 times per week for 4 hours a day, and works with Veterans. Accepts Medicaid, Medicare, Private

Insurances, and has a sliding fee scale for uninsured individuals.

Julie B. Shiffler, PhD

Licensed Psychologist 2404 North 3000 West **Rexburg**, ID 83440 208-201-6690

Counseling Services.

LDS Family Services

1600 John Adams Parkway, Suite 102 Idaho Falls. ID 83401 208-529-5276 ======= 631 North 2nd East Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-6975 www.providentliving.org/ldsfamily-services?lang=eng Starting in January 2017, individuals will need a Bishop's referral to receive services. They offer: Short-term individual. marriage, and family counseling, as well as a Pornography use and Addiction Recovery program.

Lean on Me- Andre's House & Loma House

1439 Cambridge Idaho Falls, ID 83401 Phone: 208-522-2522 Fax: 208-522-2527

Service for Adults: Assessment, Intensive Outpatient, Outpatient, Parolee Aftercare, Pre-Treatment, Case Management (Basic & Intensive), Drug / Alcohol Testing, Life Skills, Safe & Sober Housing, Staffing, Transportation Service for Adolescents: Assessment. Intensive

Outpatient, Outpatient

Accepts Medicaid only and serves ages 4 and up

Lemhi Valley Social Services

1211 Main Street, Suite 2
Salmon, ID 83467
208-756-2927 (main line)
208-756-2938
Therapy, CBRS, and Case
Management. Accepts Medicaid,
private insurance, and has a
sliding fee scale for uninsured.

Madison Cares

60 West Main Rexburg, ID 83440 208-359-1256 mymadisoncares.com

Madison Cares is a schoolbased mental health System of Care funded through the Substance Abuse Mental Heath Services Administration (SAMHSA) in Washington D.C. Our professional team of trained staff assists in the development of a mental health support system that works for and advocates for youth and their families within Madison County. Our guiding principles are: we are family driven, youth guided, child centered, strength-based, and culturally sensitive. We believe in meaningful partnerships between our staff, the youth we work with, their families, school personnel, and community professionals. We offer many programs and services and participate in community wide and national campaigns.

Mental Health First Aid

National Council for Behavioral Health www.thenationalcouncil.org/topi cs/mental-health-first-aid/ Mental Health First Aid is an 8hour course that teaches you how to help someone who is developing a Mental Health problem or experiencing a Mental Health Crisis. The training helps you identify, understand, and respond to signs of mental illnesses and substance use disorders.

Mental Wellness Center

2420 East 25th Street **Idaho Falls**, ID 83401 208-542-1026 Fax: 208-528-2945

========

620 Centennial Mountain Drive, Suite 12 **Driggs**, ID 83422

208-542-1026 Fax: 208-354-1120

http://mwcid.com

Mental Health services for children and adults. Programs include CBRS, Targeted Case Management, Substance Abuse Treatment, Psychiatric Evaluations, Children's Service Coordination, and Individual, Marriage, and Family Counseling. through the discovery of selfworth and personal healing. Accepts Medicaid and Private Insurance

Mental Wellness Center at Seasons Medical

37 South 2nd East **Rexburg**, ID 83440 208-821-3554 http://seasonsmedical.com/o ur-clinics/mental-wellness/ Services include CBRS,
Targeted Case Management,
Substance Abuse Treatment,
Psychiatric Evaluations,
Marriage and Family
Counseling. Accepts
Medicaid, Medicare
Veterans Insurance, and
most Private Insurances.
Cash Payment plans are
available.

Meyers Counseling Services Inc.

2052 Jennie Lee, Suite 2 **Idaho Falls**, ID 83404 208-221-6853

Specializes in short-term interventions including Sex Offender Counseling for adolescents and adults, Individual and Marriage Counseling, Chemical Dependency Counseling, and Mental Health services for adolescents and their families. Accepts only private pay

Michael D. Williams, LMFT

15 East Main Street **Rexburg**, ID 83440 208-360-2365

 $www.michael williams counseling. \\ com$

Michael D. Williams is a licensed Psychotherapist, a Marriage & Family Therapist with over 25 years' experience helping individuals and families live happier, more fulfilling lives.

Neuro Psychiatric Services

1842 1st Street Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-552-5707

Doctors Alan Zohner and Ronald Zohner help residents of Idaho Falls and the surrounding areas overcome their distress & are committed to helping their patients find their way to mental health & well-being.

Their services include:

- Psychological Testing
- Psychiatric Evaluations
- Neuropsychological Testing
- Medication Management
- Individual Psychotherapy

New Beginnings Inc. Mental Health Center

2235 East 25th St, Suite 185

Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-522-1904

Fax: 208-522-8847

http://new-beg.com

Serves the various mental health needs for ages 5 and up. They cover most issues that affect individuals, couples, and families (i.e. Counseling for Abuse, Autism, ADD/ADHD, Depression, Anxiety, Divorce & Relationship issues, Chronic Health issues, Marital and Family concerns, Eating Disorders, Sexual Abuse & Trauma, Grief and Loss, Parent/Child Issues, Stress related issues. Fears & Phobias. Self-Esteem & Confidence issues, etc.) Their staff works closely with the court system and other agencies to provide appropriate evaluation and care. Sex Offender counseling is available for adolescents and adults. Accepts **Medicaid and Private** Insurance

Optum

205 East Water Tower Lane **Meridian**, ID 83642

855-202-0973

Fax: (844) 268-6719

https://www.optumidaho.com/

Optum Idaho is a health care company who manages the outpatient benefits for the Idaho Behavioral Health Plan (IBHP) for Idaho Medicaid members and

the Idaho Department of Health and Welfare (IDHW). In collaboration with the State of Idaho, it is Optum Idaho's mission to transform the outpatient mental health and substance use system to help people reach recovery.

Ostermiller Counseling

218 Dividend Drive Suite 3
Rexburg, ID 83440
208-359-9683
Provides Substance Abuse
Rehab, Mental Health Services
(including Marriage, Family,
Child, and Individual
Counseling). Accepts Medicaid
and most Private Insurances. A
sliding fee scale is available for
uninsured individuals.

Park Avenue Counseling

700 Park Avenue **Idaho Falls**, ID 83401 208-357-4028 www.pacsidaho.com Counseling services.

Pearl Health Clinic

2705 East 17th Street **Ammon**, ID 83406 208-346-7500

www.pearlhealth.org

Provides Primary Care,
Psychiatry, Neuro/Psychological
Testing, Counseling, PTSD clinic,
Eating Disorder treatment
groups, Neuro Feedback therapy,
Substance Abuse programs,
CBRS, Case Management, and
Support Living. Accepts
Medicaid, Medicare, and most
Private Insurances. A sliding
fee scale is available for

Personal Growth Center

uninsured individuals.

211 South Woodruff Ave **Idaho Falls**, ID 83401

208-529-5548

Counseling services.

Pettingill Counseling Services

2100 Niagara Street **Idaho Falls**, ID 83404

208-542-9919

Fax: 208-542-6272 http://www.pettingillcounseling.

org/

Mental health services for Children and Adults. **Accepts Cash, Check, Medicaid, and most Private Insurances.**

Pinnacle Health Systems

1498 South Midway, Suite 2 **Ammon**, ID 83406 208-552-0920

Psychiatry. Marriage and Family Counseling. **Accepts Private Insurance**

Reach Beyond

756 Oxford Drive
Idaho Falls, ID
208-524-8585
Offers private rehab. Specializes in the treatment of substance, drug, and alcohol abuse. Accepts
Medicaid, Medicare, and
Private Insurance. A sliding fee scale is available for uninsured individuals.

Rehabilitative Health Services (RHS)

1675 Curlew Drive **Ammon**, ID 83406

208-523-5319

208-523-5361

Fax: 208-523-5627

www.rhscares.com

Offers a variety of specialized counseling services including Depression, Anxiety, Play

Therapy, Self-Esteem, ADD, ODD, Bipolar, Borderline Personality Disorder, Anger Management, Mood Disorders, Parenting Issues, Crisis Management, Grief, Schizophrenia, etc. for Individuals, Couples, and Families. They also offer Psychiatric, Medical, Substance Abuse, CBRS, and Peer Specialist services. Accepts Medicaid, Medicare, most Private Insurances, a sliding fee scale for uninsured individuals, and a cash pay price.

Reliance Mental Health Services

447 Park Avenue **Idaho Falls**, ID 83402 208-525-8339

Renew 4 Life

240 South 5th West, Suite E **Rigby**, ID 83442 208-745-0467

859 S. Yellowstone, Suite 301

Rexburg Counseling

Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-0088 Fax: 208-356-6160 http://rexburg-counseling.com/ Individual, Marriage, and Family Counseling for Depression, Grief & Loss, Stress, Parent-Child Conflict, Transitions, Abuse. Anxiety/Panic Attacks, Pre-Marital, Post-Natal, Sexuality/Intimacy, Anger Problems, Health Issues, Personal Growth, Self-Esteem. Separation and Divorce Adjustment, Addictions (including pornography), etc. Accepts Medicaid, and most **Private Insurances**

See Opportunities & Achieve Results Inc. (S.O.A.R.)

1380 Benton Street Idaho Falls. ID 83401 208-542-0054 208-403-3487 Fax: 208-542-5253

https://www.soarwellness.com

Targeted Service Coordination agency for adults with Developmental Disabilities. They also offer a Comprehensive Wellness Program for organizations. Accepts Medicaid and Private Insurance

Silver Lake Counseling

545 Shoup Ave, #336 Idaho Falls, ID 83402 Phone: 208-351-1447

Services for Adults: Assessment. Outpatient, Parolee Aftercare, Pre-Treatment, Case Management (Basic & Intensive), Staffing

Snake River Counseling Center

2635 Channing Way Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-552-0490 www.snakerivercounseling.com

Offers counseling for Grief and Loss, Marital & Family issues, Addictions, Self-Esteem, Stress & Anxiety, Trauma & Abuse, Anger Management, Depression, Mood Disorders, Divorce & Blended Family issues, etc. Accepts Medicaid, Medicare, and most **Private Insurances. A sliding** fee scale is available for uninsured individuals and they accept all major credit cards.

Stewards of Recovery

482 Constitution Way, Suite 110

Idaho Falls. ID 83402 Phone: 208-932-4493 Fax: 208-932-4582 www.sor4life.com/

Substance Abuse Treatment:

Offers Assessments, Intensive Outpatient Treatment, Individual and Group Therapy, Trauma Focused Treatment, Relapse Prevention, Family Support & Addiction Education, Case Management, Drug Testing, Education Classes. Residential/In-patient (for adults) Treatment, Safe & Sober Housing, and Detox. Mental Health: Individual Counseling, Case Management Services, Family Counseling, Couples Counseling, Parenting Classes, etc. Court Ordered Classes and Education: Theft Class, Anger Management, Financial Budgeting/Planning, Life Skills Class, and Transitional Management, Accepts Medicaid. BPA, and some Private Insurances, Also offers cash pay options for counseling of \$40 for individual and \$20 for group sessions. (Cash Pay is available to all clients)

Sullivan Mental Health

1904 Jennie Lee Drive Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-523-1558 www.sullivanmentalhealth.com

They offer Individual Therapy for Children, Adolescents, and Adults, Couples/Marital Therapy, Family Therapy, Play Therapy, Sand Tray Therapy, Art Therapy, Group Therapy, and Custody Evaluations. They also offer CBRS, 24-hour crisis line, and state-approved Alcohol & Substance Use Disorder

Treatment. Groups they offer include, Dual Diagnosis, WRAP, Relapse Prevention, Dialectical-Behavioral Therapy (DBT), Moral Recognition Therapy (MRT), 12-Step Education, Continuing Care, and Connections (shame-resilience) groups. Accepts Medicaid, Private Insurance, and Self-Pay

Teton Counseling Center, Inc.

607 Hoopes Ave **Idaho Falls**, ID 83401 208-542-0352 855-262-9089

http://tetoncounselingcenter.co

Counseling for individuals and families on Abuse Issues, Anxiety, Child Attachment issues, Depression, Divorce, Drug Addiction, Family Conflicts, Marriage problems, etc. Offers groups for PTSD, Parent Support, ACT Therapy, DBT Therapy, TF-CBT Therapy, and Addiction Therapy. Accepts Medicaid and Most Private Insurances

Teton Valley Mental Health Coalition

http://tetonvalleymentalhealth.c om/

The Teton Valley Mental Health Coalition was formed to help identify therapists and counselors in an effort for better collaboration among specific Mental Health Care Providers. Our intention is to be able to provide the information needed in regards to the valley's mental health community and relaying that information to local officials, advocating for mental health and collaborating community needs. We are composed of Clinical Providers, Attorneys, Probation

and School Personal and others who all share a common interest in Teton Valley's Mental Health.

Trevor Rasmussen, LCSW

859 South Hwy 191 #202 **Rexburg**, ID 83440 208-227-3549

Tueller Counseling Services

2275 West Broadway, Suite C **Idaho Falls**, ID 83402 208-524-7400

Fax: 208-524-8004

=======

295 North 3855 East **Rigby**, ID 83442

208-745-5205 Fax: 208-745-5206

343 East 4th North. Suite 231

Rexburg, ID 83440 208-656-4017

Fax: 208-656-4018

http://tuellercounseling.com

Counseling services include:

Individual Counseling for Children, Adolescents and Adults. Also offers Couple, Family, Trauma, Play Therapy, and Group Therapy. Also offers CBRS, Peer Support Services, Family Support Services, Psychiatry, and a 24-Hour Crisis Phone Line.

Substance Use Services include: BPA Funding, Drug/Alcohol testing for adults (upon recommendation from Probation or Parole, GAIN-I Assessment, Case Management, Recovery Coaching, and Transportation for related

services. Accepts Medicaid,
Medicare, and Private
Insurances. A sliding fee scale
and a cash pay option are also

available.

Upper Valley Resource & Counseling Center

1223 South Railroad Ave **Sugar City**, ID 83448 208-359-0519

Fax: 208-359-2493

=======

115 North Clark Street

Rigby, ID 83442

http://uvrcc.com

Mental health, Relationship, and Substance Abuse Counseling for Couples, Families, & Individuals. Types of Counseling include: Stress Reactions, Grief & Loss, Depression, Anger Management, Socialization Problems, etc. They also offer CBRS, Substance Abuse Treatment, Emotion Code, Quarterly Parenting class, EMDR & Community Seminars. Accepts Medicaid and Medicare, private Insurance, and has a sliding fee scale available for uninsured individuals. Their self-pay special includes 5 sessions for \$300.

Vista Family Services

452 D Street **Idaho Falls**, ID 83402 208-552-0355

Services for children, adolescents, and adults with Mental Illness. They offer Counseling, Medication Management, CBRS, Targeted Case Management, and therapy for a variety of Mental Illnesses. Accepts Medicaid, Medicare (for therapy and medication management), and Private Insurance (for medication management and therapy). They also have a cash pay option for Medication Management.

Well Spring Counseling

611 Hoopes Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-557-7500

http://wellspringcounselingllc.com

Specializes in Substance Abuse Treatment, Depression, Anxiety, Trauma, Self-Worth and Relationship Counseling for Individuals (adolescents and adults) and Couples. **Accepts Private Insurance**

Military Services

Access to Recovery

http://www.healthandwelfare.id aho.gov/Medical/SubstanceUseD isorders/FindTreatment/Accesst oRecovery/tabid/1728/Default.a spx

Access to Recovery (ATR 4) is a federally funded program that provides access to substance use treatment and recovery support services. You may be eligible for ATR 4 services if any of the following applies to you:

- •You are a Veteran, regardless of your discharge status, who is unable to access VA benefits;
- You are experiencing homelessness;
- •You are at risk of homelessness in the next 30 days; or
- •You are a victim of domestic violence.

Idaho State Veterans Home

1957 Alvin Ricken Drive Pocatello, ID 83201 208-235-7800 208-235-7838

Fax: 208-235-7801

www.veterans.idaho.gov/veteran s-homes/pocatello This 66-bed skilled nursing facility offers a large, newlyrenovated therapy room, as well as a recently-remodeled activity room. Other facilities include a chapel, library, multiple lounge areas with big screen televisions, pool tables, a canteen and a dining room. There is also a covered patio, a gazebo, and rose gardens that residents may plant and tend to. The back yard area is fully fenced.

Military Affairs Council

630 West Broadway Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-523-1010 ext. 12 www.idahofallsmac.org

Enhance the quality of life for active, reserve, retired, and disabled military personnel and their families and the families of deceased military personnel throughout. Assist active and reserve component military units and personnel to achieve their missions and goals. Coordinate with other State and National organizations and programs that support active, reserve, retired, and disabled military personnel.

State of Idaho Division of Veterans Services

www.veterans.idaho.gov

Dedicated to serving Idaho's veterans and their families by providing superior advocacy, excellent assistance with benefits and education, high quality long-term care, and respectful interment services in a dignified final resting place.

Vet Center and Outpatient Clinic

Vet Center 1800 Garrett Way Pocatello, ID 208-232-0316 Counseling and aid for Veterans.

1651 Alvin Ricken Drive Pocatello, ID 208-232-6214 Outpatient care by appointment.

Veteran Services

805 West Franklin Boise, ID 83702-5560 1-800-827-1000

Crisis Line: 800-273-8255

(option1)

Benefits: 800-827-1000 GI Bill: 888-442-4551

www.va.gov

(U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs) VA Regional Office (education, benefits, home loan, counseling and forms).

Veterans Affairs Services Office

605 North Capital Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-757-7434

Assist in applying for VA benefits.

Pharmacies

Action Products Inc.

2 West 300 South Driggs, ID 83422 208-354-3824

Albertsons Savon Pharmacy

1901 South 25th East Ammon, ID 83406 208-524-1616 ======== 590 Eat 17th Street Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-523-1090 ========

490 North 2nd East

.

Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-0555 https://www.albertso

https://www.albertsonssavonph armacies.com/

Ashton Community Pharmacy

23 South 8th Street #2 Ashton, ID 83420 208-652-3932

B&B Drug

2425 Channing Way Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-523-2277

Broulims

2730 Sunnyside Road Ammon, ID 83406 208-522-3257

=======

150 North State Street Rigby, ID 83442

208-745-0267

=======

301 Aspen Square

St. Anthony, ID 83445

208-624-3158

240 South Main Street

Driggs, ID 83422 208-354-0057

124 West Main Street

Rexburg, ID 83440

208-356-5416

=======

570 South State

Shelley, ID 83274 208-357-0473

http://broulims.com/departments/pharmacy

BYU-Idaho Student Health Center Pharmacy

179 Student Health & Counseling Rexburg, ID 83440 208-496-9330 www.byui.edu/healthcenter/our-services/pharmacy

City Drug

511 Main Street Ashton, ID 83420 208-652-3932

Corner Drug

10 South Main Street Driggs, ID 83422 208-354-2334 www.driggspharmacy.com/

Falls Drug & Hardware (Falls United Drug)

23 North Bridge Street St. Anthony, ID 83445 208-624-3202

Fred Meyer Pharmacy

1555 Northgate Mile Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-535-2553 https://www.fredmeyer.com/to pic/pharmacy

Heartland Pharmacy

3250 East 17th Street Ammon, ID 83406 208-552-7677 www.pharmeaserx.com/

Hy-way Drug

120 Northgate Mile Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-522-8357

Idaho Drug

139 East Main Street Rigby, ID 83442 208-745-6831

K-Mart

3101 East 17th Street Ammon, ID 83406 208-522-4824

https://pharmacy.kmart.com/

Lambs

Challis, ID 83226 208-879-2557

Medicine Shoppe Pharmacy

167 West Main Street Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-4481 www.medicineshoppe.com/

Mike's Pharmacy

180 South Holmes Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-525-8700 www.mikesrx.net/

Rigby's Pharmacy

1200 Shoup Street Salmon, ID 83467 208-756-2241

Rx Center (Prescription Center)

2252 Coronado Street Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-523-3360 www.rx-centers.com/

Sam's Club Pharmacy 700 East 17th Street

Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-523-0831 http://resources.samsclub.com/ health-and-wellness/pharmacyand-health/

Saveway Market

520 Shoup Street

Salmon, ID 83467 208-756-2822 http://savewaymarket.com/phar

Shopko Pharmacy

800 East 17th Street Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-522-3572 www.shopko.com/content.jsp?pa geName=Pharmacy

Smith's Food & Pharmacy

400 South Woodruff Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-529-5300 https://www.smithsfoodanddru g.com/topic/pharmacy

Teton Pharmacy

3101 Valencia Drive Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-529-3636 http://tetonhealthcare.com/pharmacy/

Village Square Pharmacy

US Highway 93 Challis, ID 83226 208-879-4600

Walgreens

3475 East 17th Street Ammon, ID 83406 208-227-5083 _____ 535 East 17th Street Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-542-4569 1725 1st Street Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-419-4684 ======= 1604 West Broadway Street Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-522-4655 164 East Main Street Rexburg, ID 83440 208-227-5076 www.walgreens.com/Pharmacy

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

500 South Utah Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-528-8703

=======

1201 South 25th East Ammon, ID 83406 208-522-2866

=======

1450 North 2nd East Rexburg. ID 83440

208-359-2814

www.walmart.com/Pharmacy

Skilled Nursing Facilities

Ashton Living Center

700 North 2nd Street Ashton, ID 83420 208-652-7461 866-870-8878

Fax: 208-652-7252 http://ashtonmemorial.com

Nursing home and skilled nursing facility.

Services

- Private & Semi-Private Rooms
- Licensed Nursing Staff on duty 24 hrs/day
- Special Diets
- Resident Specific Activities
- Housekeeping & Laundry Services
- Respite or Hospice Care
- Beautician Visits at your Request
- Cable Television Service Access
- Private Phone Line Access in Rooms

Eastern Idaho Regional Medical Center Transitional Care

3100 Channing Way PO Box 2077 Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-529-7376 http://eirmc.com

Nursing home and skilled nursing facility.

Good Samaritan Society -Idaho Falls Village

840 East Elva Idaho Falls, ID 208-523-4795

Fax: 208-528-0646 www.good-sam.com

Nursing home, assisted living, short-term care: rehabilitation, respite, Alzheimer's care, and skilled nursing facility.

Idaho Falls Health and Rehabilitation Center

3111 Channing Way Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-529-0067

Life Care Center of Idaho Falls

2725 East 17th Street Ammon, ID 83406 208-529-4567

Fax: 208-529-4590 http://lifecarecenterofidahofallsi

d.com

Nursing home and skilled nursing facility.

Promontory Point Rehabilitation

3909 South 25th East Ammon, ID 83406

208-528-4000

Fax: 208-528-4036 http://promontoryrehab.com

Nursing home & short-term care. Therapy & care following recent hospitalization resort style with 5-star service.

Teton Post-Acute Care & Rehabilitation

3111 Channing Way

Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-529-0067

Fax: 208-529-4013

http://tetonpostacute.com/

Our approach is interdisciplinary and includes nurses, nurse aids, physicians, rehabilitation therapists, social workers, recreational therapists, registered dietitians and other professionals who contribute their expertise to restoring residents to their highest level of health.

Services include:

- -24-hour skilled nursing
- -Restorative nursing
- -Long-term care
- -Physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech-language pathology
- -Social services including discharge planning
- -Life enrichment activities
- -Dining/nutrition program

Support Groups

AdvoCare for Paralysis

4154 East 100 North Rigby, ID 83442 208-745-1005

www.advocareforparalysis.com

Advocacy care group for persons with spinal cord injury (SCI) and for those who have paralysis due to MS, Parkinson's Disease, stroke, etc.

Al-Anon

208-522-4947

www.al-anon-Idaho.org www.al-anon.alateen.org Recovery from another's drinking. Advocacy for family members and those affected by the alcoholic. Nightly meetings. Call for times and locations.

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA)

English Hotline: 208-524-

7729

Spanish Hotline: 208-528-

2994

Serenity Hall 600 South Blvd

Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-529-2787

========

American Legion Hall 30 East Wallace Ave Driggs, ID 83442

=======

Victor City Hall

32 Elm Street Victor, ID 83455

www.aa.org

www.idahoarea18aa.org

Nightly meetings at 5:30pm and 8pm at Serenity Hall (600 South Blvd, Idaho Falls). See website for additional meeting schedule for times and places.

Alzheimer's Support Group of IF

840 East Elva Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-523-4795

Anorexia Nervosa of Madison County

450 East Main Rexburg, ID 83440 208-359-6423

Blind and Visually Impaired

691 Park Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-525-8225 Hotline: 800-675-5524

Care Givers Support Group

935 East Lincoln Road Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-522-5391 208-525-7248 800-632-4813

http://www.eicap.org/programs/content-pages/caregiver

EICAP provides and contracts caregiver support services provided to family caregivers of older individuals. These services are provided at the direction of the individual (or a family member). Case managers help to assess the needs of the person and to arrange, coordinate, and monitor an optimum package of services to meet those needs. Meets the 2nd Tuesday of each month: 1-3pm @ Community Resource Center on 883 Shoup Ave, Idaho Falls.

Thursday of each month 1-3pm. Center For New Directions

AAA/EICAP meets the first

Eastern Idaho Technical College (EITC) 1600 South 25th East Idaho Falls, ID 208-524-3000 ext. 3363

Counseling, support, and job training for displaced homemakers and single parents.

Chronic Disease Self-Management Program (CDSMP)

www.eitc.edu

Living Well in Idaho 774-526-7837 Contact: Dave 208-356-8442

A series of workshops for people with arthritis, diabetes, heart disease, lung disease, and other health problems.

Rexburg Workshop meets Friday afternoons: 12-2:30pm: Family Crisis Center

16 East Main Street, Rexburg, ID 83440

Diabetes Education

Madison Memorial Hospital 450 East Main Street Rexburg, ID 83440 208-359-6524

www.madisonmemorial.org

MMH offers diabetes education classes taught by a Certified Diabetes Educator who explains the cause and treatment for diabetes, the effects of medications, how to monitor blood sugar, as well as how to incorporate activity into a diabetes plan. An individualized food plan is created for each client based on his/her own needs. Simple ideas for lifestyle changes also available. Please call (208) 359-6524 for an apt.

Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Intervention Center

1050 Memorial Drive Idaho Falls, ID 208-529-4352 866-342-2483

Crisis Line: 208-235-2412

www.dvsacac.org

Support groups & counseling for women who have been abused. Domestic violence shelters, intervention programs, support groups, and counseling for women who have been abuse.

Easy Breathers Club for Individuals with COPD and their Families

3100 Channing Way Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-529-6195

Contact Marilyn for meeting dates and times.

Epilepsy Foundation of Idaho

222 West Bannock Street Boise, ID 86702 208-344-4340 Fax: 208-343-0093

www.epilepsyidaho.org

The Epilepsy Foundation of Idaho (EFI) leads the fight to stop seizures, find a cure and overcome the challenges created by epilepsy. The Epilepsy Foundation of Idaho serves our state as the principal advocate for the epilepsy community; over 22,000 people in Idaho are living with epilepsy or seizure-related conditions.

Family Safety Network

120 North 1st East Driggs, ID 83422 208-354-8057

Crisis Line: 208-354-7233 www.familysafetynetwork.info

Support for anyone experiencing domestic violence or sexual assault. Non-profit organization working to eliminate domestic violence & sexual assault. Our nocost advocacy services help anyone experiencing violence or abuse find safety, support and resources for healing.

Grandparents Raising Grandchildren Support Group

357 Constitution Way Idaho Falls, ID 83405 208-522-5391

http://www.eastidahoaging.com

Meets last Tuesday of each month: 12-2 at EISSA

Idaho Autism

208-336-5676

www.idahoautism.com

www.idahoautism.com/idfalls.ht ml

Serves the needs of all individuals in Idaho with Autism and their families through advocacy, education, and public awareness.

Idaho Falls Friendship Club

567 Northgate Mile Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-524-3711

Idaho Falls Multiple Sclerosis Support Group

Neuroscience Center 2088 East 25th Street Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-552-3495

Idaho Families of Adults with Disabilities Inc.

208-229-0555 208-991-2608 www.ifad.us

IFAD is a non-profit organization which helps families, friends, and professionals who provide supports to adults with various disabilities throughout the state of Idaho. Members receive discounts on our education seminars, access to family resource specialists who are available to provide information and answer your questions, socials opportunities, networking among families and offers of hands-on support when needed.

Idaho Parents Unlimited (IPUL)

500 South 8th Street Boise, ID 83702 208-342-5884 800-242-IPUL www.ipulidaho.org

Advocacy, training, information, and support for parents of children and youth with disabilities. Idaho Parents Unlimited, Inc. (IPUL) is a statewide organization which houses the Idaho Parent Training and Information Center, the Family to Family Health Information Center, Idaho Family Voices, the Creative Access Art Center and VSA Idaho, the State Organization on Arts and Disability. The Parent Training and Information Center ensures that parents of children with disabilities receive training and information on their rights, responsibilities, and protections under the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) in order to develop the skills necessary to cooperatively and effectively participate in planning and decision making relating to early intervention. educational, and transitional services. As the State Family Voices Affiliate and the Family to Family Health Information Center, IPUL assists families in making informed choices about health care; provides training, information and resources to families of children with special health care needs. VSA Idaho empowers and engages people with disabilities in the creative process through opportunities which are fully inclusive, educational and participatory. VSA Idaho creates opportunities by providing professional training and workshops, developing state initiated projects and implementing successful national programs. VSA Idaho in cooperation with funding

through various sources such as

the State Department of Education and the Idaho Commission on the Arts provide opportunities for artists to work alongside teachers providing quality arts education to students with disabilities throughout the state.

LDS Addiction Recovery Group

208-529-5276

208-456-3014 https://addictionrecovery.lds. org/?lang=eng www.providentliving.org/ldsfamily-services

Mothers Against Methamphetamine - MaMa

www.mamasite.net

Narcotics Anonymous (NA)

PO Box 51002 Idaho Falls, ID 83405 208-557-9336 800-324-7729 www.na.org

www.sirna.org/snakerivervalley/schedule

http://www.usrecovery.info/NA /Idaho.htm

Our vision is that every addict in the world has the chance to experience our message in his or her own language and culture & find the opportunity for a new way of life.

National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI)

800-950-NAMI Upper Valley Contact: Jane Roberts 208-757-8300 http://www.namiuv.com/

www.nami.org

Nationwide organization dedicated to support, education, and advocacy on behalf of people with mental illness and their families

NAMI Upper Valley serves Idaho Falls and surrounding areas. It is a chapter of the National Alliance on Mental Illness. Our mission is to better serve the lives of those with a mental illness and their families. NAMI provides groups which promote an avenue for sharing in confidence and receiving non-judgmental concern at times when feelings of guilt, fear, and anxiety may be overpowering.

National Federation of the Blind of Idaho

Snake River Chapter Sandy Streeter, President: 208-643-0764 317-414-1952 Kevin Pirnie, Vice President: 208-450-2114

Vickie Bateman, Treasurer: 208-357-7403

208-709-1311

http://nfbidaho.org/

Peer support and advocacy. The National Federation of the Blind knows that blindness is not the characteristic that defines you or your future. Every day we raise the expectations of blind people, because low expectations create obstacles between blind people and our dreams. You can live the life you want; blindness is not what holds you back. The National Federation of the Blind is the world's largest advocacy group for the blind run by the blind themselves. Our mission is to advocate for the equal treatment of the blind, and to show that it is respectable to be a blind individual.

The NFBI takes great concern with the education of blind children. We work hard to make sure that blind children have equal access to materials, as well as equal access to instruction. The NFBI also assists in training, and employment assistance for the blind.

National Parkinson Foundation

800-473-4636 www.parkinson.org

Ostomy Support Group

Wellness Center @ EIRMC 3200 Channing Way, Suite A-202 Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-529-6700

Overeaters Anonymous

1730 St. Clair Road Idaho Falls, ID 208-521-2779

Meetings Friday 6pm at St. Paul's Methodist Church.

Parent to Parent

1475 Leslie Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-542-0875

Information and referral and support for families with children of any disabilities. Support group meets every Thursday evening from 7-8:30pm.

Parkinson's Disease Support Group

800-223-2732

Stroke Support Group

Wellness Center @ EIRMC

3200 Channing Way, Suite A-202 Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-529-6700

Suicide Survivors Support Group

457 West Broadway Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-227-2100

Idaho Falls Library room 4. 1st Thursday of every month for ages 16 and older.

The Center for HOPE

1501 Northgate Mile Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-497-2397

http://www.thecenterforhopeif.com/

The Center for HOPE is a community peer recovery center. They provide **FREE** peer to peer support, support groups, wellness activities, and prosocial activities.

ThyCa Idaho Falls

859-913-5333

thyca@thyca.org

Our support groups are free and open to any and all survivors and their families and friends. In these groups, people share thyroid cancer information, their experiences with their thyroid cancer, and insights on how they are coping with thyroid cancer, and support. The ThyCa Idaho Falls, ID Support Group is currently providing support via phone and e-mail.

Treasure Valley Down Syndrome Association

Treasure Valley
PO Box 1404
Meridian, ID 83680-1404
208-954-7448

www.idahodownsyndrome.org

Bi-monthly meetings & annual Buddy Walks in October.

Newsletter available throughout the year with calendar of events & information about Down Syndrome. Lending library includes books, periodicals, audio & video tapes.

Upper Valley Friendship Club

857 South Railroad Ave Sugar City, ID 83221 208-317-7308

www.unitedwayif.org/uv-friendship-club

Provides a self-contained meeting place for Alcoholics Anonymous, Alateen, Narcotics Anonymous & other 12-step self-help groups.

Thrift Stores

Bonneville Humane Society

444 North Eastern Ave PO Box 2763 Idaho Falls, ID 83403 208-529-9725 www.bonnevillehumane.org

City of Refuge

840 Park Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-552-5575 www.ifrescuemission.org

Deseret Industries

450 E Street Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-524-3300

611 North 2nd East Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-0066

http://deseretindustries.org

Family Crisis Center

16 East Main Street Rexburg, ID 83440 208-356-0065 http://familycrisiscenter.info

Idaho Youth Ranch

255 South Woodruff Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-542-5412 www.youthranch.org

St. Vincent de Paul

805 South Holmes Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83401 208-528-9979

Transportation

ABC Express

482 Constitution Way #216 Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-529-1716 208-521-2710

American Medical Response (AMR - Medicaid)

877-503-1261 877-503-1257 (TTY) Fax: 877-503-1262 www.idahonemt.net

Medicaid non-emergency transportation or reimbursement for a ride provided so that a Medicaid client with no other resources can receive medical care or treatment. Services must be authorized at least 24 hours prior to the medical appointment time (not including holidays/weekends).

Big Dog Transportation

1280 Washburn Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-881-0396 Accepts Medicaid & private pay.

Country Coach Shuttle Services

4613 Yellowstone Ave Chubbuck, ID 83202 208-233-2551 Fax: 208-237-0659

Easy Way Taxi and Delivery Service

7837 East Foothill Road
Idaho Falls, ID 83401
208-525-8344
208-709-0369
http://easywaytaxiservice.com
Does NOT take Medicaid

Happy Days Transportation

24 North 12 West Rexburg, ID 83440 Phone: 208-200-4161

IF Taxi

808 Calliope Lane Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-403-4285 www.iftaxi.org

Open 24 hours. Covering a 300 hundred mile radius including southeast idaho, West Yellowstone, Jackson Hole, Driggs, Island Park, and surrounding areas.

Rollin Shuttle

861 Sage Drive St. Anthony, ID 83445 208-390-3830 www.rollinshuttle.com

Accepts Medicaid and private pay.
Rollin Shuttle Services is a

Rollin Shuttle Services is a primary provider of nonemergent medical transportation services since 2007. We are centrally located and provide door to door transportation services across the greater Southeastern Idaho area. At Rollin Shuttle Services we are dedicated to provide safe, dependable, best-in-class service to our clients. Our staff has over 20 years of combined experience in providing non-emergent medical transportation services.

Safe Ride

1385 Ricks Street
Idaho Falls, ID 83404
208-206-7592
http://saferideshuttle.com
Open 24 hours (does not take
Medicaid)

Salt Lake City Express

785 South Railroad Ave
Rexburg, ID 83440
208-656-8824
800-356-9796
=======
1520 Grandview Drive
Idaho Falls, ID 83402
208-523-3007
www.saltlakeexpress.com

Scenic Falls Transportation LLC

1525 Cranmer Ave Idaho Falls, ID 83404 208-524-0046

Targhee Regional Public Transportation Authority (TRPTA)

1810 West Broadway #7 Idaho Falls, ID 83402 Main Office: 208-535-0356 Dispatch: 208-529-1489 ext. 2

Medicaid: 208-524-0090 Fax: 208-524-0216

www.trpta.org

Public transportation and doorto-door; some buses with wheelchair lifts. Elderly and disabled community transportation. Medicaid provider and private pay.

Tibbitts Transportation

208-881-8787 Fax: 408-622-7910 www.tibbittstransportation.com

Other

Be The Parents

http://betheparents.org/

BeTheParents.org is a project of the Idaho Office for Drug Policy that works to prevent and reduce underage drinking in Idaho. We help Idaho parents understand the risks of underage drinking; provide resources to help parents prevent underage drinking; and direct parents to professional help if necessary.

City of Ammon Parks Department

3270 Molen Ammon, ID 83406 208-612-4040 Fax: 208-612-4009

http://b.ci.ammon.id.us/parks-department/

Our goal is to create recreation and open space for all ages and abilities, provide a sense of community, self-structured learning, and wellness benefits through our park and recreation facilities.

City of Driggs Parks and Recreation

P.O. Box 48 60 South Main Street Driggs, ID 83422 208-354-2362

Fax: 208-354-8522

http://www.driggs.govoffice.com/index.asp?SEC=520E9F52-

C6E3-408A-841D-

6FFB9FE4A444&Type=B_BASIC

Whether you are a resident of visitor, we hope you enjoy the many great parks and recreation facilities available to you in the city of Driggs.

City of Idaho Falls Parks and Recreation Division

Recreation Center 520 Memorial Drive Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-612-8480 208-612-8236

Fax: 208-612-8179

www.idahofallsidaho.gov/city/ci ty-departments/parksrecreation.html

Variety of classes and activities scheduled throughout the year. Offers classes and programs for all ages and demographics that help with physical activity, stress relief, group support and understanding of body and mind.

City of Rexburg Recreation Department

35 North 1st East P.O. Box 280

Rexburg, ID 83440 208-359-3020

http://rexburg.org/pages/rec

For every season there is a program. With Rexburg's everchanging seasons, The Recreation Department has made sure that there are programs available year-round for most everyone.

City of Rigby

158 West Fremont Avenue Rigby, ID 83442

208-745-8111

http://www.cityofrigby.com/

At the City of Rigby we will always be striving to provide upto-date information on city services and how we are working to enhance your quality of life.

City of Salmon Recreation

200 Main Street Salmon, ID 83467 208-756-3214

http://www.cityofsalmon.com/i ndex.asp?Type=B_BASIC&SEC={ D2BB7ED3-1B25-402D-B129-E087928343AB}

Within the City of Salmon, we offer a number of recreational amenities that include four fully operational parks, a public ice rink, a public swimming pool, public tennis courts, a municipal golf course and a number of athletic fields for activities such as baseball, soccer and softball. In addition, the Salmon River passes through the middle of the City providing easy access for boating and other water recreation such as rafting, tubing and swimming.

City of Shelley Parks and Recreation

101 South Emerson Shelley, ID 83274 208-357-3390

Fax: 208-357-3998

http://www.ci.shelley.id.us/inde x.asp?SEC=D6CC6457-BADD-

4BB1-857F-

A615114A85DC&Type=B_LOC

City of St. Anthony Parks and Recreation

420 North Bridge Street St. Anthony, ID 83445 208-624-3494

http://www.cityofstanthony.org/parks.html

Idaho Falls Public Library

457 West Broadway Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-612-8460

www.ifpl.org

Videos, large print materials, abridged, unabridged & audio books on cassette & CD's. Call for activities for children & adults.

Idaho Wellness Guide

http://wellness.idaho.gov/

Website created to help you find local resources to stay healthy or manage a chronic condition like diabetes, heart disease, cancer, and others. There are resources listed here to help you quit tobacco, lose weight, take care of your oral health and many more. Healthy behaviors—such as eating a nutritious diet, being physically active and not smoking— can prevent, lessen and even eliminate some chronic health problems.

Innovative Therapeutic Riding Program

3261 East 100 North Rigby, ID 83442 208-569-4809

www.magicsaddles.com

Therapeutic riding and opportunities to learn to ride and work with horses.

Online Parenting Classes

www.parentingonline.org/

Learn positive parenting tips, simple techniques to re-gain some peace in your home, and fun ways to increase compliance. Parenting can be fun!

Special Olympics

Chapter Office

199 East 52nd Street Garden City, ID 83714 208-323-0482 800-915-6510 Fax: 800-915-6510

www.idso.org

Training and athletic competitions year-round, free of charge, to all with intellectual disabilities.

YMCA

155 North Corner Idaho Falls, ID 83402 208-523-0600 www.ifymca.org

Variety of classes and activities scheduled throughout the year for both members and non-members.

Index

1

1 Assist Care, 42

Α

A to Z Family Services, 2, 67
A-1 Homecare Solutions, 42
ABC Express, 90
Above and Beyond PSR, LLC, 67
Above the Influence, 2
Absolute Home Health Care, 42
Access Home Care and Hospice, 42
Access Point Family Services, 16, 68
Access to Recovery, 68, 79

Action Products Inc., 80
Addiction Rehabilitation Association Inc,
55

Addiction Rehabilitation Association Inc. (ARA), 2 **Adult Protection Services** EICAP, 1, 64 Advanced Diagnostics Corporation, 62 Advanced Home Health, 42 AdvoCare for Paralysis, 55, 84 AIDS and Sexually Transmitted Diseases, Alan R. Harrison Law, PLLC, 64 Al-Anon, 2, 50, 84 Albertsons, 80 Alcohol Abuse, 50 Alcoholics Anonymous (AA), 2, 50, 84 Alliance Home Health and Hospice, 43 Alzheimer's Support Group of IF, 84 American Cancer Society, 56 American Heart Association, 56 American Medical Response (AMR -Medicaid), 90

American Red Cross – Eastern Idaho
District, 56
Andre's House – Lean on Me, 4, 55
Anorexia Nervosa of Madison County, 84
Antelope Creek Living Center, 8
Apria Healthcare, 43
Area Agency on Aging, 25
ARK. See IF Rescue Mission, See IF
Rescue Mission
Arthritis Foundation, 56
Ashton Community Pharmacy, 81
Ashton Living Center, 83
Ashton Senior Citizens Center, 24
Aspen Grove Assisted Living, 8
Aspen Home Health Services, 43

В

Assurelink, 25

Beacon Social Services, 68
B&B Drug, 81
Be The Parents, 91
Beehive Rehabilitation & Counseling, 6
Benjamin Ralph, LMFT, 68

Aspen Park Apartments, 53

Avalon Home Health, 43

Behavioral Health Crisis Center of East Idaho, 2, 35, 68
BHC - Behavioral Health Center, 35, 50, 68
Big Brothers-Big Sisters of Southeast Idaho, 35
Big Dog Transportation, 90
Bingham Memorial Hospital, 47
Birthright of Idaho, 35
Blackfoot Home Health. See Aspen Home Health Services
Blind and Visually Impaired, 85
Board of Community Guardians, 65
Bonneville County Extension Office, 20
Bonneville County Juvenile Probation Department, 65

Bonneville County Social Services, 15, 35

Bonneville Humane Society, 89

Bonneville Interagency Council (BIC), 56
Bonneville Joint School District #93, 20
Brannon and Brannon, 69
Breck Barton & Associates, P.A., 65
Broadway Fields Assisted Living, 8
Broulims, 81
BYDC – Bonneville Youth Development
Council, 57
BYU-Idaho Continuing Education Center,
20
BYU-Idaho Student Health Center
Pharmacy, 81

C.A.S.A. – Court Appointed Special Advocate, Judicial District VII, 1, 57

Carriage Cove. See Homestead Assisted

Carriage House. See Homestead Assisted

Care Givers Support Group, 85

Living Center, Inc.

Living Center, Inc.

C

Catholic Charities of Idaho, 64 Cedar Living Center, 8 Celebrate Recovery, 3 Center for Higher Education - University Place, 20 Center For New Directions EITC, 26, 85 Center Point Counseling, 69 Centers for Disease Control National Prevention Information Network, 57 Challis Assisted Living Facility - Custer Health Care Association, Inc., 8 Challis Joint School District #181, 20 Chelsea Court Apartments, 53 Child and Family Resource, 69 Child Help U.S.A., 50 Children with Disabilities Foundation, Inc., 30 Children's Supportive Services, 36, 69 Chronic Disease Self-Management Program (CDSMP), 85

Circuit Breaker, 25

City Drug, 81 Custer County Social Services, 37 City of Ammon Parks Department, 91 City of Driggs Parks and Recreation, 91 D City of Idaho Falls Parks and Recreation Division, 91 D7 Treatment Program, 3 Dental Hygiene Clinic City of Refuge, 89, See IF Rescue ISU, 15 Mission, See IF Rescue Mission Deseret Industries, 16, 27, 89 City of Rigby, 92 Development Workshop, Inc., 16, 27 City of Salmon Recreation, 92 Diabetes Education, 85 City of Shelley Parks and Recreation, 92 Disability Rights of Idaho, 30, 65 City of St. Anthony Parks and Recreation, 92 Discovery Care Center, 8 Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault CK Quade Law, PLLC, 65 Intervention Center, 1, 51, 85 Clark County Clerk, 39 Drug and Alcohol Assistance Guide, 3 Clark County School District #161, 20 Clark County Senior Citizen Community Drug Free Workplace Training, 3 Center. 25 Clearpoint Credit Counseling Solutions, E Eagle Rock Assisted Living LLC, 8 CLUB Inc., 3, 51, 53, 55, 57, 69 Eagle Rock Home Medical, 43 Drop In Center, 57 Earned Income Tax Credit, 31 Cocaine Hotline, 50 Eastern Idaho Community Action Co-Dependence Anonymous, 3 Partnership Commission on Aging, 1 EICAP, 25, 27, 31, 51, 53, 57 Community Council of Idaho, 20, 27, 32, Head Start, 21 36, 57 Eastern Idaho Community Action Community Family Clinic, 15, 36 Partnership Community Health Services, 70 Food Banks/Pantry, 32 Community Resource Center -Eastern Idaho Public Health Bonneville County, 57 EIPH, 21, 37 Community Service Center (Dorcas), 32 WIC, 32 Consumer Credit Management Service, Eastern Idaho Regional Medical Center 50 EIRMC, 21, 47 Corner Drug, 81 Social Services, 38 Cornerstone Counseling & Education, 69 Transitional Care, 83 Counseling Clinic of Youth and Family Wellness Center, 58 Renewal, 70 Eastern Idaho Technical College Country Coach Shuttle Services, 90 EITC, 21, 27 Creekside Apartments, 53 Easy Breathers Club for Individuals with Creekside Counseling, 70 COPD and their Families, 86 Creekside Home Health, 42 Easy Way Taxi and Delivery Service, 90 Critical Nurse Staffing, Inc., 43 Eden Home Health, 43 Custer County Helping Hands, 32 EIPH, 7

Custer County Mobile Pantry, 32

Encompass Home Health and Hospice, 44
Energy Assistance
EICAP, 38
Epilepsy Foundation of Idaho, 58, 86
Excellence in Everyone, Inc., 16
Experience Works, Inc., 28
Express Lab, 63
Express Personal Services, 28

F

F.A.I.T.H., 52 Fairwinds - Sandcreek, 8 Falls Drug & Hardware, 81 Family Crisis Center, 1, 33, 38, 90 Family Recovery Center, 3 Family Resource Center, 70 Family Safety Network, 1, 86 Food Banks and Pantries in Idaho Falls. 33 Fox Creek Place Apartments, 53 Fred Meyer Pharmacy, 81 Free Meds Program, 38 Free Spirit Counseling, 70 Fremont County Joint School District #215, 21 Fremont County Social Services, 38 Friends and Family Living Center, 9

G

Gables of Ammon Management, LLC, 9
Gardens of Rigby Assisted Living and
Memory Care, 9
Garfield Apartments, 53
Gem State Staffing, 28
Golden Pines-Rural Assisted Living
Facilities, LLC, 9
Good Samaritan Home Health, 44
Good Samaritan Society – Idaho Falls
Village, 9, 83
Grand Peaks Medical
Upper Valley Community Health

Services Inc., 15, 38

Grand Teton Neurology, 70
Grand Teton Service Group, 16
Grandparents Raising Grandchildren
Support Group, 86
Gustafson House, 70

Н

Habitat for Humanity Idaho Falls Area, 53 Hands of Hope Home Health, 44 Hansen Imaging Services PLLC, 63 Happy Days Transportation, 90

HAS, Inc., 16 Healthy Place Counseling, 71 Hearthside Home Health Agency Inc., 44 Heartland Pharmacy, 81 Hearts for Hospice, 44 Helping Hands, 33 Helping Hands Home Health, 44 Heritage Homes of Rexburg, 10 Home Care Medical Equipment Inc., 44 Homes of Challis. See Safe Haven Homestead Assisted Living Center, Inc., 10 Hospice of Eastern Idaho, 45 Human Dynamics & Diagnostics PLLC, 4, 71 Human Resource Solutions, 22 Human Service Connection, 25, 71 Human Service Connection – Project Independence, 10, 16 Hy-way Drug, 81

I

Idaho AgrAbility Project, 58
Idaho Assistive Technology Project, 58
Idaho Autism, 58, 86
Idaho Care Line, 58
Idaho Children's Trust Fund, 1
Idaho Commission for Libraries, 39
Idaho Commission for the Blind and
Visual Impaired, 17, 28

Idaho Council for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing, 58 Idaho Department of Health and Welfare Child Protection Services, 2 Crisis Hotline, 50 Division of Behavioral Health, 71 Food Stamps, 33 **IDHW, 39** Residential Habilitation and Certified Family Homes, 10 Self-Reliance Program, 31 Idaho Department of Labor, 22, 31 Idaho Department of Labor (Department of Commerce), 28 Idaho Division of Vocational Rehabilitation, 17, 28 Idaho Drug, 82 Idaho Falls Community Food Bank, 33 Idaho Falls Friendship Club, 86 Idaho Falls Health and Rehabilitation Center, 83 Idaho Falls Hispanic Foursquare Church, Idaho Falls Multiple Sclerosis Support Group, 86 Idaho Falls Public Library, 92 Idaho Falls School District #91, 22 Idaho Falls Senior Center, 25 Idaho Families of Adults with Disabilities Inc., 86 Idaho Federation of Families, 66, 72 Idaho Health Center - Indian Health Services, 39 Idaho Home Choice, 59 Idaho Home Health and Hospice, 45 Idaho Housing and Finance Association, 52, 54 Idaho Industrial Commission, 29 Rehabilitation Division, 17 Idaho Legal Aid Services, 66 Idaho Meth Project, 4 Idaho Office of Drug Policy, 6 Idaho Parents Unlimited (IPUL), 59, 87

Idaho Quit Line, 49

Idaho Smiles Program
Medicaid, 16
Idaho State Council on Developmental
Disabilities, 59
Idaho State University (ISU), 22
Idaho State Veterans Home, 79

Idaho Suicide Prevention Hotline, 50 Idaho Task Force on the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), 59 Idaho Quit Line, 50

Idaho Volunteer Lawyers (IVLP), 66

Idaho Wellness Guide, 92

Idaho Youth Ranch, 4, 22, 29, 40, 52, 72, 90
Idaho's Substance Use Disorder Services, 4
IF Rescue Mission, 52, 55
IF Taxi, 90
Imaging Center, 63
Independence Inc., 17
Infant Toddler Program, 17, 40
Innovative Health Care Concepts, 18, 72
Innovative Therapeutic Riding Program, 93
Integrated Counseling and Wellness, 72
Integri-care of Eastern Idaho, 45
Intelligent Employment Solutions

J

Jefferson County Probation Services, 66 Jefferson County Social Services, 40 Jefferson School District #251, 22 Job Corps, 22 Joshua D. Smith Associates, 4, 73 Joshua D. Smith Foundation, 18 Journeys, 18, 29

IES Custom Staffing, 29

K

Kimball's Residential Care, 11

L

Laboratory Corporation of America, 63 Lambs, 82 LDS Addiction Recovery Group, 87 LDS Employment Resource Services, 29 LDS Family Services, 4, 40, 73 Lemhi County Mobile Pantry, 33 Lemhi County Social Services, 340 Lemhi Valley Social Services, 71 Liberty Square Independent, 11 Life Care Center of Idaho Falls, 11, 83 Life Center for Change, 71 Life Inc., 40, 59 Lighthouse Living, 11 Lily and Syringa Assisted Living, 11 Lincare, 45 Lincoln Court Retirement Community, 11 Living Independently For Everyone (LIFE) Life Inc., 59

Living Well in Idaho. See Chronic Disease Self-Management Program Loma House- Lean on Me, 55,73 Low Income Housing Apartment Complexes (Section 42), 54

M

Mackay School District #182, 22
Mackay Senior Citizens Center, 26
Madison Cares, 59, 73
Madison County Senior Citizens Center, 26
Madison County Social Services, 40
Madison Jr High Food Pantry, 33
Madison Memorial Hospital, 48
Madison School District #321, 23
Mahoney Family Safety Center, 2, 41, 52
Meadow View Apartments, 53
Meadows Assisted Living Center, 11
Meals on Meals, 34
Medicine Shoppe Pharmacy, 82
Mental Health First Aid, 74

Mental Wellness Center, 4, 74
Meth Watch. See Idaho Meth Project
Meyers Counseling Services Inc., 74
Meyers Counseling Services, Inc, 5
Michael D. Williams, LMFT, 74
Mike's Pharmacy, 82
Military Affairs Council, 80
Monticello. See Safe Haven
Morningstar of Idaho Falls, 11
Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD), 60
Mothers Against Methamphetamine – MaMa, 87
Mount Vernon. See Safe Haven
Mountain View Hospital, 41, 48

N

Narcotics Anonymous (NA), 5, 87 Narcotics Anonymous Hotline, 50 National Alliance for Hispanic Health, 61 National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI), 60, 66, 88 National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP), 67 National Council for Behavioral Health, National Federation of the Blind of Idaho, 61, 88 National Institute on Drug Abuse. See Prescription Abuse National Parkinson Foundation, 88 Neuro Psychiatric Services, 75 New Beginnings Community Living Home, 11 New Beginnings Inc. Mental Health Center, 75 New England Inhalant Abuse Prevention Coalition, 5 Nicotine Anonymous, 50 Norco, 45 Northfork Residential, 12 Northfork Developmental, 18

Northwest Nazarene University, 23 Nuclear Care Partners, LLC, 46

0

Ombudsman for the Elderly, 67 One Source Home Health, 46 Online Parenting Classes, 93 Optum, 75 Ostermiller Counseling, 75 Ostomy Support Group, 88 Overeaters Anonymous, 88

P

Padron Counseling Services, 5 Palisades Park Apartments, 53 Parent to Parent, 88 Park Avenue Counseling, 75 Parkinson's Disease Support Group, 89 Parkwood Meadows Assisted Living Community, 12 Partnership for Drug-Free Kids, 5 Pathology Associates, 63 Peak Village, 12 Pearl Health Clinic, 75 Personal Growth Center, 76 Peterson Law Office, 67 Pettingill Counseling Services, 76 Pine Brook Assisted Living Center, 12, 52 Pinecrest Apartments, 54 Pingel Law Office, P.C., 67 Pinnacle Health Systems, 76 Prenatal Substance Exposure, 5 Prescription Abuse, 5 Prescription Center Home Care, 46 Prescription Take-Back Program, 5 Project Filter, 50 Promontory Point Rehabilitation, 12, 83

Q

Qualicare, 46
Quest Diagnostics, 63

R

RADAR, 6 Rainbow's End Recovery Center, 6 Reach Beyond, 76 Recovery Help of Idaho, 6 Regional Council for Christian Ministries, 61 Rehabilitative Health Services (RHS), 18, Reliance Mental Health Services, 76 Renaissance Assisted Living – Mountain View. 12 Renaissance Ranch, 6 Renew 4 Life, 76 Retired and Senior Volunteer Program R.S.V.P., 26, 61 Rexburg Care and Rehabilitation Center, Rexburg Counseling, 76 Rexburg Home Health. See Aspen Home Health Rigby Area Senior Citizens Inc., 34 Rigby Country Living-Rural Assisted Living Facilities LLC, 13 Rigby Food Bank, 34 Rigby Senior Citizens Center, 26 Rigby's Pharmacy, 82 Ririe Senior Citizens Center, 26 Ririe Senior Citizens Inc., 34 Riverside Housing, 52 Riverside Services Group, 19 Roberts Senior Citizens Center, 26 Rocky Mountain Business Academy, 23 Rocky Mountain Home Care, 46 Rollin Shuttle, 90 Rolph, Benjamin LMFT, 67 Rosetta Assisted Living, 13 Runaway Crisis Line / Home Free, 50 Ruth House. See IF Rescue Mission Rx Assist, 41

Rx Center (Prescription Center), 82

Rx Outreach, 41

S Safe Haven (Carefix Management & Consulting DBA), 13 Safe Ride, 91 Sage Grove Assisted Living, 13 Salmon Assembly of God, 34 Salmon School District #291, 23 Salmon Valley Senior Citizens Center, 26 Salt Lake City Express, 81 Salvation Army, 34, 41, 61 Sam's Club Pharmacy, 82 Sandcreek Apartments, 53 Saturn Apartments, 53 Saveway Market, 82 Savon Pharmacy. See Albertsons Scenic Falls Transportation LLC, 91 School for the Deaf and Blind, 19 Seasons Medical (Mental Wellness Center), 74 See Opportunities & Achieve Results Inc. S.O.A.R., 18, 77 Shadow Canyon Apartments, 54 Shepherd's Inn, 53 Shiffler, Julie PhD, 73 Silver Lake Counseling, 6, 77 Shopko Pharmacy, 82 Smith's Food & Pharmacy, 82 Snake River Counseling Center, 77 Snake River Valley Narcotics Anonymous, Social Security Administration, 31, 41 Solace Hospice, 46 SOS Staffing, 30 Soup Kitchen / Community Outreach Center, 34 South Fork Services, LLC, 6 South Fremont Senior Citizens Center St. Anthony Senior Center, 26 South Lemhi School District #292, 23 South Lemhi Senior Center, 26

SPAN – Suicide Prevention Action Network of Idaho, 61

Special Olympics, 93

Spring Creek Manor. See Homestead Assisted Living Center, Inc. Stewards of Recovery, 77 St. Vincent de Paul, 34, 41, 62, 90 State Hospital South, 49 State of Idaho - Jobs, 30 State of Idaho Division of Veterans Services, 62, 80 Steele Memorial Hospital, 49 Stevens-Henager College, 23 Stewards of Recovery, 6 Stroke Support Group, 89 Su Familia National Hispanic Family Health Helpline, 41 **Subsidized Housing Apartment** Complexes (Section8), 54 Sugar Salem School District #322, 23 Suicide Education and Prevention Hotline, 50 Suicide Survivors Support Group, 89 Sullivan Mental Health, 77 Summit Foursquare Church, 62 Swan Valley Senior Citizens Center, 26

T

Targhee Regional Public Transportation Authority (TRPTA), 91 Teen Parenting Program. See School District #91, See School District #91, 23,30,41 See School District #91 Teton Apartments, 53 Teton Counseling Center, Inc., 78 Teton County Mobile Food Pantry, 34 Teton County Social Services, 42 Teton House, 13 Teton Labs, 63 Teton Peaks Assisted Living, 14 Teton Pharmacy, 82 Teton Pharmacy/Home Health Care Services, 47 Teton Post-Acute Care & Rehabilitation, 84 Teton Radiology, 63

Teton School District #401, 24 Teton Valley Food Pantry, 34 Teton Valley Health Care, 49 Teton Valley Mental Health Coalition, 78 Teton Valley Residential Care Homes Inc., 14 Teton Valley Senior Citizens Center, 27 Teton View Apartments, 54 Teton View Housing, 52 Teton View Village Apartments, 53 The Adventure Center, 19 The Anti-Drug Website, 5 The Cloudnine Agency, 47 The DNA Testing People, 64 The Haven, 24, 53 EICAP, 25 The Idaho Council on Developmental Disabilities, 67 The Princess. See New Beginings Community Living Home

The Princess. See New Beginings
Community Living Home
The Center for Hope, 7, 89
The Willows, 14
ThyCa Idaho Falls, 89
Tibbitts Transportation, 91
Tobacco Prevention/ Cessation, 7
Tralee Apartments, 53
Transitional Living Center, 55
Transitions Inc., 19, 30
Treasure Valley Down Syndrome
Association, 89

Treasure Valley Labs (TVL), 64 Trevor Rasmussen, LCSW, 78 Tueller Counseling Services, 7, 78 Turtle & Crane Assisted Living, 14 Tw Images, 64

U

United Way, 62
University of Idaho Center on
Disabilities and Human

Development. See Idaho Assistive
Technology Project
University of Idaho Expanded Food and
Nutrition Education Program (EFNEP),
24, 62
Upper Valley Bible Church Food Pantry,
35
Upper Valley Community Health Services
Inc.. See Grand Peaks Medical, See
Grand Peaks Medical
Upper Valley Friendship Club, 7, 89
Upper Valley Resource & Counseling
Center, 7, 79



Valley Assisted Living Center, 14
VanWagoner Consulting, 20
Vet Center and Outpatient Clinic, 42, 80
Veteran Services, 42, 80
Veterans Affairs Services Office, 63, 80
Village Square Pharmacy, 82
Vista Family Services, 79



Walgreens, 82
Wal-Mart Pharmacy, 83
Well Spring Counseling, 7, 89
West Jefferson School District #253, 24
West Jefferson Senior Citizens Center, 27
Western Visiting Nurses, 47
William Cobbley Senior Center
Challis Senior Center, 27
Willow Creek Retirement, Assisted Living and Memory Care, 14
Willow Tree Apartments, 53



Yellowstone Group Homes, 53 YMCA, 93